FY 2018-2019 PUBLIC SERVICES FUNDING APPLICATION

Date Submitted by Applicant: | 02/12/2018

Date Received by City:

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Organization/Agency Name: Impact Broward, Inc.

Number of Clients To Be Served: 63 :11 senior
Funding Requested: $48,000 companion volunteers and 52 elderly individuals,
disabled adults and caregivers

Select One Public Service Activity / Category Name Below:
[] Health Care and Substance Abuse Program

O Economic Empowerment/Development Program [J Recreation Program

U Education Program (including childcare and the like) X Other (Identify the Activity / Service:

L] Emergency Food and Shelter Program Companionship and supportive services to

] Grassroots Community Projects in Eligible elderly and disabled adults and respite services to
Neighborhoods caregivers.

Select one HUD National Objective below:
Benefit to low- and moderate- income (LMI) persons
L1 Aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight
[J Urgent Need

Address Where Public Service Activity To Be Administered: 2038 North Dixie Hwy. Suite 201
Wilton Manors, F1. 33305

Primary Contact Person:
Diane Smith

Title: Senior Companion Program Director

. - - City: Wilton Manors
Agency Address: 2038 North Dixie Hwy. Suite 201 Zip Code: 33305

Phone #: (954) 484-7117

E-mail: dsmith@impactbroward.org
Fax #: (954) 484-8292

Printed Name of Authorized Official Signing: Peter Kaldes

Title of Authorized Official Signing: President & CEO

Employer Identification Number (EIN): Dun & Bradstreet Number (DUNS)!:
59-1297932 5596-0012

CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR)? XYes [J No

! All recipients who arc awarded federal funding must have a DUNS Number. To request a DUNS Number, access: hiip://myereditdnb.com/establish-your-

business/
2All recipients who are awarded federal funding must be registered on the CCR website prior to receiving a grant. Once a DUNS Number has been obtained you

must register at https://wwiv.sam. gov/portal/public/SAM/#1
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Section #1: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (limit 2000 characters)

Include a project overview of the services to be provided and the planned recipients (target
population(s)) of the service (i.e. youth, homeless, disabled, etc.).

The Senior Companion Program provides low income adults age 55 years and older the opportunity to
volunteer by providing in-home companionship, supportive and respite services to elderly, disabled adults
and caregivers each week. Senior Companion volunteers receive a tax free stipend of $2.65 per hour,
mileage reimbursement, attend monthly in-service training and participate in recognition events during the
year. There are tremendous waiting lists for in-home services for elderly and disabled adults in Florida for
state funded social service programs. The senior companions are oftentimes the only people regularly
visiting and checking on frail elderly and disabled individuals living in the community. In the 2018-2019
fiscal year waiting lists for state funded services for homebound individuals will only grow larger. The
services provided by senior companions to the elderly individuals include:

. Personal Care- encourage client to feed, dress, take medication and groom

. Walk with client

. Nutrition- assist client with light meal preparation

. Provide respite care

. Home Management- assist client with reading mail and newspapers

. Assist client in preparation for hurricane season

. Provide information about community resources and how to access services

The Senior Companion program collaborates with 25 nonprofit agencies in Broward County. Through this
collaboration nonprofit agencies refer their elderly or disabled adult clients and caregivers to our
organization because they are either socially isolated or are caregivers requiring respite services in order to
be able to continue to care for their loved one at home. The long term goal of the Senior Companion Program
is to enable both the volunteers and the clients served by the volunteers to continue to live independently in
their homes with dignity and avoid premature institutionalization.
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Section #2;: STATEMENT OF NEED(Iimit 6000 characters)

Describe the Fort Lauderdale community’s need for your project. Include information on the history
and severity of the need in this city and, if applicable previous successful or unsuccessful attempts to
meet these needs. Provide specifics regarding the demographics of the population to be served including
the number of people experiencing this need and their location. NOTE: If you are targeting the homeless
population, please attach data that deals with homeless statistics in Fort Lauderdale, crime rate for
applicants providing those types of services, drop-out rate, pregnancy rate should be placed as
attachment B9.

A critical need in our community is to provide supportive services to caregivers and elderly individuals who
have been diagnosed with a variety of debilitating medical conditions. The need for the Senior Companion
Program is tremendous in Broward County. According to the 2017 Florida Profile of Older Floridians, by the
Department of Elder Affairs, 421,006 residents or 22.5% of the population of Broward County are 60 years of
age and older and 303,010 or 16.2% of residents are 65 years of age and older.16.7% or 29,305 of the residents
of the City of Fort Lauderdale are 65 years of age and older.Approximately 19.5% of the population of Fort
Lauderdale has income below 100% of the poverty level and 12.3% of residents 65 and older have income
below 100% of the poverty level.

According to the 2017 Florida County Profiles, 111,214 or 26.4% of the 421,006 Broward County residents
who are 60 years of age and older live alone. The 2017 Broward County Profiles estimate that there are 40,210
individuals diagnosed as probable Alzheimer cases. According to Alzheimer Association 2015 Alzheimer’s
Disease Facts and Figures, statistics for the State of Florida are projecting a 34.9%-44.1% increase in the
number of individuals diagnosed with Alzheimer’s between 2015-2025. By 2025 the number of people 65 and
older with Alzheimer’s disease is estimated to reach 7.1 million a 40% increase from the 5.1 million age 65
and older affected in 2015.

The Senior Companion Program provides a positive and creative approach to the care of older adults in our
community. The program creates volunteer opportunities for adults 55 years of age and older to touch the lives
of homebound or isolated elderly and disabled adults enabling them to live independently in their own homes.
Due to the reduction in funding for social services this year from all sectors there are huge waiting lists for
the Community Care for the Elderly, Community Care for Disabled Adults and Alzheimer respite services
which are major programs providing free in home services to elderly and disabled adults in Florida.

The Senior Companion Program has Memorandums of Understanding with 25 Broward County nonprofit
organizations. The organizations that we have the MOU’s with refer their elderly and disabled adult clients
who may benefit from a weekly visit of a senior companion to our program.This year the need for senior
companions has increased dramatically. The Senior Companion Program has a waiting list of 103 elderly and
disabled adults in need of a senior companion. The program has 47 seniors on a waiting list to become a senior
companion. Due to the rising cost of living in Broward County the number of seniors needing to supplement
their monthly income has grown thus the huge increase in the number of volunteers who want to be senior
companions. The agencies we collaborate with utilize the senior companions as their case workers eyes and
ears in the community. Many of the agencies are extremely under staffed and their case managers are not able
to regularly visit the elderly and disabled adults in their homes. The senior companions can report to the case
managers if the client’s health is deteriorating, or if they are not eating properly, or if their home environment
or cognitive ability is declining. The Senior Companion Program improves care coordination, improves access
to available programs and improves the quality of care for the disabled adults and elderly individuals visited
weekly by a senior companion.
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Senior Companions provide weekly visits to the homes of elderly and disabled adults and offer supportive,
companionship and respite services. This year we are requesting funding to provide companionship,
supportive services and respite services to caregivers and their loved ones residing in the City of Fort
Lauderdale. We are requesting funding for 11 senior companions to provide companionship, respite services
and supportive services to 52 elderly individuals. During our last fiscal year ending on 6/30/17 119 senior
companions provided services to 377 elderly and disabled adults and caregivers throughout Broward County.

Last fiscal year 39 Fort Lauderdale residents were senior companions and they provided services to 86 elderly
and disabled adults residing in the City of Fort Lauderdale. Senior Companions who are residents of the City
of Fort Lauderdale make up 33% of the volunteers in the program more than any other Broward County
municipality. 23% of the 377 clients served by the program are residents of the City of Fort Lauderdale. The
activities and assignments performed by the senior companions serve the dual purpose of providing a high
quality experience that enriches the lives of the volunteers and meets critical community needs of preventing
premature institutionalization of the elderly and disabled adults who are visited. It is more cost effective to
provide supportive services to elderly and disabled adults and to keep our volunteers active and healthy by
volunteering than to pay for costly nursing home care at $94,896 per year (Genworth 2017 Cost of Care Survey,

Florida).

This year Impact Broward is requesting $48,000 in funding from CDBG to meet the needs of the residents of
the City of Fort Lauderdale. The funding includes $27,984 for the tax free stipends of 11 senior companion
volunteers, $6,500 for travel reimbursement at .40 cents per mile, and $13,516 to cover 32% of the cost of
the Program Coordinator position's salary, taxes and benefits. This position is responsible to match senior
companions with elderly, disabled adults and caregivers. Since the majority of clients and volunteers are Fort
Lauderdale residents the Program Coordinator spends approximately a third of her time on Fort Lauderdale
residents.
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Section #3: PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (limit of 6000 characters)

Describe how the proposed project will address the need as stated on previous page and identify how
input and support has been obtained from the impacted community. If other agencies are currently
providing a service to address this need, explain how your approach or program will improve or expand
the provision of services.

The Senior Companion volunteers provide individualized services to assist frail elderly and disabled adult
clients to reduce isolation, positively impact their mental health, improve their quality of life, and assist them
to maintain dignity and live independently as long as possible. Clients are referred to the program through
case managers or direct service staff of collaborating nonprofit organizations throughout Broward County.
Senior Companions can immediately alert case managers to any changes in the clients’ physical or mental
health and/or living conditions because they visit with the clients weekly. The Senior Companion Program
improves coordination, collaboration and linkages among agencies in Broward County that address the
health and well-being of disabled adults and elderly individuals. There are no other agencies in Broward
County that provide companionship, supportive and respite services weekly utilizing volunteers. The
program increases efforts to improve the coordination and integration of service delivery and appropriate use
of health care services for disabled adults and elderly individuals through collaborative efforts of case
management between organizations that we partner with through executed MOU's.

The senior companions are age 55 and older. There is a $2.65 per hour tax-free stipend paid to the senior
companions who are income-eligible. In order to qualify their income must be within 200% of federal
poverty level ($24,120 for a single person). This program is part of the federal Senior Corps program under
the Corporation for National and Community Service. It operates throughout the United States, and Impact
Broward has been the local sponsor since its inception in 1988. Both the volunteers and their clients benefit
enormously from participation in the program. The senior companion volunteer is given an opportunity to
serve, giving back to their community. Volunteers are recruited, enrolled and trained to serve to the best of
their ability. Once a volunteer is determined income-eligible and has gone through training, passed the Level
two background screening and National Sex Offender Registry, they are matched with a client in need of
services who lives within 5-10 miles of their home.

[n addition to the stipend, other benefits to the volunteers include:

*Pre-service and monthly training sessions;
*Reimbursement for transportation;

*An annual physical;

*Accident and liability insurance while on duty, and
*Annual volunteer recognition luncheon

The frail elderly and/or disabled adult client is given an opportunity to have an assigned Senior Companion
volunteer matched to their specific needs. There is a letter of agreement and volunteer assignment plan that
specify the needs of the client including emotional, physical, and health concerns. Clients see their volunteer
at least 4 hours weekly and receive ongoing support from their volunteer. With this support clients are able to
live independently and receive advocacy and information on pertinent community resources through the
expertise of their well-trained volunteer. Senior Companions provide improved care coordination and
improve the quality of care that elderly and disabled adults receive.

Volunteer recruitment is an ongoing process. We recruit volunteers through speaking to senior groups;
meeting with housing managers at income restricted senior housing, notices with Hands on Broward and
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Volunteer Match, and volunteer placement organizations. The best recruitment tool is our current volunteers
who tell others about the program. The majority of new volunteer inquiries come from people referred to us
by our current volunteers.

The volunteer stations are responsible for:

*Developing volunteer assignments that meet federal requirements and are regularly assessed for continued
appropriateness.

Selecting eligible clients for assigned volunteers.

*Developing a written volunteer assignment plan for each client that identifies the role and activities of the
Senior Companion and expected outcomes for the client served.

*Provide Senior Companions serving the station with orientation to the station and any in-service training
necessary to enhance performance of assignments.
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Section #4: PROJECT BENEFIT (limit of 6000 characters)

Using data and research explain how the project is expected to result in long term as well as short-term
benefit. Include both an overview of the scope of services to be provided as well as specific information
as to the goals, objectives, activities, timelines and measurable outcomes for the project, using the chart
below.

The Senior Companion Program is an innovative model that has been successfully operating for 30 years in
Broward County. The goal of the program is to provide companionship, supportive services and respite
services to elderly and disabled individuals weekly for four hours each visit. The program provides
socialization to isolated elderly and disabled individuals and respite services to caregivers to provide them
with a chance to have time to take care of their own needs. This program is one of the federal Senior Corps
Programs under the Corporation for National and Community Service. The Research Triangle Institute
conducted a national study on the “Role and Value of Senior Companions in their Communities” in 2001.
The conclusion of the study found that Senior Companions provide a variety of important independent living
services to frail clients in need of additional assistance throughout the country. Volunteer stations were very
satisfied with the overall quality of Senior Companion services. The volunteer sites found senior companions
to be very helpful in providing companionship and supportive services to their clients and respite services to
the caregivers and family members of the clients being served. Senior Companions most important role was
that they notified staff and family members of client changes and served as the eyes and ears of the volunteer
stations. In conclusion, senior companions played an important role in enabling volunteer stations to expand
independent living services available to the clients they serve.

According to findings in “The Health Benefits of Volunteering: A Review of Recent Research Report”
issued through the Corporation for National and Community Service, over the past two decades there has
been a growing body of research that indicates that volunteering provides individual health benefits in
addition to social benefits. People who volunteer have lower mortality rates, greater functional ability and
lower rates of depression later in life than people who do not volunteer. Older volunteers are the most likely
to receive greater benefits from volunteering. Volunteering provides older adults with physical and social
activity and a sense of purpose at a time when their social roles are changing. Consequently the Senior
Companion Program provides a double benefit to the elderly and disabled adults receiving the services of a
senior companion and to the volunteer who serves as a senior companion.
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Section #5: AGENCY INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT
CAPACITY{Iimit of 7500 characters)

Describe the history and current status of the applicant agency, specifically providing information
which demonstrates the agency’s ability to successfully implement the program, including, if
applicable, data from previous year’s funded grant. Include information as to whether the
proposer operates in other cities, counties and/or states. Using the chart on the next page, (add
additional rows as needed) identify the key agency personnel; identify their responsibilities in the
project and key prior experience implementing similar projects. (Note: If funding will be used to
hire staff, indicate such in the staff column and complete all but the last column) Note — Resumes of
Program Administrator(s) and Chief Financial Officer are required in Attachment BS.

Impact Broward has been the premier organization in Broward County for older adults who want to
remain active, healthy and involved in their communities by contributing time to improve the lives of
others. Our agency has been providing volunteer services to Broward County for 53 years.In order to
expand our services and our reach beyond Broward County the Board of Directors unanimously voted to
change our organization name at the board meeting on November 16, 2017.We are in the final stages of
rebranding the agency's name, vision and mission statement.

Our new name is The South Florida Institute on Aging or SOFTA. Our new mission is to improve social and
economic insights and services to empower people as they age. Our new vision statement is: A world
where everyone thrives as they age.Our current programs will continue and we will be expanding into new
programs in the next few months. By the end of March 2018 we will have all the official documentation
from the State of Florida and the IRS indicating the name change to The South Florida Institute on Aging.

Our organization’s efforts to expand opportunities for older adults to serve are a critically important, cost
effective way to capitalize on the aging of America. During the last fiscal year volunteers provided
266,645 hours of service. Based on the Independent Sector’s determination that the value of a volunteer
hour in 2016 is equivalent to $24.14, we provided $6.4 million in service to the Broward County
community. Our major funders including federal, county, state and local municipalities have been
supportive of our organization for many years.

Primary Services Provided: The following programs are for volunteers age 55 and over whose income
falls within 200% of the federal poverty guidelines:

1.Foster Grandparent Program was started in 1965. These volunteers provide mentoring and tutoring one-
on-one to students in Title I elementary schools K- 5 classrooms, nonprofit childcare centers, VPK and
Head Start programs throughout Broward County. Last fiscal year 189 volunteers provided 135,269 hours
of service impacting 3,402 children.

2.Senior Companion Program started in 1988. These volunteers provide assistance with activities of daily
living, respite and companionship to frail, homebound elderly individuals, caregivers and adults with
disabilities. Last year this program’s 119 volunteers provided 84,046 hours of service to 377 frail elderly
and disabled adults.

3.Relief for Caregivers Program started in 2006. These volunteers provide in-home respite to increase the
ability of families to continue to care for homebound elderly individuals or adults with disabilities. Last
year this program provided 12,500 hours of service to 144 frail elderly or homebound adults with
disabilities and their caregivers.
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The following programs are for volunteers 55 and over with no income restrictions:

4 Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) - joined the organization in 2003 (it had operated since
1972 under an organization that ceased operations). RSVP mobilizes the knowledge, skills and
experience of older adults to improve the lives of residents of all ages through volunteerism. The
volunteers serve in nonprofit organizations throughout Broward County. Last year 281 volunteers
provided 33,330 hours of service.

5.RSVP/Executive Service Corps of Broward County- These volunteers are retired professionals who
offer pro-bono consulting services to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of nonprofit organizations.
They assist in such areas as board development, financial management, human resources, information
technology, marketing, organizational assessment, public relations, strategic planning and team building.

6.RSVP/Veterans Helping Veterans Program- Matches older veterans with veterans referred by Veterans
Court or other community organizations serving veterans in need of peer support to have a smoother
transition from combat to civilian life.

7. Legacy Corps Program for Veterans and Military Family Members is our newest program that was
implementing in 2017. This program utilizes volunteers who are veterans or family members of veterans
to provide respite to other veterans or family members of veterans.

Our agency has a history for building capacity by successfully adding programs and revenue. We have
signed MOU’s with over 85 partner agencies. The agency receives funding from federal, state, county
and local grants and has an annual budget of approximately two million dollars.

For over 53 years, Impact Broward has successfully and transparently managed federal Senior Corps
grants. Impact Broward has managed the Foster Grandparent Program since 1965, Senior Companion
Program since 1988, and RSVP since 2003. While in the past we’ve relied on internal accounting and
finance staff, in June 2017 we outsourced this entire function to NFP Partners as is detailed below.
However, financial and programmatic oversight remains with Impact Broward’s program directors and
CEO who adhere to board-approved risk management controls. The audited financial statements indicate
that the organization maintains financial stability and has excellent administrative internal controls. In
fact, our most recent audit was unable to identify any deficiencies in internal control that would be
considered material weaknesses as explained by the Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

As discussed above, in June 2017 we transitioned our finance and accounting work to NFP Partners,
which is an accounting firm that solely serves the non-profit world. Before the transition, our CFO, who
had departed for another opportunity, worked closely with NFP Partners to onboard them and train them
on our accounting system and federal grants. NFP Partners currently has over 35 clients nation-wide, and
some with international operations, that all receive funding on some level.

For those organizations NFP Partners provides financial services to, several are recipients of federal
grant awards. They understand the importance of good financial management when it comes to adhering
to federal grant guidelines, and their team of experts has great knowledge and experience in handling
these. For Impact Broward, NFP Partners have individual funds set up within a fund accounting software
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that keeps all grants separate as independent cost centers. This gives assurance that all funds are spent
according to the grant guidelines and budget. NFP Partners has a system of checks and balances that
keeps the flow of documentation for expenditure receipts and drawdown reconciliations well organized
and easily accessible to the Impact team, especially those staff members involved with the Senior
Companion grant. Every month the Senior Companion Director works closely with the NFP Partners
team to review and approve expenditures reviewing credit card statements, receipts, and other budgetary
documents. In addition, the Senior Companion Director, in consultation with NFP Partners, and the
CEOQ, collaborate on all federal filing requirements. NFP Partners is also monitoring expenditures on a
monthly basis with the Senior Companion team at Impact Broward to ensure that over-spending or under-
spending can be taken care of before the end of a grant period. NFP Partners is instrumental in helping
directors create the most efficient way to manage resources within their programs.

14

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 7
Page 19 of 243



St

"3SNOH AYM Y1

1€ JOSIAPE DIWOUO3 UB PUB UOIBPUNO |
asey)) 1oy weadoad srdonypueiyd

Jefjop uoi[[iu oz & SuiSeuew

yum aouaLiadxa snoiasid “uoneziuegio

JO OdD % wapIsal] Sk sieak om |

"SIoquUALU
[I0UNOd AIOSIAPER PUE S10193JIp JO pIeoq
Y1 Y1m A}031Ip SHIOM ‘UOIIBATI[ND
Jouop ‘suonejal oijqnd‘juswageueiu
Kouale 10§ 9[qrsuodsay

OHD 2 JuapIsalg

soprey| 49194

SUONIBZIURSIO IDIAIIS [BIDOS Ul Surom
90uUdLIAdXa SIeak AL Yilm MSIA

"SI99JUN[OA
MU [[e JOJ SUOISSAs Bururen) sajeurpiood
pue sdoys3jiom [euoijeonpa wexdoxd
J0UEB)SISSE JIAIS2IED S9JRUIPIOOD
‘sTea1ajal weadoad [je sa[puey

1072UIpIo0)) weidold
J0UBISISSY I9AISaIR)

Kysoyuog eaipuy

"195eueW

9s®D © SB 90UdLIAdXa SIBak om] pue
wes3o1d uortuedwo)) 101USG premolg
10edwj 0) paudisse WIdUI JUIPNIS (V]

RERIIGIEN

Aunwiwos o1 sjuarpd syur “wesdoid
Y1 01 Pal1d)al SIdAISIRD pUE S)npe
PaIqesIp ‘A[19p[a [[© SSASSBAI PUB SSISSY

Io8euep ase)

IN2OUOIA a8opeN

syuawdsed uneurpiood
uoneIdossy asinN SunisiA ynm
I078UIPIO0 © SB 29ua11adXd SIBIA N0 |

"8uIssa00.d s399ysawn A[yjuows

UM SISISSE PUB ‘SIS 193JUNJOA YIIM
UosIel] 9y} se 5198 ‘swiajqoad sajpuey
‘syuawdde[d 1931UN[oA [[B $31BUIpI00))

Jojeurpioo)) weidoid

ZIy BLIOYIIA

"SJUSAD

[e103ds pue Sunum jueis “1010911p
9ANND3X3 Fuipniour syjoaduou snoLeA
Yum doudLadxa juswoadeuew sieak ¢

"9ouel|dwod

J0J s10enU09 Snewwesdold [[e siojuow
pue sjuesd weadoud [[e 1oy sarddy
"s1opuny Joj suodai renuue pue Aj1s11enb
‘Ajqruow [1e sapidwo)) “suoruedwiod
Iotuas [[e sasiAtadns pue suren

‘s3I0 ‘Jyel§ wieadold sasiazadng

J039211(] weadoig
uotuedwo)) Jorudg

YW suel

AONIATHIAIXHT dONRId

SHLLTIFISNOdSTI LOArOAUd

ATLIL

HAVLS ADNIDV

LUAVHO ALIDVdVD INAINADVNVIA ANV NOILLVINIOANI ADNADV

CAM 18-0394

Exhibit 7

Page 20 of 243



Section 6:

Financial
Information



Section #6: FINANCIAL INFORMATION
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS A,B.C.D.E,F, G and H

Describe the current financial stability of the agency and the systems, which are
currently in place or will be put in place to monitor the use of, grant funds (limit 2000
characters)

Impact Broward is audited annually and there were no material weaknesses found in
our most current audit. The agency receives federal, state and local funding and is
monitored on a regular basis by our funders. The agency currently receives funding
from the United Way of Broward County, the Aging and Disability Resource Center, the
School Board of Broward County, Cities of Plantation, Hollywood and Fort Lauderdale
CDBG and general funding from the City of Hollywood and Pompano Beach. The internal
controls that are in place have been reviewed by our auditors annually and there have
not been any findings in our most recent audit. The Program Director monitors the
contracts for compliance and that the outcomes are being met.

What is your agency’s annual revenue for the current fiscal year? (limit 15 characters)

$1,911,949
How much of that funding is being dedicated to this public service project? (limit 15 characters)

$493,301

What other goods and services (in kind) will be leveraged for this public service project? (limit
2000 characters)

The Senior Companion Program receives in-kind goods and services including donated hours
by professionals in the community that provide educational presentations on various topics for
the monthly in-service meetings that the senior companions are required to attend. This is
extremely important as the information that the senior companions learn is expected to be
shared with the clients they visit weekly. A major benefit of the program is to provide
information about community resources in order for both the volunteer and the clients they
visit to be able to access these resources to enable them to continue to live independently at
home. In addition the program receives donated refreshments for in-service meetings
throughout the year. Total in-kind for the program is approximately $2,300 annually.

Is this is a continuation grant? Yes

Identify previous funding sources (including CDBG), and anticipated additional and/or
matching fund sources needed to implement the project. If you are a past CDBG recipient,
please include the outcomes from the last two (2) years you received CDBG funding, including
the outcomes of the performance indicators. (Limit 7500)

For our 2017-2018 fiscal year the Senior Companion Program has received funding of $30,000 from
the Jerry Taylor and Nancy Bryant Foundation, $55,000 from The Jim Moran Foundation, $10,000
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from City of Plantation CDBG, $2,000 from the City of Pompano Beach and $25,000 from the
Community Foundation of Broward. Our major funder is the Corporation for National and
Community Service who provides $327,043 each year that has to be matched locally at 10% or
$32,704.The Senior Companion Program has received CDBG funding from the City of Fort
Lauderdale for two years. Our first year of funding was in 2016-2017. The performance measures for
the program and the results reported were:

1. 85% of the elderly individuals will report an improvement in their home environment, their
nutritional condition or an improvement in their feelings of well- being.

The actual outcome achievement was that 90% of the clients reported either an improvement in their
home environment, nutritional condition or feelings of well- being.

2. The second outcome was 80% of the clients and or caregivers will report being able to live
independently in their own homes as a result of weekly visits by a senior companion volunteer.

The actual outcome result was that 81% of the clients and caregivers reported being able to continue
to live independently in their own homes as a result of the senior companion weekly visits.

3. The third projected outcome was 85% of the clients will report being more satisfied with their life
as a result of the weekly visits of the senior companions.

The actual outcome achievement was that 90% of the clients reported being more satisfied with their
life as a result of the weekly visits by a senior companion.

4. The fourth outcome was that 85% of the caregivers will report that they are able to find the time to
attend to their personal and healthcare needs as a result of the weekly visit of a senior companion.

The actual outcome result was that 88% of caregivers reported being able to take care of their own
personal or healthcare needs as a result of the senior companion visits.

We projected to have 8 senior companion volunteers provide weekly visits to 40 elderly, disabled
adults or caregivers during the contract year. We had 10 Fort Lauderdale residents who are senior
companions provide weekly visits to 36 elderly, disabled adults or caregivers during the contract year.
We provided 2 less individuals served by the program than originally planned. The month of
September was a short month due to Hurricane Irma as the case manager was not able to open many
new cases due to the storm.

This is our second year of receiving CDBG funding from the City of Fort Lauderdale and our 2017-
2018 Indicators are:

85% of elderly individuals, disabled adults and caregivers will report an improvement in their home
environment, their nutritional condition or an improvement in their feelings of well- being as a result
of the weekly visits by a senior companion.

80% of senior companions will report sharing information with their clients learned through monthly
in-service meetings and linking clients to community resources that will assist them to live
independently.

86% of clients will report being more satisfied with their life as a result of the weekly visits of a senior
companion
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90% of senior companions will report being more active and able to live independently in their own
homes as a result of volunteering.

90% of caregivers will report a reduction in their level of stress as a result of respite services received
weekly by a senior companion volunteer.

Describe how this project can be sustained in subsequent years if CDBG funds are not allocated.
If you are not funded this year for the entire amount requested, would the project still proceed?
Where will you get the funds? Will the project be modified in any way, and if so, how? (limit
3500 characters)

The need for Senior Companions is tremendous and will continue to grow as the baby boomers
begin to retire and need assistance. The program will proceed if not funded by the City of Fort
Lauderdale but no new clients or senior companions will be added next year. If additional
funding is not received fewer clients and senior companions will be served. The Program
Director will continue to apply for funding from other municipalities, private foundations and
grants.

Describe briefly how grant funds will be allocated to support the goals identified in the grant
application. If grant funding will be used to support the organization’s infrastructure, explain
how existing organizational funds will be reallocated for the project. (Limit 3500 characters)

A portion of the total CDBG funding request of $48,000 will be utilized to fund 11 senior companions
providing companionship, supportive and respite services to 52 Fort Lauderdale residents weekly
during the contract year at a cost of $34,484. The funds will be utilized to fund the tax free stipends
at $2.65 per hour for 20 hours per week of volunteering for 11 senior companions totaling $27,984
for the entire contract year. The remainder of the requested funding or $6,500 will provide funding
for mileage reimbursement for the 11 senior companions at .40 cents per mile for the entire contract
year. The $48,000 requested will enable the program to train and match 11 senior companion
volunteers with 52 elderly, disabled adults and caregivers residing in the City of Fort Lauderdale.In
addition we are requesting $13,516 to support 32% of the Program Coordinator's salary and benefits.

Identify specific budget items to support the project, including those using current
organizational funds. Include all personnel (Salary and Benefits) and major capital expenses.
(Limit 3500 characters).

The Senior Companion Program will be supported with funding received from the Corporation for
National and Community Service, funding from the following foundations: Jerry Taylor and Nancy
Bryant Foundation; The Jim Moran Foundation; and CDBG funding from City of Plantation and
funding from City of Pompano Beach. The salary and benefits of the program director and the support
services coordinator and a portion of the program coordinator will be funded by the Corporation for
National and Community Service. The Corporation for National and Community Service will provide
funding for occupancy, professional fees, telephone, printing and postage, miscellaneous expense and
supplies. Volunteer tax free stipends and travel expense, recognition, background checks and
insurance will be funded by the Corporation for National and Community Service, municipalities and
foundations. In-kind expenses will be allocated through donations for training and meals.
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CDBG is a reimbursement program. Historically, agencies who are awarded CDBG funding
may not receive the October, November, and Decembers reimbursement checks until January.
What capacity does your agency have in place to cover the cost associated with the
implementation of the program? (Limit 3500 characters)

Our agency receives funding from federal, state and local funders. In addition we receive funding
from special events, foundations and donors. Impact Broward is capable of implementing the CDBG
program and able to function without receipt of CDBG funding until January.
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Section #7: Performance Indicators

Performance Indicators are used to track the impact of the program on those who receive the public
service projects. Please provide a minimum of 3 and a maximum of 5 performance indicators that
your agency proposes to track if awarded CDBG funding. If you are a previous CDBG recipient,
please show the comparison of the previous performance indicators used?

Performance indicators should focus on measuring the impact of the program on participants and/or
how are the participants better now that the program was implemented.

Example:

1. Atleast 90% of Fort Lauderdale participants who obtain verifiable employment will receive one (1) 31
day bus pass to ensure transportation/maintain employment.

2. 85% of elderly individuals and caregivers will report an improvement in their home environment,
their nutritional condition or feel less lonely as a result of weekly visits by a senior companion.

3. 85% of parents attending the 10 week Parent Education Program will show improvement and remain
outside the at-risk range on positive parenting beliefs and expectations measured through the AAPI-2
Assessment.

Performance Indicator 1
85% of elderly individuals, disabled adults and caregivers will report an improvement in their home
environment, their nutritional condition or an improvement in their feelings of well being as a result of the

weekly visits by a senior companion.

Performance Indicator 2
80% of senior companions will report sharing information with their clients learnrd through monthly in-
service meetings and linking clients to community resources that will assisit them to live independently.

Performance Indicator 3
86% of clients will report being more satisfied with their life as a result of the weekly visits of a senior

companion

Performance Indicator 4
90% of senior companions will report being more active and able to live independently in their own homes

as a result of volunteering.

Performance Indicator 5
90% of caregivers will report a reduction in their level of stress as a result of respite services received

weekly by a senior companion volunteer.
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Section #8: APPLICANT CERTIFICATION

If this application is approved for funding, the organization agrees to comply with all required federal
laws and regulations. The organization confirms that it is fully capable of fulfilling the obligations as
stated in this proposal and in any attachments or documents included with this application.

By applying for this CDBG grant, applicant affirms they currently, or by the time of award, possess
knowledge and understanding of the following:

1. Proficient administration of the program in full compliance with all Federal, State
and local regulations and guidelines.

2. CDBG National Objectives and Eligible Activities.

3. Playing by the Rules: A Handbook for CDBG Sub recipients - We encourage you to
download a copy from the HUD webSIte at:
2 hud.

As a duly authorized representative of this organization, I submit this application affirming the
organization has the financial capacity to cover the cost associated with the implementation of the
CDBG program for up to 120 days. Additionally, I submit this application to the City of Fort
Lauderdale’s Housing and Community Development Division and verify that the information herein is
true, accurate and complete.

PENALTY FOR FALSE OR FRADULENT STATEMENT: U.S. Code Title 18. Section 1001,
provides that a fine up to $10,000 or imprisonment for a period not to exceed 5 years, or both, shall be
the penalty for willful misrepresentation and the making of false statement, knowing same to be false.

Name of Organization: Impact Broward, Inc.

Signature:

Title:

Date: February 12, 2018
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Detail by Entity Name

J r"
7 =~ f
Sijiorg
ﬂ"—_
Depariment.of State / Division of Corporations / Search R ! Detail By Document Number /

DIVISION @f CORPORATIONS

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Not For Profit Corporation

SOUTH FLORIDA INSTITUTE ON AGING, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number 718531
FEVEIN Number 59-1297932
Date Filed 05/18/1970
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 02/06/2018
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

2038 North Dixie Highway

Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Changed: 04/03/2017
Mailing Address ‘
2038 North Dixie Highway

Suite 201
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Changed: 04/03/2017
Registered Agent Name & Address
Kaldes, Peter

2038 North Dixie Highway

Suite 201
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Name Changed: 04/12/2016

Address Changed: 04/03/2017

Officer/Director Detai]
Name & Address

Title VD
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2/8/2018

Brewer, Lynn

2038 North Dixie Highway
Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Title PD

SZKARADEK, ANDREW
2038 North Dixie Highway
Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Title President & CEO

Kaldes, Peter

2038 North Dixie Highway
Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Title TD

RADOSEVICH, TODD
2038 North Dixie Highway
Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Title SD
WEITZ, PETER

2038 N. DIXIE HWY, SUITE 201
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33305

Apnual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2016 01/06/2016
2016 04/12/2016
2017 04/03/2017
Document Images

04/03/2017 — ANNUAL REPORT

04/12/2016 — AMENDED ANNUAL REPORT

01/06/2016 -- ANNUAL REPQRT

06/22/2015 — ANNUAL REPORT
= R T

1 13—
5/2012 ~ ANNUAL REPORT

09/27/2011 — Name Change
01{11£201t — ANNUAL REPORT
02/03/2010 — ANNUAL REPORT

~ A PORT

11/21/920NR — ANNL Al RFPORT

Detail by Entity Name

View image in PDF format
View image In PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format I

View image in PDF format ]
View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format |
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format |
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@ ] R S Department of the Treasury
Interanl Revenue Service
In reply refer to: 0752135461

013860

P.0. Box 35045

Jacksonville FL 32202-0000 June 20, 2017 LTR 4168C 0
59-1297932 000000 00
00038158
BODC: TE

IMPACT BROWARD INC
2038 N DIXIE HWY STE 201
WILTON MANNER FL 33305

Employer ID Number: 59-1297932
Form 990 required: VYES

Dear Taxpaver:

We issued you a determination letter in AUGUST 1972, recognizing
yvou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)

(3).

Our records also indicate you're not a private foundation as defined
under IRC Section 509(a) because vou're described in IRC Sections
509(al) (1) and 170(b) (1) CA)(vi),

Donors can deduct contributions they make toe vou as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sectiaons 2055, 2106,

and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether vou must file an
annual information return. If a return is required, vou must file Form
990, 990-EZ, 990-N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth month after
the end of your annual accounting period, IRC Section 6033(3j) provides
that, 1f vou don't file a required annual information return or notice
for three consecutive yvears, vour exempt status will be automatically
revoked on the filing due date of the third required return or notice.
For tax forms, 1nstructions, and publications,; visit www.irs.gov or
call 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.,

If vou have questions,
follow Pacific

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii
Time).
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IMPACT BROWARD INC
2038 N DIXIE HWY STE 201
WILTON MANNER FL 33305

0752135461
June 20, 2017 LTR 4168C 0
59-1297932 000000 00
00038159

Sincerely yours,

Teril M. Johnson
Operations Manager, AM Ops. 3
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Loo |
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

September 29, 2011

JOHN R. GARGOTTA

SENIOR VOLUNTEER SERVICES, INC.
4701 NW 33 AVENUE

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33309

Re: Document Number 718531

rgoration for SENIOR VOLUNTEER

The Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Inco
ACT BROWARD, INC, a Florida

SERVICES, INC. which changed its name to IM
corporation, were filed on September 27, 2011.

The certification requested is enclosed.

Should you have any question regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 245-6050,
the Amendment Filing Section.

Sylvia Gilbert

Regulatory Specialist I!
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 011A00022515

www.sunbiz.org
Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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Bepartment of Htate

| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Amendment,
fled on September27,2011, to Articles of Incorporation for SENIOR
VOLUNTEER SERVICES, INC. which changed its name to IMPACT BROWARD,
INC, a Florida corporation, as shown by the records of this office.

The document number of this corporation is 718531.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Twenty-ninth day of September, 2011

(

Furt B. Brown
Secretury of State
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Glenda E. Hood
Secretary of State

July 30, 2004

JOHN R. GARGOTTA

BROWARD COUNTY GRANDPARENTS, INC.
4701 NW 33RD AVENUE

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33309

Re: Document Number 718531

The Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation for BROWARD COUNTY
GRANDPARENTS, INC. which changed its name to SENIOR VOLUNTEER
SERVICES, INC., a Florida corporation, were filed on July 29, 2004.

The certification requested is enclosed.

Should you have any question regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 245-6050,
the Amendment Filing Section.

Karen Gibson

Document Specialist
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 504A00047952

Division of Corporations - P.O. BO}g96327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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Bepurtment of tate

| certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Amendment,
filed on July 29, 2004, to Articles of Incorporation for BROWARD COUNTY
GRANDPARENTS, INC. which changed its name to SENIOR VOLUNTEER
SERVICES, INC., a Florida corporation, as shown by the records of this office.

The document number of this corporation is 718531
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PIOWAKD COUNTY NOSTER GRANLDARENT cocrrres, e,

.

WE, THI CNDCRSIGNEZD, horoby associsto ourselves
togothex for the purposs of becoming a corporation under
the laws of tho Stnty of v:.dridi:. by and under tha provi-
slons of tha Statutes of the 8tate of rlorida, providing

for the formation, 1igbility, rights, privileges and

irmunitics of a corporation not for profit,

ARTICLE I

o —

The name of.the corporation shall ba:

DROWARD COUNTY I'OSTER GRAMDPARELT COMMITTEE, INC.
ARTICIE 13

.The purposes for which this corporation ia

fermad ara:

, 8« To aasist in financial aig for tho lon-
CFederal portion of the Poster Crandparent Duwilgat;
to encouraga community cooperation and support
for tho program; and t0 zservz as a romourca
of comunity leadership for tie Foster Grand-
parent Advinory Committea.

To raise funds for the Pontar Grandparant
program and other charities locatad in 3rcward
County, Florida, and to Uostribute funds for '.
tha aforesaid program ang othior worthwnila
charitias at the diserction of tha members of
the corparation and to do all othor thinga

ineidental and necesgsary to a charitabls coxp~
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oration not for profit in serving the ganczal

community.
ATICLE 11T

The corperation shall bo open far membership
to all United Btates citizans over tha age of twanty-one
(21) yoars, wha shall bo admittod upon application mada,
in writing, to tha Corporation,

ARTICLE IV

The term for which this corporation is to axist
shnll be perpetual,

ARTICLE v

The affairs of the corporation ghall be managad
by tho officers and directors who shall he aleoted annually

Ly the gonaoral newbeorship.

ARTICLE VI

- ————

The namen of the officers to marve until the

Firzt elaction ara as follows:

JACRIE WISLAND PRESIDENT.

CDMA CHRISTEUBERRY VICE PRESIDENT

LINDA DEUTSCH SECNETARY

HARILYN KOUMER TREASURER
ARTICLE VIY

The number of Directors of this corporation
zhall ha not less than throe (3) and not mors thanmna (9).
Tha first loard of Dirvctors are as follows:

JACKIE WIELAND 1102 southoast 7th Straot
SR Fort Lauderdale, Floxica
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ECNA CHRISTENBERNY 34130 Galt occan Dri\m
Apartoment 1509
Fort Laudey dala, Floxida

LINDA DELTSCH 2841 Northpast 55th Placo
Fort Lamlnrdalo, Florida

HARILYN ROHNER 4840 MNortheast 26th Avenue
Foxt Lauderdala, Florida

ARTICLR vIrz

Tha by-lava of the Corporation ghall he mada,
altered or rencinded by a mnjority vote of the guneral

momharship.
ARTICLE 1i

Amcndmants to the Articles of Incorporation
may ba proposed and adoptad by the genaral momhnrship

upon the approvul of a majority of g

IN WITNLCSHE WHERECT', we hnva hareunto met our
hands and geals and Acknowledge to be filad in tho 0ffice
of the Secrutary of Stata, tha foragoing articlas of
xncorpora_tion' this 11th day of May , 1970.

. [
! / L £ .: 5 :AL
ﬂ‘(‘y‘rn bem ﬁt{. r Y rt/ “’l ’

6"'.-‘ ( b/' -._L._; s..au'{’(-i. 5 : (6:AL)

E:m inis 'rnﬂuvnnr
M .:/’ (SraL)

- ' .
/h'(- -, t’ - --\""t/--hﬂ -t ‘SBAII,

h DEL"I"SC"

._. e

ALY StnTR
STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BNOWAND
BETORE WE, the undersignad authority, auathorized
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" appeared JICKIE WIKLAND, Eona CIRISTINBERRY, nInoA DELTSCH
and MARILYN rommn, to ne well known to ba the perscns who
azcecutad the totngoinq Artieclaes of Incozporntin;:, and oach
soverally acknowledged bafore me that they axecutnd the.smma
for the purposes tharaein atateq.

NITNLSS my hand and saal ag Fort L0rt Lauderdale ,
Broward County, Florida, thia 11lth day of May., 1570.

-

Gt s,

TBtary P L1 6§ stigr CLSETHA

Hy comminzion axpirag,

Notuy Poclie, State of NMoride 8 1aigg
My Cosimission Expirag June 0, 973

Bondtd 1/ Amssese Fba & Cresthy Ca,
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BY-LAWS OF
IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
A FLORIDA NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

Article 1. Introduction

These By-Laws constitute the code of rules adopted by the Impact Broward and from this point on
known as the Corporation for the regulation and management of its affairs.

Article 2. Offices and Agency

The principal place of business for this Corporation shall be established by Board of Directors or such
other place as designated in the Corporation’s annual report filed with the Secretary of State. The
Identity and location of the Corporation’s Registered Agent Is on file with the Secretary of State.

Article 3. Annual Meeting, Voting and Actlan by Consent

Section 1. Annual Meeting: The annual meeting of the Corporation is shall be scheduled by Board of
Directors at least once a year. The Board of Directors shall manage the affairs of the Corporation and
shall meet monthly at a place and time determined by the Board of Directors, The Board, at its
discretion may vote to waive a particular monthly meeting.

Section 2. Quorum and Voting: A majority of the incumbent Directors (not counting vacancies) shall
constitute a Quorum for the conduct of business. Provided a Quorum Is present, a majority vote of the
Directors attending Is required for Board action, unless the Articles of incorporation or any provision of
these By-Laws or Governance Policies separately stipulate a different voting requirement for the

particular Issue addressed.
Section 3.Voting by Proxy: A Director may not vote by proxy.

Section 4. Notice of Meetings: Notice of all Board meetings shall be given to each Board member no
less than two (2) days prior to the meeting.

Section 5. Walver of Notice: Whenever notice Is required to be given to any Director, a waiver of notice
signed by the Director entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated in the notice,
shall be the equivalent of giving notice. Attendance of a Director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver
of notice of such meeting except when a Director states, at the beginning of the meeting, an objection
to the transaction of business because the meeting Is not lawfully called or convened. Such waiver
must, in the case of a special meeting of the Board, specify the general nature of the business to be

transacted.
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Sectlon 6. Actlon by Consent: Any action required by law or under the Articles of Incorporation or by
these By-Laws, or any action which otherwlse may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors may
be taken without a meeting If a consent in writing, setting farth the action so taken, Is signed by all of
the persons entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter of such consent, or afl directors in office,
and flled with the Secretary of the Corporation.

Section 7. Procedure at Board Meetings: The Chairperson shall conduct the meetings of the Board
according to the rules contained in the Handbook on Parliamentary Procedure (“Robert’s Rules of
Order”) or such other rules of procedure as enacted by the Board by duly adopted resolution from time
to time.

Articie 4. Membershlp
The Corporation shall have no members.
Article 5. Directors

Section 1. Definition/Powers: All corporate powers, business, and affalrs will be exercised, managed and
directed under the authority of the Board of Directors, subject to the law, the Articles of Incorporation
and these By-laws.

The Board of Directors shall manage the affairs of the Corporation and shall meet monthly at a place and
time determined by the Board of Directors. The Board, at Its discretion may vote to waive a particular
monthly meeting.

The Board of Directors shall employ a President/CEO, who shall be the Chief Executive Operating Officer.

The President/CEO plans for and administers programs in accordance with the agency’s stated mission
and in such manner that optimum results are achleved in relation to the resources of the agency; and
operates under the general directlan of the agency’s Board of Directors.

The President/CEO recommends policles to the Board and/or assists the Board in the formation of
policles for the effective and economical operation of the agency; ensures implementation of policies
adopted by the Board; and has chief administrative responsibility for public accountability of the agency.

The President/CEQ hires, supervises and directs staff in the performance of their duties and provides
directlon for the personnel functions of the agency.

The President/CEQ shall represent the Corporation at all agency functions required of the professional
staff.

Section 2. Composition: The minimum number of directors shall be five (5) and the maximum number
shall be eighteen (18). The number of directors shall be determined from time to time by the Board of
Directors. Directors are elected annually at the Corporation’s Annual Meeting.
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Section 3. NomlInation: Nomination of Directors is the responsibliity of the Corporatlon’s Governance
Committee and the President and CEO.

Section 4. Election: Names of praspective new members shall be submitted to the Chairman of the
Board Governance Committee for consideration and recommendation to the Board of Directors. Upon
recommendation of the Board Governance Committee, prospective new members shall meet with the
President and CEO and at least one Board Governance Committee member prior to belng considered
and voted upon by the Board of Directors at a regular meeting. Resume of any prospective new board
member will be sent to the board prior to such meeting.

Section 5. Term of Office: Directors shall serve until the next annual meeting of the Corporation, but
shall continue to hold office until their successors are elected or admitted to office and until their
successors have been duly qualified, or until they resign or are removed In accordance with the
provisions of these By-Laws. Term of each board member is one year.

Section 6. Qualifications: Directors shall be persons who are 21 years of age or older and are residents
of this state. Every member of the Board shall particlpate in at least one of the Standing Board
Committees. They are Finance, Fund Development Board Governance and any other committees added

as needed.

Section 7. Compensation: Directors may not recelve compensation from the Corporatlon for their
services. Reimbursement Is allowable for expenses incurred In their capacity as a Director of the

Corporation.

Sectlon 8. Liabllity of Directors: The Directors of the Corporation shall not be personally liable for its
debts, liabillties, or other obligations of the Corporation to the greatest extent allowable under the law,

the Articles of Incorporation or these By-Laws.

Section 9. Resignation of a Director: Any Director may resign at any time by dellvering a written
resignation to the Chairperson or Secretary of the Board. Resignations of Directors will take place upon
receipt by the Corporation or on the date specified therein and vacancles will be deemed to exist as of
such effective date. Acceptance shall not be required to make It effective.

Section 10. Removal of a Director: Any Director may be removed at any time (with or without cause) by
a vote of 2/3 of the total number of incumbent Directors (not counting vacancies) at a meeting of the
Board of Directors, regularly scheduled or properly called in accordance with the terms of these By-

Laws.

Section 11. Vacancles and Replacement: Vacant Director positions are filled through Governance
Committee recommendation and subject to election by a majority vote of the remalning Directors.

Section 12. Self-Dealing Prohibited: Directors shall not use confidential information gained by reason of
being a member of thé Board for personal gain or to the detriment of the Corporation.
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Article 6. Officers of the Board

Sectlon1, OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES: The officers of the Corporatlon shall be: Chair, Vice Chair,
Secretary and Treasurer.

The duties of the officers shall be such as are implied by thelr respective titles and such as are specified
by these By-laws.

Chair: The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. He/she shall appoint all standing
committees and shall serve as an ex-officio member of all standing committees, except the Nominating
Committee. He/she shall have such other duties and powers consistent with the office of Chair of a not-
for-profit corporation.

Vice Chair: The Vice Chalr shall preside at Board meetings in the absence of the Chair and shall assume
the Chair in the event of a vacancy in the office of Chalr, He/she shall assist the Chair at all times when
called upon.

Secretary: The Secretary Is responsible for the minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors.
Together with the Chair, the Secretary shall sign alt documents or reports requiring Chair’s and/or
Secretary's signatures. The Secretary shall perform correspondence and other duties incidental to the
office of Secretary.

Treasurer: The treasurer shall be responsible for submitting financial reports at the regular Board
meetings, report changes to the budget and overseelng the Finance Committee as Chair.

Ali elected officers shall be members of the Board of Directors in good standing.

Sectlon 2. Nomination of Officers: A Nominating Committee Chair shall be appointed by the Board
Chair. The Chair may select up to three (3) members of the Board of Directors to constitute the

Nominating Committee.

The Nominating Committee shall present a proposed slate of officers for each of the elected offices to
the Board of Directors.

Election of new officers shall take place at the June meeting or as otherwise agreed to by the board of
directors, Additional nominations may be made from the floor, provided the nominees have consented
to their names being presented for a specific office. Officers of the Board of Directors shall serve for one
(1) year unless reelected pursuant to the terms of the By Laws of the Corporation. All newly elected
officers begin thelir position in July of the new fiscal year.

Section 3. Election of Officers: The Officers of the Corporation will consist of the Board Chalrperson,
Vice Chairperson, Treasurer, and the Board Secretary.
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The senior administrator managing everyday affairs will be the President and CEO, who serves as an ex-
officlo, non-voting member of the Board. The Board, by resolution, may create or ellminate such
officers as it deems necessary or appropriate to perform the duties and functions of the Corporation.

Election requires a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

Sectlon 4. Term of Office: Each officer shall hold offlce from annual meeting to annual meeting or until
thelr successors have been duly qualified and elected. No Officer shall serve in same position for more

than three (3) years.

Section 5. Removal of an Officer: Any officer elected or appointed may be removed by majority vote of
the Board of Directors whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Corporation would be thereby
served. Any such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, If any, of the Officer so

removed.

Section 6. Vacancies and Replacement: A vacancy in any office, whether due to death, resignation,
removal, disqualification, or otherwlise, may be filled by majority vote of the Board of Directors for the

unexpired portion of the term.

Article 7. Commiittees

Section 1. Committee Appointment: Committee chalrpersons and members of standing committees and
any ad hoc committees shall be appointed by the Board Chairperson.

Section 2. Standing Committees: Standing committees are: the Governance Committee, Nominating
Committee, Audit &Finance Committee and the Fund Development Committee. Job descriptions, which
describe the duties and responsibilities of each committee as adopted by resolution of the Board are
provided In the Corporation’s Policies Manual. The Board may from time to time deslgnate and appoint,
alter or eliminate any standing committees as it sees fit and such committees shall have and exercise

duties and responsibilities as designated by the Board,

Section 3. Ad Hoc Committees: Ad Hoc Committees may be formed from time to time by resolution of
the Board to address specific matters or special initiatives and shall have and exercise prescribed

responsibilities as is designated by the Board.

Section 4. ADVISORY COUNCIL: The Board of Directors shall establish, orlent and monitor Advisory
Counclis. Advisory Councils shall be representative of the community. Advisory Counclls shall report
periodically to the Board of Directors. The role of Advisory Council is to advise and support the Board of
Directors, the President/CEQ and Project Directors in project functions and community relations.

The Board of Directors shall provide operatlonal guldelines for Advisory Counciis.

The Board of Directors has the right to appoint and/or remove Advisory Council members.
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Article 8. Opaeratlons
Section 1. Fiscal Year: The Corporation's fiscal year shall be July 1 - June 30th.

Section 2. Debt: Other than for currently budgeted expenses and obligatlons, no indebtedness
obligating the Corporation shall be incurred unless authorized by a majority vote of the Board of
Directors.

Section 3. Execution of Documents: Contracts, promissory notes and other evidence of Indebtedness,
leases, or other Instruments executed in the name of the Corporation shall be signed by the Board
Chairperson and countersigned by the Treasurer who have been authorized and directed to do so by the
Board. Except as otherwise provided by law, checks, drafts and orders for the payment of money of the
Corporation shall be signed by the President and CEO up to $5,000. No contract shall be valld unless It is
authorized or ratified by a properly adopted action of the Board.

Article 9. Amendment

These By-Laws may be altered, amended or repealed or added to, or new By-laws may be adopted by a
majority vote of the Board of Directors at a meeting where a quorum is present. The Board may adopt
Articles of Amendment (amending the Articles of Incorporation) in accordance with applicable state
laws.

Article 10. Indemnification

Any person (and the heirs, executors and administrators of such person) made or threatened to be
made a party to any actlon, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that he or she Is or was a Director or
Officer of the Corporation shall be indemnified by the Corporation against any and all liability and the
reasonable expenses, including attorney’s fees and disbursements, incurred by him (or by his helrs,
executors or administrators) in connection with the defense or settlement of such action, suit or
proceeding, or in connection with any appearance therein, except In relation to maters as to which it
shall be adjudged in such actlon, sult or proceeding that such Director or Officer is liable for gross
negligence or Intentional misconduct In the performance of his dutles. Such right of indemnification
shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which such Director or Officer (or by his helrs,
executors or administrators) may be entitled apart from this Article.

The undersigned officers certify that these By-Laws were adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Corporation this __ 23  day of May, 2013.

At

Chair
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City of Wilton Manors, Florida
LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

September 27, 2017

Pride Center at Equality Park

PO Box 70518

Gay & Lesbian Community Center
Wilton Manors, FL 33305

THIS LICENSE IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF WILTON

MANORS AND AMENDMENTS THERE TO.

License Number:
Expiration Date: 4
Name of Business: Pride Centeér at Equéiity Park
Location: 2040 N Dixie HWY

License Type: Other | /

¥
H

LBT12-000689
08/30/2018 .

i

License Type Description Fee
FIR3B1 Commercial Fire Inspection 8001-30000 sqft 400.00
SIG210 Sign Renewal , 19.00
Total License Fees « 419.00

,/'J‘-f‘._-’_/ /" A, Y

LI

Rober’cal Moore, Director of Community Services
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l pact

Maklng lwes

President & CEO
Peter Kaldes

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIR

Andy Szkaradek
Impact Broward, Inc. Board of Directors

VICE-CHAIR o )
Lynn Brewer Orlgmal Resolution

TREASURER
l'odd Radoscvich

Grace Carringlon

Maria Darquea
Robert Elgidely
Marcy Kablowsky
ed L. Perrella, CPA
Peter Weitz, CPRC

On January 25, 2018 the Board of Directors of Impact Broward approved a formal
ADVISORY COUNCIL motion to grant authorization for the organization to submit a funding application to
i:l'l’;‘ RPERSON the City of Fort Lauderdale Community Development Block Grant Program. The
motion states:

“Impact Broward, Inc. is hereby submitting its Application for consideration under the
FY 2018-2019 City of Fort Lauderdale Community Development Block Grant Program
and that the executive officer is hereby authorized to submit this Application. They
further certify that they have read and understood the City of Fort Lauderdale’s
Community Development Guidelines for the FY 2018-2019 program-year, and have
met all of its applicable requirements and that the information contained in the

Application is accurate and true to the best of their knowledge."

NATIONALSE >
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Title
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ADEC

2038 North Dixie Hwy. | Wilton Manors, Florida 33305 | Tel: 954-484-7117 | Fax: 954-484-8292

www.impactbroward.org | info@impactbroward.org
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Conmnuercial Lease Agreement

This Commercial Lease Agreement ("Lease") is made and effective March 15, 2017, by
and between Landlord, the Pride Center at Equality Park, Inc. a Florida Non-Profit Corporation
having a principal place of business at 2040 North Dixie Highway, Willon Manors, Florida
33305 ("Landlord"), and Impact Broward, Inc. ("Tenant").

Landlord is the owner of land and improvements commonly known and numbered as
2040 North Dixie Highway, Wilton Manors, FL 33305 “Leased Premises”. Landlord makes
available for lease a portion of the Premises designated as Leased Premises, described as 2038 N.
Dixie Highway, Suite 201.

Landlord desires to lease the Leased Premises to Tenant, and Tenant desires to lease the
Leased Premises from Landlord for the term, at the rental and upon the covenants, conditions
and provisions herein set forth.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein, contained and other good
and valuable consideration, it is agreed:

1. Term.

A. Landlord hereby leases the Leased Premises to Tenant, and Tenant hereby
leases the samc from Landlord, for an "Initial Term" beginning Apuril 1, 2017 and ending March
31, 2020, Landlotd shall use its best efforts to give Tenant possession as nearly as possible at the
beginning of the Lease term. If Landlord is unable to timely provide the Leased Premises, rent
shall abatc for the period of delay. Tenant shall make no other claim against Landlord for any

such delay.

B. Provided that Tenant is not in Default nor remains in Default at the time of
giving notice to Landlord, Tenant may renew the Lease for an extended term of 1 year. Tenant
shall exercise such renewal option, if at all, by giving written notice to Landlord not less than
ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the Initial Term. The renewal term shall be at the rental
set forth below and otherwise upon the same covenants, conditions and provisions as provided in
this Lease.

2. Rental

A. Tenant shall pay to Landlord during the Initial Term rental of $30,192 Dollars
per year plus any and all applicable sales tax, payable in installments of $2,516 Dollars per
month plus any and all applicable sales tax hereinafter described as “Rent”, Each installment
payment shall be due in advance on the first day of each calendar month during the lease term to
Landlord at 2040 Dixie Highway, Wiltor. Manors, FI. 33305 or at such other place designated by
written notice from Landlord. Tenant shall also pay to Landlord a "Security Deposit" in the
amount of $2,300 Dollars, at the time of the signing of this Lease.
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Monthly rent includes: rental of Suite 201 ($2,300 per month) and weekly
housekeeping of Suite 201 to include cleaning of bathrooms, vacuuming of carpets and basic
office trash removal for two hours per week ($50 per week; $2,600 annual/$216 per month;
excludes replacement of any paper/soap/sanitizer products).

The rent for March 15 — Marveh 31, 2017 will be prorated at $1,258 due at the
signing of this lease.

B. The rental for any first renewal lease term, for a period of 3 years, if created as
permitted under this Lease, shall be increased by $69 Dollars per month during the rencwal year.

C. Sales Tax. Tenant agrees that should it be required, Tenant will pay any and
all sales tax due at the same time of making its rental payment. Failure to pay sales tax shall be
considered an Event of Default hereunder. The current Sales Tax rate is 6%.

D. Late Fce. Tenant agrees that a late fee of $100.00 shall apply to any payment

that is received afler the 5" day of the month by Landlord. This Late Fee shall be considered
Additional Rent.

E. Termination Agreement. At any time after the commencement of the lease
agreement, the Landlord and Tenant may agree in wriling to terminate the lease agreement by
providing 90 day written notice.

3. Use.

Tenant shall only use the Leased Premises for the purposcs of operating a non-profit
community based organization.

4. Sublease and Assignment,

Tenant shall not sublease all or any part of the Leased Premises, or assign this Lease in
whole or in part, without Landlord's written consent.

5. Repairs.,

During the Lease term, Landlord shall make all necessary repairs to the Leased Premises.
Tenant shall maintain the Premises in good condition during the term of the Lease, and shall be
responsible for damage caused by Tenant.

6. Alterations and Improvements.

Tenant shall not make any repairs or improvements to the Leased Premises without the
written consent of Landlord.

SIGNS. Tenant shall not install signs outside, on or within the Leased Premises
unless (i) same comply with all laws, ordinances and regulations of all controlling
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govemmental authorities, and (ii) Tenant obtains Landlord’s prior written consent for any such
signs. Immediately upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, Tenant shall, at ifs
expense, remove all signs and shall restore the Leased Premises to its original condition
which existed as of the commencement date of this Lease.

7. Insurance.

A. If the Leased Premises or any other part of the Building is damaged by fire or other
casualty resulting from any act or negligence of Tenant or any of Tenant's agents, employees ot
invitees, rent shall not be diminished or abated while such damages are under repatr, and Tenant
shall be responsible for the costs of repair not covered by insurance.

B. Landlord shall maintain fire and extended coverage insurance on the Building and the
Leased Premises in such amounts as Landlord shall deem appropriate. Tenant shall be
responsible, at its expense, for fire and extended coverage insurance on all of its personal
ptoperty, including removable trade fixtures, located in the Leased Premises.

C. Tenant agrees that, at all times during the Lease Term (as well as prior and subsequent
thereto if Tenant or any of Tenant's agents should then use or occupy any portion of the Leased
Premises), it shall keep in force, with an insurance company licensed to do business in the Statc
of Florida, and acceptable to Landlord, comprehensive general liability insurance, including
property damage, in the amount of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) each
occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate limit. Such policies shall: (1) include Landlord as
additional insureds, and shall include Landlord and Landlord’s lender, if any, as additional

insured
8. Utilities.

Landlord shall pay all utilities for the Leased Premises, excluding phone and internet
access, Landlord will provide telephone extension if Tenant desires to utilize Landlord’s
volunteer-staffed answering service. Tenant is responsible for its telephone lines if it chooses to
have a designated land line. Tenant is responsible for its internet access if it chooses to have a

designated internet line.

9. Entry.

It is understood that Landlord as well as other individuals and/or business will be
occupying the Premises and conducting professional business therein. Neither Landlord nor
Tenant shall interfere with each other’s professional businesses. Tenant shall have use of the
kitchen and bathroom along with all other occupants of the Premises, and will keep those areas
neat and clean, following usage by Tenant. Tenant shall also be entitled to use of the Conference
Room by reserving the room on & first come first serve basis.
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10. Parking,.

There are no individual parking spaces provided for tenant. There are commercial spaces
available for usage by Tenant and any clients of Tenant,

11. Default.

A “Default” shall occur when a Party fails to pay any sum due or perform any obligation,
and such failure shall continue after receipt of Notice from the other Party specifying the failure
and three (3) days to cure. If default shall at any time be made by Tenant in the payment of rent
when due to Landlord as herein provided, Landlord may declare the term of this Lease ended and
terminated by giving Tenant written notice of such intention, and if possession of the Leased
Premises is not surrendered, Landlord may rcenter said premises, Landlord shall have, in
addition to the remedy above provided, any other right or remedy available to Landlord on
account of any Tenant default, either in law or equity. Landlord shall use reasonable efforts to
mitigate ils damages. Landlord shall be entitled to recover reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees
incurred in seeking possession of the Premises due to a default by Tenant, or in collecting
monies owed. A “Default” shall also occur when Tenant fails to comply with this lease and any
applicable cure period has elapsed. A “Default” shall also occur if Tenant becomes bankrupt or
insolvent or has a debtor-creditor proceeding filed against it in any cowt. For any Default
hereunder, Landlord may collect any and all fees, costs and rcasonable Attorneys’ fees in seeking
compliance by Tenant, including all pre-litigation and litigation actions hereunder,

12. Quiet Posscssion,

Landlord covenants and warrants that upon performance by Tenant of its obligations
hereunder, Landlord will keep and maintain Tenant in quiet, peaceable and undisturbed and
uninterrupted possession of the Leased Premises during the term of this Lease, subject to
Tenant’s knowledge that other tenant’s have use of the entire Leased Premises and that Tenant is
not in exclusive use.

13. Condemnation or Eminent Domain.

If any legally, constituted public or quasi-public authority condemns the Building or such
part thereof which shall make the Leased Premises unsuitable for leasing, this Lease shall cease
when the public authority takes possession, and Landlord and Tenant shall account for rental as
of that date. Such termination shall be without prejudice to the rights of either party to recover
compensation from the condemning authority for any loss or damage causcd by the
condemnation. Neither party shall have any rights in or to any award made to the other by the
condemning authority.

14. Subordination.

Tenant accepts this Lease subject and subordinate to any mortgage, deed of trust or other
lien presently existing or hereafter arising upon the Leased Premises, or upon the Building and to
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any renewals, refinancing and extensions thereof, but Tenant agrees that any such mortgagee
shall have the right at any time to subordinate such mortgage, deed of trust or other lien to this
Lease on such terms and subject to such conditions as such mortgagee may deem appropriate in
its discretion. Landiord is hereby irrevocably vested with full power and authority to subordinate
this Lease to any mortgage, deed of trust or other lien now existing or hereafter placed upon the
Leased Premiscs of the Building, and Tenant agrees upon demand to execute such further
instruments subordinating this I.ease or attorning to the holder of any such liens as Landlord may
request. In the event that Tenant should fail to execute any instrument of subordination herein
required to be executed by Tenant promptly as requested, Tenant hereby irrevocably constitutes
Landlord as its attorney-in-fact to execute such instrument in Tenant's name, place and stead, it
being agreed that such power is one coupled with an interest. Tenant agrees that it will from time
to time upon request by Landlord execute and deliver to such persons as Landlord shall request a
statement in recordable form certifying that this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect
(or it there have been moditications, that the same is in full force and effect as so modified),
stating the dates to which rent and other charges payable under this Lecase have been paid, stating
that Landlord is not in default hereunder (or if Tenant alleges a default stating the nature of such
alleged default) and further stating such other matters as Landlord shall reasonably require.

15. Security Deposit,

The Security Deposit shall be held by Landlord without liability for interest and as
sccurity for the performance by Tenant of Tenant's covenants and obligations under this Lease, it
being expressly understood that the Security Deposit shall not be considered an advance payment
of rental or a measure of Landlord's damages in case of default by Tenant. Landlord may, from
time to time, without prejudice to any other remedy, use the Security Deposit to the extent
necessary to make good any atrearages of rent or to satisfy any other covenant or obligation of
‘lenant hereunder. Following any such application of the Security Deposit, Tenant shall pay to
Landlord on demand the amount so applied in order to restore the Security Deposit to its original
amount, If Tenant is not in default at the termination of this Lease, the balance of the Security
Deposit remaining after any such application shall be tetwned by Landlord to Tenant within 30
days. If Landlord transfers its interest in the Premises during the term of this Lease, Landlord
may assign the Security Deposit to the transferee and thereafter shall have no further liability for
the return of such Security Deposit. Landlord may comingle the Security Deposit with other

funds.

16. Notice,

Any notice required or permitted under this Lease shall be deemed sufficiently given or
served if sent by United States certified mail, retum receipt requested, addressed as follows:

If to Landlord to: 2040 N. Dixie Highway, Wilton Manors, FL. 33305, If notice is to
Tenant, the notice should go to: 2038 N. Dixie Highway, Suite 201, Wilton Manors, FL 33305.

Landlord and Tenant shall each have the right from time to time to change the place
notice is to be given under this paragraph by written notice thereof to the other party.

48

CAM 18-0394

Exhibit 7

Page 76 of 243



17. Waiver.

No waiver of any default of Landlord or Tenant hereunder shall be implied from any
omission to take any action on account of such default if such default persists or is repeated, and
no express waiver shall affect any default other than the default specified in the express waiver
and that only for the time and to the extent therein stated. One or more waivers by Landlord or
Tenant shall not be construed as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same covenant, term or
condition.

18. Headings.

The headings used in this Lease are for convenience of the parties only and shall not be
considered in interpreting the meaning of any provision of this Lease.

19. Successors.

The provisions of this Lease shall extend to and be binding upon Landlord and Tenant
and their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns.

20. Complianee with Law.

Tenant shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now
or hereafter pertaining to Tenant's use of the Leased Premises. Landlord shall comply with all
laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now or hereafter affecting the Leased
Premises.

21. Final Agreement.

This Agreement terminates and supersedes all prior understandings or agreements on the
subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be modified only by a further writing that is duly
executed by both parties. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE IN THE MONTHLY PAYMENT OF
RENT HEREUNDER AND IN ALL OTHER TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS I.EASE
TO BE PERFORMED BY TENANT.

22, Governing Law and Venue,

This Agreement shall be governed, construed and interpreted by, through and under the
Laws of the State of Florida and Venue for any action shall be in the state and federal courts
located in Broward, County, Florida.

23, Holding Over.

Should Tenant remain in possession of the Leased Premises after the expiration of the
term of this Leasc, or any rcnewal term, with or without the consent of Landlord, expressed
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or implied, such holding over shall, in the absence of a written agreement to the contrary, be
deemed to have created and be construed to be a tenancy at sufferance terminable upon written
notice by Landlord or Tenant, at twice the rentals in effect during the lease month immediately
preceding the expiration of the term of this Lease, or any option periods, and otherwise
subject to all of the terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease insofar as same may be

applicable to a tenancy at sufferance.
24, Property Taxes.

Should Landlord be assessed a real estate or other property tax based on Tenant’s
possession of the Leased Premises, then Tenant shall pay the proportionate sharc atttibuted to
Tenant’s occupancy and square footage.

25. Guarantee Of Lease.

Landlord may require a Guarantee of this Lease. See Exhibit A attached and
incorporated hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Lease as of the day and year

first above written:
I /‘3’1 s // (Seal)
ark, Inc. by Robert B

(Seal)

/J“'-/-; J/ﬂ-:--
Pride(ﬁatl-’ ali

3 -7- 1 # Sea
PETE&M ?Pcsmefvr +0t’

IMPRCT BE. ow&ED Ve (Seal)
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Form W-g

(Rev. November 2017)

Departmant of the Treasury
Intarnal Ravanue Sanice

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest Information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Impact Broward, Inc.

1 Maima (ns shown on your income tax raturn). Nama is roquirad on this lino; do not leave this line blank.

2 Buslnoss namafdisregardad antity name, I different from above

following seven boxas,

D Indlvidual/sals proprietor or D C Corporation Os Corporation

single-member LLC

Cther (sen matructions) »

3 Check appropriata box for ledsral tax classification of the parson whose nama is entered on lina 1, Check only one of the

[:| Limited liabillty company. Enter the tax classificailon (C=C corporation, S=5 corporatian, P=Partnership) »
Nota: Chack the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC Is clasalfied as a single-mamber LLC that 1s disregarded from the owner unless the awner of the LLG is
another LLC that is not dlsragarded from the owner for U.S, federal tax purposes, Otherwisa, a single-member LLG that
Is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner

Nonprofit 501c 3

4 Exemplions {codes apply oniy to
certain entities, not Individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Partnership [:I Trust/estate

Exemnpt payae code (If any}

Exsmption from FATCA reporiing
code (if any}

fApples to accounts maintained oulsida the U.S.}

5 Address (number, sirast, and apt, or suite no.) See instuctions,
2038 North Dixie Hwy. Sulte 201

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Hoqu(_;sl_uv'a name and addrass (optional)

8 Cily, stata, and ZIP code
Wilton Manors, Florida 33305

7 Lisl account numbar(s) hera (oplional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. Tha TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid | Sockl socurity number |
backup withholding. For Indlviduals, this |s generally your social securily number (SSN). However, for a
testdent allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded antity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
ontities, it is your employer Identification number (EIN}. If you do not have a number, see How to get a
or

TIN, later.

Note: If the account Is In more than one name, ses the instructions for line 1. Also see What Neme and

Number To Give the Requester for guldellnes on whose number to anter.

Employer idontitication number

519 -1 1]2(9(7]9|3]2

Part ll Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer Identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be Issuad to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) [ am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by tha Intarnal Revanue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c} the IRS has notifled ma that | am

no longer subject to backup withholdIng: and
3.1 am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (deflned bslow); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) Indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct,

Certification Instructlons. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subjact to backup withholding because
you have falled to raport all Intarast and dividends on your tax relurn. For real estate transactions, ltem 2 doss not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancelfation of dabt, contributions ta an Individual retirement arrangamant (IRA), and generally, payments
othar than Interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. Sea the [nstructions for Part |1, Iater,

Sig" Signature of r—‘r rd
Here U.S.pnrsou,§ . ,’%

Date > //qhe

General Instructions/

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Futura devalopments. For the latest information about developments
ralated to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legisiation snacted
aftar they were publishad, go to www.irs.gov/FormWe.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who Is required ta flle an
information return with the IRS must obtain your coirect taxpayer
Identification number (TIN) which may be your soclal security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN}, to repart on an Information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an Informatlon return, Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

¢ Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1093-MISC (varlous typas of income, prizes, awards, or gross
praceeds) )
¢ Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other
transactions by brokers)
* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Farm 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactlons)
* Form 1088 (home mortgage intersst), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tultion)
® Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
¢ Form 1099-A (acqulsition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subjact to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 11-2017)
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2/8/2018 Registration Status: Active - US Federal Contractor Registration, Inc.

Call the 5AM Registration Help Desk. 1-877-252-2700

Registration Status: Active
&= Print this page

It your business is still pursuing new federal opportunities, the entry federal registration must

be renewed on or before:

03-09-2018

IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

DBA:

NOT VERIFIED

The final date payments can be received for previously awarded contracts is 05-08-2018.

Diane Smith
2038 North Dixie Hwy
52
https://uscontractorregistration.com/sam-active/?registration_id=5559600120000
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2/8/2018 Registration Status: Active - US Federal Contractor Registration, Inc.

Suite 201 Building B
Wilton Manors, FL 33305-

Email: dsmith@impactbroward.org
Phone Number: (954) 484-7117
Fax Number: (954) 484-8292

Mailing Address: 2038 North Dixie Hwy
Suite 201 Building B
Wilton Manors, FL 33305-2269

DUNS: 555960012
CAGE: 5JCR9

Public Business Name: Yes
Delinquent Federal Debt: No

PSC Codes:

NAICS Codes:

About SAM

8(a) Business Development Program

Distribution and Pricing Agreement Reglstratlon ( DAPA)

General Serwces Adm|n|strat|on Reglstratlon (GSA)

GSAP Reg|strat|on

Historically Underutilized Business Zone Reglstratlon (HUBZone)

Veteran Owned Small Business Registration (VETBIZ)

Wide Area Workflow Registration (WAWF)

https://uscontractorragistration.com/sam-active/?registration_id=5559600120000
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EXTENDED TO MAY 15,

7n 990

Creparmental the Treasory
Interral Reyenuz Secvice

2018

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and ts instructions s at www./rs.gov/form980,

OMB Mo [54h:00¢

dpan to luliﬂc

Inspection

2016

A For the 2016 calendar yeur, or tax year beginning JUL 1 i

andending JUN 30,

2017

D Employer identification number

B Croend C Name of organization
Appheahto

[XJ&%" | IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

[ Doing business as 59-1297932

[ Number and street (or P.0, box if mail is nat delivered o streel address) Room/suile | E Telephone number

[T, | 2038 N. DIXIE HIGHWAY 201 954 -484-7117
B aed City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or fareign pastal code G Grossnceipis § 1 ' E § 5, 069.

[ ; Mt WILTON MANORS, FL 33305 H(a) s this a group return

[ _Jig"* | F Name and address of principal office- PETER KALDES for subordinates?  [_yves [X]No

e SAME AS c ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included’.’:'ves [:] No
or || 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

| Taxexcmpl status: | % 5016)3) [ ] 501c)( o (nsertnn) [ [ a9z

J Waebaite: pr WWW . IMPACTBROWARD . ORG

Hle) Group exemphion number

K _Form of arganizaton: | X [ Corporation [ [Trust [ [ Association | ] Other B>

| L vear of farmation: 197 0] m State of tegal doricile: F L

[ Part || Summary

8 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or mast significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O.
e
g 2 Checkthisbox B L Jifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 10
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) 5 44
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if nacessary) 8 728
S8 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (G}, fine 12 Ta 0.
b Net unrelated business laxable income from Form 980-T, line 34 7b 0.
__ Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 1,702,620. 1,799,363.
§ | 9 Program service revenue (Part Viil, line 2g) 0. 0.
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIli, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 123. 44.
o
11 Other revenue (Part VINI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 118) 36,615, 30,619.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equai Part Vi1, column (A), line 12) 1,739,358. 1,830,026.
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lnes 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid ta or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) i 0. 0.
§ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 819,665. 784,878.
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11¢) 0. 0.
4 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25} B 60 , 1785,
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), fines 11a-11d, 11+-24g) 984,942. 1..057, T,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equat Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,804,607. 1,842,649,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -65,249., 12,623,
sii Beglnning of Currant Year End of Yaar
8320 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 225,918, 259,762,
3“5 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 110,551, 157,018,
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Sublract line 21 from line 20 115, 367. 102,744,

art Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best af my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complite. Declaration of praparer (uther than afficar) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

-4

Sign ’ woit)
Here PETER KALDES, CEO
Typa or print name and e
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date [ I PTIR

Paid  RICHARD JUBACK 02/06/18] .00 PO0630706

Preparer [Firm'sname p TEMPLETON & COMPANY, LLP FirmsENy 14 1918990

Use Only Firm's address ), 222 LAKEVIEW AVENUE, SUITE 1200

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401 Phoneno.561-798-9988

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instiictions) [Xlves [ Tno

Form 990 (2016)

832001 11-11-18

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2016) IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 page2
==

tatement of Program Service Accom plishments
Check if Schedule O cantains a response or note to any line in this Part il

(X1

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

MISSION IS TO IMPACT AND ENRICH THE COMMUNITY BY ENGAGING INDIVIDUALS
THROUGH SERVICE TO MEET THE CRITICAL NEEDS OF CHILDREN, ADULTS,
VETERANS, AND NONPROFITS IN BROWARD COUNTY. THE ORGANIZATION'S VISION
IS TO CONNECT, ENHANCE AND CHANGE LIVES THROUGH VOLUNTEERISM.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E27 [“lyves XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any pragram services? l:]Yes x] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the arganization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

[Couve ) {kxounnos § 754,081. Inghutting grants ol § } (Havonuo § )
FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM PROVIDES SUPPORTIVE PERSDN TO-PERSON
SERVICES IN HEALTH, EDUCATION, WELFARE OR RELATED SETTINGS TO ALLEVIATE
THE PHYSICAL, MENTAL OR EMOTIONAL PROBLEMS OF CHILDREN HAVING SPECIAL

OR EXCEPTIONAL NEEDS.

4h

(Coda: } (Expenses $ 514,028- including grants of § } {Aevanue § o )
SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM: PROVIDES SUPPORTIVE PERSON-TO-PERSON SERVICES
TO ASSIST FRAIL, ELDERLY AND DISABLED ADULTS IN ORDER FOR THEM TO

MAINTAIN INDEPENDENCE.

(Code: ) [Expunses $ 160,586- Including grata of § ) {Hovenuo $ )
RETIRED AND SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM: DESIGNED TO ENGAGE OLDER
INDIVIDUALS IN VOLUNTEER SERVICE TO MEET CRITICAL COMMUNITY NEEDS AND
TO PROVIDE A HIGH QUALITY EXPERIENCE THAT WILL ENRICH THE LIVES OF THE

VOLUNTEERS.

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(L speinon $ 167 " 899. whsding grants of $ ) {fovenue 3 )

de

Total program service expenses p» 1,596,694,

Form 990 (2016)

632002 11-11-16

55

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 7
Page 91 of 243



Form 990 (2016) IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932  paged
art Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501{c}3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule 8, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yas," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " comnplete Schedule C, Part I 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 /f "Yes, * complete Schedufe C, Part Iff 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donora have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule O, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive ar hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or hisloric structures? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part i 7 X
B8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule B, Part Iif 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schadule D, Part 1V 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanenl
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " cornplete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VIi, VIN, 1X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amaunt for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its totai
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI ) 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - pragram related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part VIit . 11c X
d Did the organization repart an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or mare of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedgule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the arganization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 252 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes, " camplete Schedule D, Part X 1f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, ' complete
Schedule D, Parts X and Xil ; 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidatad, indépendent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if 'Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and X/l is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mare than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn Investments valued at $100,000
or more? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or far any
foreign organization? /f "Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts If and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization repart on Part X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance ta
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts /il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complcte Schedule G, Part 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi), lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," camplete Schedule G, Part /i 18| X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
Form 990 (2016)
A32003 '1-11-1G
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Form 990 (2016) IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 puge4d

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facilities? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b 1f "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 172 If "Yes, ' complete Schedule I, Parts { and Il 21 X
22 Did tha organization report more than §5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 2? If "Yas," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the arganization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employeces, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the arganization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yas, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invast any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
c Did the arganization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the arganization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if 'Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Farms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualitled persons? /f "Yes, '
cormpiete Schedule L, Part II 26 X
27 Did the organization pravide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key emplayee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection cammittee member, or to a 35% contralled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Pan IV
instructians for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IV 2Ba X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, directar, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or diract or indirect owner? /f "Yes," cornplete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualifled conservation
contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mare than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yas," complete
Schedule N, Part Il a2 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701.3? if "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part /i, 1ll, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 39 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? R J5a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the arganization receive any payment fram or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) arganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
IF "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ar X
38 DId the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Noto. All Form 880 filers are required to complete Schedule © 38| X
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Farm 990 (2016) IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932  Ppage5
tatements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V (|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if nat applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 44
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file ail required federal employment tax returns? 2| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or mare during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the fareign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for FiINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party ta a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
8a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the arganization sollcit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that auch cantributions or gifta
were not tax deductibic? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a paymant in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donar of the vaiue of the gaods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d if “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d f 0
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7a
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization flie a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring arganizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxabie distributions under section 4966? 9a i _
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or reiated person? b X
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIil, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
armounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) nan-exempt charitable trusts. Is the arganization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of lax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year [ 12b I
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue quallfied health plans in more than one state? 133
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
arganization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b It *Yes "has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f 'No. " provide an explanatign in Schedule O 14b
Form 890 (2016)
532005 11-11-16
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Form 990 (2016) IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 pugeb

| Part VI [ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yos " response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 2 "No' response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions

Check if Schedule O containg a rasponse or nole 1o any line in this Part V|

x]

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 10
I there are material difterences in voting rights among members of the governing bady, or if the governing
bady delegated broad authority to an executive comirittee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, abave, who are independent 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees ta a management campany or other person? k) X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization becume aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organizatlon have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the pawer to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8  Did the organizalion contemporaneausly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, ar key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
orgamizalion’s mailing adeiress? If "Yes, " provide the namies and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (Tis Section B requests information about pokcies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the arganization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes, " did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ansure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compilete copy of this Farm 890 ta all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organizatlon to review this Form 890.
12a Did the arganization have a written conlflict of interest policy? /f "No, " go to fine 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employass required to disclase annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 20| X
¢ Did the arganization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f 'Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢ | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14 Did the arganization have a written document retention and destruction policy? i 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the fallowing persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employess of the organization 50| X
If “Yes" ta line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, cantribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simitar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the vear? 18a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard 1he organization's
exemplt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed P> NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an arganization to make its Farms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website lXI Another's wabsite Dﬂ Upon request [j Other (axplain in Schedule O}
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its gaverning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephana number of the person wha possesses the organization's books and records: p»
JANINE BARZYK-ACKERMAN - 954-484-7117
4701 N.W. 33RD AVENUE, OAKLAND PARK, FL 33309
LRI ERET Form 990 (2016)
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Farm 990 (2016) IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 page?
art Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a respanse or note to any line in this Part Vil
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empiloyees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
® List all of the urganization‘s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns ((3), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | jst all of the organization's current key employees, if any. Sea instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization's five curfent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Farm W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the arganization and any related organizations
® | jst all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees whao received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |_ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.
[ check this tox if neither the organization nor any related arganization compensated any current aflicer, director, or trustee,

(A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . .. :E?fﬁ'gfn e Repartable Reportable Estimated
hours per | nux, uniess parsan s boin an compensation compensation amount of
week plEe IR il I o) from from related other
{list any the organizations compensation
hours for organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations and ralated
below organizations
line)
(1) PETER E, WEITZ, CRPC, CSNA, CFM 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) J. ANDREW SZARADEK, CFP 2.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) TODD RADOSEVICH 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) TED L. PERRELLA, CPA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{5) LYNN BREWER 2.00
VICE-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{6) JUSTIN SROKA, CPA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MARCY KABOLOWSKY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MARIA ISABEL DARQUEA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) GRACE CARRINGTON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JANINE L, BARZYK ACKERMAN 40,00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER X 59,998. 0.] 17,992.
(11) PETER KALDES 40,00
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER X 62,115. 0.l 13,154.
(12) DIANE SMITH 40.00
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER X 77,506. 0. 735.
S 1T Form 980 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016
IFaiE WIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Tr . Key Em

layaes, and Highast Compensated Employees (Continued)

(A) (8)
Name and title Average
hours per

week
{list any
hours for
related
organizations
below
line)

INC.
(C)
Position
(do nut sieck mere Whar one

frox valess derscn (s beth an
alficer ard 2 direclor/*rustee)

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from
the
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable Estimated
compensation amount of
from related
organizations compensation
(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
arganization
and related

organizations

1b Sub-total > 199,619. 0. 31,881.
c Total trom continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A | 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and fc) > 199,619. 0. 31,881.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not llmlted.Ethose listed above) wha received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organizaticn P 0
No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " comp/ele Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 0id any person listed on line 1a raceive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
5 X

rendered to the arganization? If _Yes, " camplote Schedule J for such persan

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year anding with or within the organmizalion's tax year

(A)
Name and business address

NONE

(B)

Description of services

()
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractars (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation lrom the organization P

632008 11-11-16
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IMPACT BROWARD,

INC.

59-1297932

Page 8

Form 990 (2016}
[Part VIll | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any line In this Part VIl
(A}

Total revenue

{B)
Related or
exernpt function
revenue

(€
Unrelated
business

revenue

)
(] vﬂllrlﬁ!xtluliﬂll
rom R unifer

Septons
a7 -5

Contributions, Gitts, Grants
and Other Simifar Amounts

"o 00 T

Federated campaigns 1a

106,514.

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (¢ontributions) tefl,

346,323,

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts nol included abava 1

346,526.

Noncash contribulions included 1n lines 1a-11: $

100.

Total. Add lines 1a-1!

>

1,799,363,

am Service
evenue

Pro%

I =~ 0 o 6 T a

usiness Codi

All other program service revenue

Other Revenue

b Less: direct expenses

Total. Add lines 2a 21

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

>
>
»

>

44.

44.

Royalties
{1} Real

(ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

>

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from sales of | (i Securities

(i) Other

assets other than inventory

Lass: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18

T o

¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events

Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ) .. a
Less: ditect expenses - b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income ar (loss) fram sales of inventory

55,662,

25,043,

>

30,619.

30,619,

| 2

Miscellaneous Revenue

usiness Codi

12

L2 - S B - ]

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total ravanue. Sae insiructions.

Yv

,830,026.

30,663.

532002 1 11 16
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‘orm 990 (2016)

[Part X St

IMPACT BROWARD,

INC.

59-1297932 page 10

tatement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other arganizations must campleta column {A).

Check if Schadule O conlains a response or note to any line in this Part (X

C
e e | ron e | wogaitenee | o | g
1 Grants and other assistance to domeslic organizations
ditd dumeslic yuvenuments., See Partly, (ng 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 231,500. 192,145. 27,780. 11,575.
8 Compensalion notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as definad under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
T Other salaries and wages 440,090. 365,274- 52,811- 22,005.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contribulions)
9 Other employee benefits 68,9135. 57,157. 8,331, 3,447.
10 Payroll taxes 44,353, 37,178. 1,469. 5,706,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 14,5895. 6,770. 6,997. B828.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, ling 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (Il ing 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 29,748. 13,800. 14,261. 1,687.
12 Advertising and promotion 2 P 573. 1 y 473. 820. 2 BT-—
13 Office expenses 47,450. 17,379. 28,272- _1,7§9.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 QOccupancy 52,957- 22,650- 25,353- 3,954.
17 Travel 6,809.] 3.873.] _ 188.  2,768.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local pubilic officials
19 Conferences, conventians, and meetings 15, 397. 8.,529. 4,742, 2,126,
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 3,206. 3,206.
23  Insurance 18,670. 14,377. 2,811. 1,482,
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellangous expenses in lina 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list iine 2de expenses an Schedule 0.)
a VOLUNTEER SERVICES 789,343, 789,343,
b REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 30,470, 26,112, 2,985. 1. 373>
¢ VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION 26,892, 26,892,
d TELEPHONE 13,413. 11,531. 1,097, 785.
8 All other expenses 6,248. 2,211, 3,067. 970.
25  Total functional axpenses, Add ‘ines 1thraugh 24a 1,842,649, 1,596,694, 185,170. 60, 785.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in calumn (B) joint costs from a cambined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check here e [ _'I o fetbowriy SO 08 2 JAGC 050 420
632010 11-0118 Form 990 (2016)
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

59-1297932 puge 11

Form 990 (2016)

[Part X [Balance Sheet
Chack if Schedule O contans a response ar note to any line in this Part X | -
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash « non-interest-bearing 82,704.] 1 130,945,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 61,444, 2 11, 465.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 61,569.| a 94,123.
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and aother receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
g employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part It of Sch L 6
a 7 Notes and lcans receivable, net 4
< 8 Inventories for sale or use ]
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 11,56 0. 9 17 i 152.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 100,233.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 100 96,556. 5,724 . 10c 3,6717.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 2,917. 15 2,400,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 225,918.| 16 259,762,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 99 ) 280, 17 122 i 018.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 11,271.] 1o 35,000.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
a 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
5 Complete Part I of Schedule L 22
< |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties , 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 110,551.] 2 157,018.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> (X and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27  Unrestricted net assets 115,367.| 27 102, 744.
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 0.] 28 .
® 29 Permanently restricted net assets i . B 0. 20 0.
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B[]
5 and compiete lines 30 through 34.
'E 30 Capitat stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
3 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated incame, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 115,367.| a3 102,744.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 225,918.] 259,762,
Form 980 (2016)
32011 11-11-16
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59-1297932 page 12

Form 990 f:-!oui! IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a iespunse or note to any line in this Part Xi

[

1 Total revenue (must equai Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,830,026.
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,842,649,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 12 ' 623.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 115,367.
5§ Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities [:]
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments ) 8
B Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equa! Part X, line 33,
column (0] 10 102,744.
[Part x!|| Financial Statements and Reporting —
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl [X]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash iZ] Accrual D Other
If the organization changed Its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? X 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, ar both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ob| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis I:] Consalidated basis L—_' Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes respansibillty for gversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a| X
b It "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undersqo such audits | X

65
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990 £2) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 puge2
upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){AJ(iv] and 170(BJ[T){A}{vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part (1. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {ar fiscal year beginning in)

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facillties
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

8 Public SUPpOrt. st ino © from ino
Section B. Total Support
Calendar yaar (or fiscal year baginning in) p»

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from simllar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss fram the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12 _l_
13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

orgarization, check this box and stop here
Bection C. Computation of Puﬁllc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, calumn (f)) 14 99.98 g
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part ||, line 14 15 99.97
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

»[X]

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
»(]

(c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 (n Total

(a) 2012 (b} 2013

1,405,350, 1,702,620, 1,799,263, 6 485 659,

1,815 560, 1,762,866,

1,815,560, 1,762,866, 1,405,350,] 1,702 620, 1,799,263, 98,485 659,

8_485 659,

(1) Total
8,485,659,

{e) 2016
1,799,253,

(d) 2015

(b) 2013
1,702,620,

1,762,866,

{c) 2014

(a) 2012
1,405,350,

1,815,560,

624. 283. 263, 123, 44, 1,337.

8486 996,

234,731,

1

» |

b 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization i E
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the arganization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -tacts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Expfain in Part V| how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization » |:]

18 _Private foundation. |f the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, |7a, or 1/b, check this box and saa insteuctions | & ]
Schedute A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2016
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or 880.£2) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 pages
upport Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete anly if you checked the box on line 10 of Part [ or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
(ually under Lhe tests listed below, please complete Part 11}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar yaar (or fiscal year baglnning inj >|  (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c)2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 {1) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the argan-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through &

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from otner than disqualllled persons that
exceod the grealer of $5,000 ar 1% of the
amount an line 13 ior (he year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or flscal year baginning in) p» {a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Tota!
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received an
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) frum businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1)

13 Total support. ;addtines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, sacond, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

cheok this box and stap here - pl |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percantage from 2015 Schedule A, Parl Il line 15 16 Y
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, calumn (f) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e E‘
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » L,,j
20 Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » [
632021 09-2 116 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

59-1297932 pages

Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, camplete Sections A and D, and complote Part V)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the arganization's governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yas," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supparted organization described in section 501{c)(4), (5). or (6)? if "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization gualified under section 501(c}(4), (5), or (6} and
satlsfied the public support testa under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination

Did thé organization ensure that all support ta such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f “Yes, " explain in Part Vi what controls the organization pul in place to ensure such use

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization)? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate cantrol and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discration
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization suppart any foreign supported organization ihat does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? I/ "Yes," expluin in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or stibstituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing dacument?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or mare of the filing arganization's supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detaif in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 356% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedufe L (Form 390 or 990-E2)

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 ar 990-£2).

Was the organization contralled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one ar more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes, " provide dstail in Part VI,

Did ane or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting arganization had an interest? /f “Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI,

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rutes of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type !l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supportlng organizations)? /f *Yes, " answer 100 below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the orgarization had excess businass hoklings.)

Yes | No

3b

4a

4b

5a

ge

9a

9b

10a

10b

532024
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Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-02) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 pages

[Part VT Supporting Organizations o nuiuec

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
c_A35% cantrolled entity of a parson described in (aj or (b) above?/f "Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi,

Yes | No

11a

11b

11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supparted organizations have the power to
reguiarly appaint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustess were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appfied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization ather than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or cantrolled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
superased, or controlled the supparting oigamzation

Yes | No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported arganization(s)? /f "No, " describe in Part VI how contro/
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed

the supgorted organitaton(s)

Yas | No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth menth of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in direcling the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supprtad organzations played in 1his regard

Yes | No

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).

a ‘;] The arganization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below
b [7 ;I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.

c L,,,l The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see mnstructions)

2 Activities Test. Answer (@) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the suppoarted organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
thase supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supparted organization{s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer () and (b) beiow.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the ofiicers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, pragrams, and activities of each
of i1s supported organizalions? If *Yes, " describe in Part VI_the role played by the arganization in this regard

Yes | No

2b

3a

3b

632025 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-£2) 2006 IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

59-1297932 F’aqeﬂ

(Part V' | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

| | Check hera if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 {explaln in Part VI.) See instructions. All

other Type Il non-duncionally integratled supponting organizations must complete Sections A theough E.

Section A - Adjusted Net income

(A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gan

Recoveries of prioryear distributions

Other griss income (see instriclions)

Add lines 1 thraugh 3

DA (N

Depreciation and depletion

D[

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred far production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instiuctions)

7

Other expanses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjustoed Net Income {sublract lines 5, i, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax yeur or assats held for parl of year):

1a

Average monthiy value ol securities

ib

Average monthly cash balances
Fair market value of other non-exempl use assals

ic

Total {add lines ta, 1b, and 1¢)

id

a
b
[
d
e

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI).

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to aon-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

[~}

o

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions)

Net value of non exempt-use assels (sublract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line & by .035

~N @ |»

Recoveries of prioryear distributions

L AR R AC RS

Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6)

o

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for priar year (Irom Section A, line 8§, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum assel amaunt for prior year (froim Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax impused In prior year

s Wi e

Q@ d|w|N -

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction [see instiuclions)

~

[ | Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lil supporting organization {see

instructions).

632026 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 990 £2) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

59-1297932 page7

[PartV [ Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations contnued)

Section D - Distributions

Curront Year

1

Amounts paic to supparted organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
arganizations. in excess of income from activity

Administrative gxpanses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquile exgmpul use assats

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approvil requited)

Other distributions {describe in Part Vi) See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 thraugh 6

@ INId | k(W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
[provide details in Part VI). See instructions

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section (;, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(i) (if)

Excess Distributions Underdistributions

Section E - Distribution Allacations (see instructions) Pre-2016

(it
Distributable
Amount for 2016

1

Distributable amount for 2016 irom Section G, ling &

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason-
able cause required explain in Part Vi) See instructions

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016;

Fram 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prigr years

Apphed to 2016 distributable amount

Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

17T |™ e a0 ||

Remainder. Subtract lines 3¢, 3h, and 3i fram 3f

Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
ling 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b fram 4

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit greater
than zero, explan in Part VI. See instructions

Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instruclions

Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4¢

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

o lalo|o|e

Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

632027 09-21-18
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-62) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 pages

Ipﬁf Vi l Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part {l, line 17a or 17b; Part ll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, d¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and J; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

532028 0 21 16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors S
f”';‘gg‘o?:g)' LS P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
P> Information about Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 6

Departmant af Ihe Treasury : R :
internal Nevenun Scrvice its instructions is at www.iIrs.gov/form990 .

Name of the organlzation

Employer identification number

IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932
Organization type(check one);
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 980-EZ 501(c) 3 } (enter number) organization

[:] 527 political organization
Form 990-PF ] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organizatlon is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(¢)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[___ | For an arganization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Compiete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributar's total contributions

Special Rules

(X] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part Il line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total cantributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount an (i) Form 990, Part VIl line 1h,
or (i Form 990-EZ, line 1. Camplete Parts | and II.

L_l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Farm 990 ur 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposcs, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and ill.

[ ]' For an organization descrlbed in saction 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > 5

Cautlon: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/cr the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ ar on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 390 PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF. Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

623d5° (1D-18-16
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2016)

Pagu 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932
Partl Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type af contribution
1 | UNITED WAY OF BROWARD COUNTY Person | X
Payroll [ ]
1300 S ANDREWS AVE. 106,514. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33316 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
AREAWIDE COUNCIL ON AGING OF BROWARD
2 | COUNTY, INC, Person
Payroll []
5300 HIATUS RD 132,707. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part | for
SUNRISE, FL 33351 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
CORFORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY
3 | SERVICE Person  [X]
Payroll L__J
3165 MCCRORY STREET, SUITE 115 975, 280. Noncash [__]
{Complete Part !l for
ORLANDO, FL 32803 nancash contributions )
(a) (b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | J.M FOUNDATION Person (X
Payroll L__J
116 VILLAGE BOULEVARD SUITE 200 B 125, 0_09 . Noncash | |
(Complete Part |l for
PRINCETON, NJ 08540 noncash cantributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | SCHOOL BOARD Person (:KJ
Payroll | __.i
400 MARYLAND AVENUE 170,000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20024 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total conlributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll i ]
Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B tFuﬂn 990, 590-€Z, o 990-PF) t!ﬁlB}
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990 PF) {20 16)

Page 3

‘Name of organization

IMPACT BROWARD,

INC.

Employar Tdentificalion number

59-1297932

Part il

Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il it additional space is needed.

(a) {©
No. (b) (d)
timat
from Description of noncash praperty given rs':: ::r :z :vila"e: Date raceived
Part | LLALA DL
(a)
{c)
No.
from Description of nor:::!sh proparty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(:::elved
Part1 (See instructions)
(a)
)
No. ) (e (a)
from Description of noncash property given (FsM K !or :stir:ate) Date received
Part | @o instructions)
(a)
{c)
No.
o - e (b) i FMV [or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date recelved
Part |
(@)
(c)
No.
tr o - (b) . FMV (or estimate) {d) 5
om Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date raceived
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
l‘ro‘:n Description of nor::'ash proparty given S aouesimate) Date r(:tl:eived
Partl (See instructions)
F20450 10- H- (8 Schedule B tl'-nrm 990, 053?5 UTEEE-EF} [Eﬁ 16)
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fage 4

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-F7, or 990-FF) (201 §)
Employer idantification numbeor

Name of organization

97932

59-12
]

IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
xclusivaly —religious, charifable, ofc_, conlrbulion: rganizalians dascribedin seclio L8] or
the year from any ane contributor. Complete columns (a) thraugh (e) and the follawing ling eniry. For arganizations $

cumpioung Farc 1, eater the tolal of exclus veiy r2igious, charilabic. ole | contribuliors of 31.0C0 ar leso for the year iEnler isinfo gucz

Use duplecate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
{a) No.
;I':E_T' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transteree’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g;:_ln {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
fal No.
g;ﬂ (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferea’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gm (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Descriptian of how gift Is held
Ig
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's namp, address, and ZIP + 4 Rolationship of transferor to transferee
423434 10-18-"% Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018)
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- - OMB No 15030047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e
(Form 800} P Complete if the organization answered "Yas" on Form 990, 20 16
Part IV, line 6, 7,8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Publi
Dapartmeni of the Troasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
intarnal flavarue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form980. Inspsction
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932

[Part1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete f the
organizalion answered "Yes" on Form 9390, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at snd of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the arganization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legat control? [:] Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and danor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or far any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?
[Part Il [Conservation Easements. Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 7
1 Purposs(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important iand area
CI Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Yos L. No

E_:l Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Tolal number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements inciuded in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements madified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the arganization during the tax
year p»

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Ig located P>

5 Does the organization have a writtan policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [ ves L] No

6 Stalf and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? Cves [lne
9 InPart Xlll, describe how the qrganization reparts conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting far

conservation eagements.
[Part 1] | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet warks of art, historical
treasures, or other simitar assets held for public exhlbition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 _ . » $

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X |
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, cr other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reparted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 1 [ ]
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . | 2R
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

612051 O 2916
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 page2
[Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontnued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its coliection items

{check all that apply):
a Public exhibition
b Q Scholarly research
c L] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part X!
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? L _Ives [ Jno
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compleate if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included |:] [:]
Yes No

on Form 890, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the fallowing table:

d ._T_I Loan or exchange programs
e I:} Other

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance "
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custadial account liability? ! f—Yes 1 ]—Nn
l 1

b Il ‘Yes, explamn the arrangement in Part X!l Check here if the explanation has been provided on Pan Xl

[PartV | Endowment Funds, Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Farm 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current ysar {b) Priar year {c) Two years back | (d) Three ysars back | (e) Four yuirs back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants cr scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p» %

¢ Tempararlly restricted endowment P %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

[N I -

-

by: ' Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3ali)
{ii) related organizations Jalii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4  Describe in Part Xill the intend_ed uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Eart ?i [ Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complate if the argamzation answered "Yes'" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11a. See Form §90, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or ather {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings )
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 100,233. 96,556. 3,677,
e Oiher
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c) | 3,677,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

632052 04-29-16

78

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 7
Page 114 of 243



Schedule D {Form 980) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 paged

[Part Vil investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, fine 12.
() Dascripton of securdy or €alegory iincluding nama of sacurity) {b) Book value {e) Methad of valuation: Cosl or and-of year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
)
()
(©)
()
(E)
F)
16)
()
Total, [Cs_!"[h) must equil Form 990, Part X, col. {#) lina 12.) B
| Part VIll] Investments - Program Related.

Conipleta if the argamization answered "Yes" on Form 9890, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 8890, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Methed ol valuation: Cost or end ol year marke! value

1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(8)
)
{7)
(8
(8)
Total_ (Cul, () must gyual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
[PartiX| Other Assets.
Complete if the orgamzation answered "Yes" on Farm 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

{1
(2)
(3)
(4
{5)
{6)
(7)
(8)
19
Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 15 ) »
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Caomplete if the organization answered "Yes ' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11{. See Farm 890, Part X, line 25,
1, (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1] Federal income taxes
_@
@
(4
(5)
8

)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 996, Part X, col. (B) line 25 ) [ 3
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote ta the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIHt x]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 page d
|Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revanue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Completa if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,856,394.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part ViU, fine 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 1,325,

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 2d 25,043,

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2 26,368.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1 ,830,026.
4  Amounts included on Form 920, Part Vil, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIil.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.

Tolal revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (Thvs must equal Form 990, Part I line 12,) 5 1,830,026,
| Part Xl [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Gomplete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,869,017
Amaunts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 1,325.

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) ) 2d 25,043,

@ Add lines 2a through 2d 20 26,368.
3 Subtract line 2e fram line 1 3 1,842,649,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a

4b

b Other (Describe in Part XIlI.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18)
[ Part XI| Supplemental Information.
Pravide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information

4c 0.
5 1,842,649,

PART X, LINE 2:
THE ORGANIZATION IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION THAT IS EXEMPT FROM
ACCORDINGLY,

INCOME TAXES UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3).

NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES IS RECORDED IN THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS.

MANAGEMENT ANALYZES TAX POSITIONS IN JURISDICTIONS WHERE IT IS REQUIRED TO

FILE INCOME TAX RETURNS. BASED ON ITS EVALUATION, MANAGEMENT DID NOT

IDENTIFY ANY TAX POSITIONS FOR WHICH IT IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE THAT THE

TOTAL AMOUNTS OF UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS WILL SIGNIFICANTLY INCREASE OR

DECREASE. INTEREST AND PENALTIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO INCOME TAXES, IF ANY, ARE

INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES. NO SUCH INTEREST OR PENALTIES WERE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

4632054 06-28-16
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 pages
[Part XTIT| Supplemental Information izontnued)

RECORDED FOR 2017. THE ORGANIZATION IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX

EXAMINATIONS FOR FISCAL YEARS PRIOR TO 2014.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES 25,043.

PART XII, LINE 2D OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES 25,043.

Schedule D (Form 990] 2016

632055 04-29-10
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SCHEDULE " . L ] o OMS3 No 1§45-004 1
—— GEZ} Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities |———m—a—
rm r 990-
(Fo o Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 16
organization entared more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Dopartment of Ihe Treasury ’ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opon to Public
nrarral Havenue Serv ¢o 8 k Inspection
P _intormation about Schudule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) and ds instructions is al WWW. rs.goviform990. e
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply

a 1_ ] Mail solicitatlons e [___| Solicitation of non-government grants
b | _]intemet and email solicitations t [ salicitation of government grants
e | ] Phone solicitations g —J Special fundraising events
d [ I in-person salicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officars, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? (1 Yes D No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agraesments under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

v) Amount paid .
{i) Name and address of individual p— n('.n'?(,vf-':g {iv) Gross receipts té, %o, retaine% by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (f) Activity i cuaey | v fundraiser | | to (or retained by)
canhbiiaan? Y listed in col. {i) organization
Yes | No
Total |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G [Form 980 or 990-E2) 2016
6532041 09-12-18
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INC.

59-1297932 page2

Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-67) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD,
undraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
AWARDS RIENDRAISER (add col. {a) through
ILUNCHEON REVREVENUE 2 col. (c)
o (event type) {event type) (total number) '
=2
&
é 1 Gross receipts 30,495, 23,152, 2,015, 55,662.
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 30,495, 23,152. 2,015, 55,662.
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
§ 6 Rent/facility costs
o
§ |7 Food and beverages
5
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 14,903. 8,571. 1,569. 25,043,
10 Direct expense summary. Add iines 4 through 9 in column (d) > 25 ' 043.
Net income sumimary. Subltract line 10 from line 3, calumn (d) 30 ,61 9,
m“ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add
[
2 (a) Bingo bingo/pragressive binga | () OtMergaming J " o) shrough col. (c)
14
1 Gross revenue
n| 2 Cash prizes
:
3 Noncash prizes
5 p
k3]
g 4 Rent/facility costs
5 Other direct expenses
1 | Yos |l Tves % |l | Yos %
6 Volunteer labor || No ] No [ Ino
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) »

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

L lves LINo

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explain:

L lves L_Jmo

632082 Q9 12-16
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 Paﬁg 3
No

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? [__1¥Yes
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? CIves [Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the persan who prepares the organization's gaming/special events boaks and recards:

Name P

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $

¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p §

Descriptlon of services provided P

I:l Director/officer D Employee D independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a [s the arganlzation required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organuzation s own exempt actwities during the tax year B> $
Part IV]  Supplemental Intormation. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part |11, lines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions

[:I Yes D No

642009 09-12-16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Sehadule G (Form 990 or 990.£2) IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932 raged
| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

692084 Schedule G (Form 800 or 990-E2)
04-01-15
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OMB No 1548 €047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ——?*[—]—.TB—-

Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Form 990 or 980-EZ ar to provide any addilional information.
Oepactment of the Troasury ’ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Open to Public
Internal ligvanus Service B Intormation about S¢hedulo O (Farm 090 or 990-E2) and ils inslruclions is at Www.irs.goviiorm990. Inspection
Employer identitication number

Name of the organization

59-1297932

IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

FORM 950, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

OUR MISSION IS TO IMPACT AND ENRICH OUR COMMUNITY BY ENGAGING

INDIVIDUALS THROUGH SERVICE TO MEET THE CRITICAL NEEDS OF CHILDREN,

ADULTS, VETERANS AND NONPROFITS IN BROWARD COUNTY. OUR VISION IS TO

CONNECT, ENHANCE AND CHANGE LIVES THROUGH VOLUNTEERISM.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

RESPITE FOR ELDERS LIVING IN EVERYDAY FAMILIES (RELIEF) PROGRAM:

PROVIDES IN-HOME RESPITE BY VOLUNTEERS TO RELIEVE CAREGIVERS OF OLDER

ADULTS. IT OFFERS A MUCH NEEDED BREAK TO FAMILY MEMBERS AND LOVED ONES

PROVIDING CONSTANT CARE FOR A FRAIL ELDER AND THOSE STRICKEN WITH

ALZHEIMER FS DISEASE AND RELATED DEMENTIA.

IMPACT BROWARD

LEGACY CORF FOR VETERAN AND MILITARY FAMILIES PROGRAM:

IS PARTNERING WITH LEGACY CORPS AND THE UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND TO

PROVIDE IN-HOME CAREGIVER RESPITE SERVICES TO SUPPORT VETERAN AND

ACTIVE MILITARY FAMILIES WHO PROVIDE CARE TO A FAMILY MEMBER.

EXPENSES $ 167,899. INCLUDING GRANTS OF §$ 0. REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 990 IS PREPARED AND A DRAFT IS GIVEN TO THE GOVERNING BODY FOR REVIEW

AND APPROVAL BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

A CAREFUL REVIEW OF VENDORS AND PAYABLES AND THEIR RELATION TO THE BOARD IS

COMPLETED.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2016)

632211 08-2G-16
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Schedule O (Forn 990 or 990 £2) (2016

Page 2

Name of the organization

IMPACT BROWARD, INC. 59-1297932

Employer identification number

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

COMPENSATION IS REVIEWED AND COMPARED TO COMPARABLE POSITIONS IN LIKE

INDUSTRIES. REGULAR REVIEWS WITH BUDGETARY APPROVALS ARE REQUIRED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

POLICIES AND DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS AND

ACCEPTS THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UPON COMPLETION.

632212 08-25'6
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return i T—

P> File a separate application for each return.
P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Etectronic flling (e-fle). You can electronically file Form 8B6B to request a 6:manth automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format {see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this fortm, visit www irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (na copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 890-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time ta file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number
Employer identification number (EIN) or

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

print
59-1297932

. . IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
;.Iec ?1{|0 Y)r) Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
:Q:YV-‘ f”ﬂ 2038 N. DIXIE HIGHWAY, NO. 201
nsweclions | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

WILTON MANORS, FL 33305
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) o | 0 | 1 |
Application Return J Application Return
Is For Code }IsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990.EZ 0t Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 9380-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Farm 4720 (olher than muwidual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 ) Form 6069
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

JANINE BARZYK ACKERMAN
® The books are in the care of P 4701 N.W. 33RD AVENUE OAKLAND PARK, FL 33309

Telephane No. p» 954-484-7117 Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box > [:]
® i this Is for a Graup Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this is for the whole group, check this
box [ | witis tor part af the graup. check this box e [ ] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for
1 I request an automatic 6-month extensian of time until MAY [ , to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

> :‘ calendar year or
» [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2016 ,andending JUN 30, 2017
|_l Initial return [ Final return

2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason;

LA] Change 1n accounting perod
3a If this application is for Forms 980-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
astimated tax payments made. Include any prigr year overpayment allowed as a credit.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by uging EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. | S 0.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Farm 8453-EO and Form 8879-E0 for payment

3a| § 0.

| s 0.

instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)
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[mpact

'l. ;‘M.\kinu an'kl (]
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2017-2018
CHAIR VICE CHAIR SECRETARY TREASURER
Andy Szkaradek, CFP ® Lynn Brewer Peter E. Weitz, CRPC® Todd Radosevich
Senior Wealth Planner Associate Principal Managing Director Executive Director Revenue
First Vice President Kaufman, Rossin & Company | 1500 W Cypress Creek Rd Suite Management

201 Alhambra Circle 14 Floor
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Member since: 07/09
(0) 305-442-3230
(C) 305-725-2359

andrew.szkaradek@suntrusl.com

3101 North Federal Hwy.
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33306
Member Since: 12/13
(O) 954-315-7176
(F) 954-315-7177
Ibrewer@kaufmanrossin.com

205
Fort Lauderdale, Fiorida 33309
Member since; 10/07
(O) 954-866-5208
(C) 561-843-4678

pweilz@weitzfinancial.com

Holy Cross Hospilal, Inc.
4725 N Federal Hwy.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
Member since 2/12
(0) 954-229-8442
(C) 954-270-8723
Todd.Radosevich@holy-cross.com

Grace Carrington
10874 N.W. 34 Ct.

Coral Springs, FI. 33065
Cell: 954:232-3170
Member since: 9/16

edcommitleewoman@qgmail.com

Maria Darquea
Vice President Market Leader

4295 North Andrews Ave.
Qakland Park, FL 33309
Member since: 1117

(0) 954-476-7052

(C) 954-233-6969
Darquea@bbandt.comt

Ted Perrella

Ted Perrella & Associates PA

1000 NW 65 Ave.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Member since: 10/87

(0) 954-563-1156
(C) 954-383-6201

lperrella

rrellacpa.com

Robert Eigidely
Genovese Joblove & Ballista, P.A.

200 E. Broward Boulevard, Suite 1110
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Member Since: 1117

(0) 954-453-8000

(F) 954-818-3718

89

Marcy Kabolows
Legacy bank Vice President Office

Executive

6825 Powerline Road

Fl. Lauderdale, FL 33309

Member since: 11/17

(0) 954-964-0965

(C) 954-655-5626
MKabolowsky@LegacyBankFL.com

1/20/16
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
REPORT ON AUDITS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
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) COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants and Consuitants
Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Impact Broward, Inc.

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Impact Broward, Inc. (a non-profit
organization) (the Organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles genecrally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Impact Broward, Inc. as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.

200 Takeview Avenoc, Suire 1200 A0 Fase Fas Olas Bonlevard, Snite 80t} '

Wast P Beach, FL 43001 Foer Lauderdale, FL 33301 ) |

S61.7YBIYIKS 501 798 4053 Y54 335 0001 D54 76507 1Y 3 |
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Other Matters
Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit of the financial statements was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December
8, 2017, on our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

M%%&M

Fort Lauderdale, Florida
December 8, 2017
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2017 and 2016
2017 2016
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 142410 $ 144,148
Grants and contracts receivable 94,123 61,569
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 17,152 11,560
Total current assets 253,685 217,277
Property and equipment, net 3,677 5,724
Deposits 2,400 2917
Total assets : $ 259,762 § 225918
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 37521  $ 20,909
Accrued wages and benefits 84,497 78,371
Deferred revenue 35,000 11,271
Total current liabilities 157,018 110,551
Net assets:
Unrestricted 102,744 115,367
Total liabilities and net assets $§ 259762 § 225918
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
94
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

For the Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

Change in unrestricted net assets:
Public support and revenues:
Federal agencies and federal programs
State and local programs
Special events, net
Donated goods and services
Contributions
Interest income

Total revenue

Operating expenses:
Program services:
Foster grandparent
Senior companion
Retired and senior volunteer
Respite for elders living in everyday families
Legacy corps for veteran and military families

Total program services

Support services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total support services
Total operating expenses

Decrease in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

95

2017 2016
$ 1,004348 § 985478
766,141 700,432
55,662 65,604

1,425 15,109

28,774 12,659

44 123

1,856,394 1,779,405
754,081 753,261
514,028 515,720
160,686 213,614
136,555 131,044
40,486 :
1,605,836 1,613,639
186,346 142,548
76,835 88,467
263,181 231,015
1,869,017 1,844,654
(12,623) (65,249)
115,367 180,616

$ 102,744 $ 115367
CAM 18-0394
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Personnel Cosls:
Salancs
Employee henefits
Payroll 1axes
Total personnel costs

Other Expenses:

Assistance 1o individuals, including $1,075 of
wn-kind contributions

Qccupancy
Canforonces and cducation
Valuntcer recognition
(nsurance
Office
Printing and reproduction
Professional ftes
Reapirs and maintacnance
Provision for depreciation
Telephone
Advertising and marketing
Poslage
Travel
Event cosls

Total ather cxpenscs

Total expenses

IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended .Tune 30, 2017

Program Scrvices

Support Services

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Raspite for Legacy Comps
Ratired Elders Living for Veteran Tolal Management Total
Foster Scnjor and Scnor in Everday and Military Program and Support

Girandparens Companun Vahmieer Famulics Famibigs Services General Fridiansing Scrvices Total
3 212,70t § 143071 § 111158 S 65702 3 24.787 § 357419 % 80,591 3 33,580 S 114,171 $ 671,590
22,997 16,401 7,622 9,767 i 57,187 8,331 3447 11,778 68,935
12,360 11,09 6,507 5010 1,610 17,178 1,469 5,706 7,175 49,353
248,658 170,561 125,287 30,479 26,767 90,39 42,733 1330 __ 784878
430,044 295,755 11,507 45013 1,045 790,668 . . . 790,668
7613 7,329 5,545 2171 . 12,650 6,353 3,954 10,307 32,957
1,401 2940 3,021 11 %23 8,529 4,242 2,126 6868 15,397
14,456 9,431 3,005 . - 26,892 . . 26,892
8.938 2,846 [319 1,205 69 14,377 281 1482 4,281 18,670
3,195 5,696 2,729 1,779 1380 17,379 28,272 1,799 30,071 47,450
149 7 807 32 . 1,135 1,825 - 1825 2,966
t2.282 4,099 1,308 2,120 164 20,570 21,258 2515 23,7713 44,341
17,400 4370 2,199 1,743 26,112 2,985 1,373 4,358 30470
. - . . - 3.206 . 3,206 3206
7,395 2.304 743 489 11,531 1.097 785 1,832 13,413
- . 1,360 113 . 1473 820 280 1,100 257
369 239 238 216 14 1,076 1,242 970 2212 J28%
924 302 1,269 554 1§73 164 2,768 2936 6,809
- 7,565 252 . 7817 1,176 16,050 17,226 25,043
305423 343,465 35,399 i 04 450082 95,955 - 34,102 130,057 _ LR e
5 13001 5 Flaon $__1s0sdn 5 1dnsss 5 A 4K $ Lnosate S 1366 % To¥is 5§ ded sl AL
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Far the Year Ended June 30, 20(6

Propgram Scrvices Support Services
Hespile for
Retired Clders Living Total Management [olal
Fosler Senior and Senior in Everday Program and Support
Curandparen Companion Valunieer Families Services General Fundtaising Services Tolal
Personnel Cosls:
Salacies $ 218,634 S 154.82! 3 141,507 S 49,988 § 564950 5 78,897 $ 33,921 S 112B18 3 077,768
Employee benelils 26,958 23,394 9,237 10,923 70,512 12,3191 4,049 16,440 86,952
Payroll taxes 17,070 11,966 11,069 5,282 45,387 6,567 2991 9,558 54,945
Total personnel costs 262,662 Lo %0181 161,813 _ 66,193 _.__ 580,849 57855 40,961 138816 819,605

Other Expenses:
Assistance to individuals, including $7,838 of’

in-kind contributions 421,451 293,934 14,491 54,405 784,281 63 63 784,344
Occupancy 8,930 9,160 8110 1,085 29285 21,415 3,203 24618 53,903
Conferences and education, including $7,758 of

in-kind contribulions 3,301 4314 3,352 148 IL113 4,627 1,150 5,777 16,800
Volunteer recognilion 9 308 2,672 4,517 - 17,017 - 17 17 17,184
[nsurance 4,149 2,442 2,991 159 9.941 1,896 378 2,274 12,215
Office 9,185 1877 4,694 1.271 17,027 3,483 6,178 9,661 26,688
Printing and reproduction 506 290 2,165 60 3,021 132 406 538 3,559
Professiona) fees 9,815 2,774 1,887 1,658 16,134 3,357 904 4,261 20,395
Reapirs and maintaenance 15,527 4,391 3,500 1,679 25,100 2,168 1,421 3.589 28,689
Provision for depreciation . - - . 5,854 - 5,854 5,854
Telephone 4,081 1,284 778 659 6,806 629 49 97 1,784
Advertising énd markeling - . 994 . 994 . 2,299 2,299 3,293
Postage 976 534 2,714 254 44978 280 671 951 5,429
Travel 2870 1,860 1,004 1,275 7,099 545 2,125 2,670 9,769
Cvent costs — —] - 494 - 494 W 2825 S | 1. ]

Fotal other expenscs 490,599 325539 51,801 __ 64851 032,790 ) 44,693 B 47,506 _ 52,199 __Loza 989

Total expenses 8 753,261 $ 515720 § 211614 $ 131,044 $ 1,613,639 3 142,348 3 88,467 $ 231,015 $ 1,844,654
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended June 30,2017 and 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:
Decrease in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to
net cash used in operating activitics:
Depreciation expense
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in grants and contracts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets
Decrease in deposits
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

98

2017 2016
$ (12,623) $ (65249
3,206 5,854
(32,554) 12,976
(5,592) 7,901
517 -
16,612 1,199
6,126 (18,798)
23,729 (82,054)
(579) (138,171)
(1,159) (3,563)
(1,738) (141,734)
144,148 285,882

$ 142,410 § 144,148
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Impact Broward, Inc. (the “Organization™) is a nonprofit organization established to impact and
enrich our community by engaging individuals through services to meet the critical needs of
children, adults, veterans, and non-profit organizations in Broward County. The Organization’s
vision is to connect, enhance and change lives through volunteerism.

The Organization accomplishes its mission and goals primarily through the following programs:

Foster Grandparent Program: Provides supportive person-to-person services in health, education,
welfare or related settings to alleviate the physical, mental or emotional problems of children having
special or exceptional needs.

Senior Companion Program: Provides supportive person-to-person services to assist frail, elderly
and disabled adults in order for them to maintain independence.

Retired and Senior Volunteer Program: Designed to engage older individuals in volunteer service to
meet critical community needs and to provide a high quality experience that will enrich the lives of
the volunteers.

Respite for Elders Living in Everyday Families (RELIEF) Program: Provides in-home respite by
volunteers to relieve caregivers of older adults. It offers a much needed break to family members
and loved ones providing constant care for a frail elder and those stricken with Alzheimer’s disease
and related dementia.

Legacy Corps for Veteran and Military Families Program: Provides companionship respite for
veterans of all ages, military families, and their caregivers.

A summary of the significant accounting policies used to prepare the accompanying financial
statements follows:

Basis ol presentation

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with the
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) Topic 958, Nat-for-Praofit Entities.

Unconditional promises to give (pledges) are recorded as contributions at fair value at the date the
promises are received. It also requires the Organization to distinguish between promises received for
each net asset category in accordance with donor restrictions, if any.

Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains and losses are classified as temporarily restricted,
permanently restricted, or unrestricted based on the existence or absence, respectively, of donor-
imposed or contractual restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein
are classified as follows:

Unrestricted net assets — Net asscts available for the support of the Organization's operations.
The unrestricted net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization's management and
the Board of Directors.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may
or will be met either by actions of the Organization or the passage of time.
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Basis of presentation, continued

Permanently restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations to be
maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these assets permit the
Organization to use all or part of the earnings on related investments for general or specific
purposes. There were no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2017 and 2016.

Restricted and unrestricted revenue and support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-
restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
testriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released

from restrictions.

The Organization had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2017 and
2016.

Promises to give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Organization uses the allowance method to account for possible uncollectible unconditional
promises receivable. The allowance is based on prior years' experience and management's analysis
of specific promises made. No allowance for uncollectible promises receivable is reflected in the

accompanying financial statements.

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as support in the period received and as assets,
decreases of liabilities, or expenses, depending on the form of the benefits received. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
There were no unconditional promises to give as of June 30, 2017 and 2016.

Contract revenue

Contract revenue is recognized when the allowable costs, as defined by the individual contract, are
incurred.

Income taxes

The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Income taxes, continued

Management analyzes tax positions in jurisdictions where it is required to file income tax returns.
Based on its evaluation, management did not identify any tax positions for which it is reasonably
possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly increase or decrease.
Interest and penalties attributable to income taxes, if any, are included in operating expenses. No
such interest or penalties were recorded for 2017 and 2016. The Organization is no longer subject to
income tax examinations for fiscal years prior to 2014.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Management ﬁacrindicz\liy reviews the contract receivables balance and provides an allowance for
amounts which may be uncollectible. At June 30, 2017 and 2016, management considered the
contract receivables to be fully collectible within the current accounting period and no allowance
for doubtful accounts was considered necessary.

I'unctional expenses

Program and general and administrative services arc charged with their direct expenses. Other
expenses are allocated based on their proportionate share of total expenses.

Special events

Special events represent various activities undertaken to raise funds for the Organization for both
restricted and unrestricted purposes. Support from special events is reported net of the related
expenses in the statements of activities.

IF'und raising expenses

Fund raising expenscs, totaling $76.835 and $88,467, respectively, for the years ended June 30, 2017
and 2016 are expensed as incurred and included in supporting services in the accompanying
statements of activities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accountin
principles requires management o make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reporte
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash equivalents

The Organization considers all highly-liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less
when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents grants and contracts revenue that is not recognized because allowable
costs, as defined by the individual grant or contract, have not been incurred and/or the units of
service have not been rendered.
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Donated goods and services

The Organization, through its contract providers, receives a significant portion of donated goods and
services, paying for most services requiring specific expertise. A number of volunteers donate their
time in certain of the Organization’s program service areas that do not require specific expertise, and
such services are not recorded in the accompanying financial statements. [owever, when the
donated services require specific expertise, they are reflected in the financial statements as revenue
and expenses or as property and equipment, at their fair value, depending on the nature of the
services and goods received. For the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Organization recorded
51,425 and $15,109, respectively, as revenue and $1,075 and $15,596, respectively, as expense in
donated goods and services.

Property and equipment

Purchases of property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donations of property and equipment are
recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support
unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Absent donor stipulations
regarding how long donated assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of
donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service. Depreciation of
property and equipment is calculated on the straight-line method over the following estimated useful

lives:

Office furniture and equipment 3-5 years
Leasehold improvements S years

Maintenance and repairs to property and equipment are charged to expense when incurred.
Additions or renewals are capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost
or donated value and the related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any
resulting gain or loss is reflected in the statement of activities for the period.

New accounting pronouncements

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which is intended to
increase transparency and comparability of accounting for lease transactions. The ASU will require
all leases to be recognized on the balance sheet as lease assets and lease liabilities and will require
both quantitative and qualitative disclosures regarding key information about leasing arrangements.
Lessor accounting is largely unchanged. The new pronouncement is effective for years beginning
after December 15, 2018, including interim periods within those years. The Organization is currently
evaluating the effects the update will have on its financial statements.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958), Presentation of
Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities. ASU 2016-14 makes certain revisions that address
many, but not all, of the identified issues about the current financial reporting for Not-for-Profit
Entities. The ASU addresses the following key qualitative and quantitative matters:

o Net asset classes

o Investment return

e Expenses and related information

® Presentation of operating cash flows
e Liquidity and availability of resources
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

New accounting pronouncements, continued

The amendments in ASU 2016-14 are effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2017. Early application of the amendments in this update are
permitted. The amendments are applied on a retrospective basis in the year the update is first
applied. In the period the update is first applied, the entity must disclose the nature of any
reclassifications or restatements and their effects, if any, on changes in net assets for each period
presented.

Note 3 — Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at June 30, 2017 and 2016 consists of the following:

2017 2016
Office furniture and equipment $ 100,233 $ 99,074
Leasehold improvements - 3.584
100,233 102,658
Less accumulated depreciation _(96,556) (96,934)
Property and equipment, net $ 3677 § 5724

Depreciation totaled $3,206 and $5,854 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
Note 4 — Grants and Contracts Receivable

The Organization receives financial assistance from federal, state and local governmental agencies
in the form of grants and contracts. The disbursement of funds received under these programs
generally requires compliance with terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements and may
be subject to audit by the grantor agencies. As a result of such audits, the grantor may require that
amounts be returned. In certain instances, the grantor may increase its grant of funds to the
Organization to offset amounts which would otherwise be repayable based on audits.

Grants and contracts require that funding received in excess of expenditures be remitted to the
grantor agency within a specified time frame. Certain of these agreements require the Organization
to identify such excess funding and submit a spending plan where the grantor, at its sole
discretion, may approve an additional period of time to extend and earn such excess funding.
No unexpended contract funds were returned for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016.

Under certain provisions of grants and contracts with governmental entities, property and
equipment acquired with grant funding must be vested back to the grantor upon completion or
termination of the related agreement.
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

Note 4 — Contracts and Grants Receivable, Continued

Certain funding arrangements require the Organization to provide additional services on a specified
matching basis.  In all such contract arrangements, the Organization has met its matching
requirements. Matching requirements fulfilled for the year ended June 30, 2017 are as follows:

Contract Matching
Grantor o Number Amount
The Corporation for National and Community
Services:
Foster Grandparent Program 13SFSFLOO! $ 57853
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program 15SRSFLO01 $ 51,207
Senior Companion Program 13SCSFLO01 $ 36,338

Note 5 — Description of Leasing Arrangements

The Organization has operating leases for the rent of its office facilities and certain equipment used
in its operations. The Organization’s office lease expires in September 30, 2020. Future minimum
lease payments under the operating lease agreement, with a four month cancellation notice, at June

30,2017 are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Amount
2018 $ 59,100
2019 62,000
2020 64,800
2021 16,400
Total $ 202,300

Total rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 approximated $53,000 and $54,000,
respectively.

Note 6 — Concentrations

The Organization receives a substantial portion of its support from grants administered by a
federal agency. Changes in governmental appropriations at the federal and/or state level could have
a material adverse effect on the Organization’s ability to continue to provide its services.

Note 7 — Defined Contribution Pension Plan

The Organization maintains a 403(b) defined contribution tax sheltered annuity plan (the Plan) for
the benefit of qualified employees. Employees may contribute to thc Plan, pursuant to a salary
reduction agreement, a percentage of their annual compensation subject to certain limitations. The
Organization may make discretionary non-elective contributions to the Plan under certain conditions.
For the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the Organization made contributions of approximately
$3,600 and $7,500, respectively, to the Plan.
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

Note 8 — Legal Proceedings

From time to time, the Organization is subject to legal proceedings which arise in the ordinary course
of its operations. Management believes that the final resolution of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the Organization’s financial position, cash flows, or results of operations.

Note 9 — Subsequent Events

On November 16, 2017, the Impact Broward, Inc.’s Board of Directors approved the changing of the
name and mission statement of the Organization. The approved name change is from Impact
Broward, Inc. to South Florida Institute on Aging. The Organization plans to amend its articles of
incorporation and file with the State of Florida in early 2018.

Management evaluated activity of the Organization subsequent to June 30, 2017 through December
8, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, for events that require
recognition in the financial statements or disclosure in the notes thereto.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017

CFDA/
CSFA Grantor's
l‘'ederal grantor/programs Number Number Expenditures
Federal Awards
Direct Programs;
The Corportaion for National and Community Services -
Foster Grandparent Program 94,011 13SFSFLOOL § 520,681
Senior Companion Program 94016  13SCSFLOO1 347,557
Subtotal 868,238
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program 94.002 I5SRSKFLOOT 107,042
Total Corporalion for National and Community Services 975,280
Indirect Program:
U.S. Depariment of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through the Cities of Plantation and Hollywood Florida
Community Development Block Grants 14218 29,068
Total expenditures of federal awards b [L004,348

* Denotes a major program. [n additon, these programs are considered a "Cluster of Programs" per Uniform Guidance.

See notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Note 1 — Basis of presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of
Impact Broward, Inc. and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

The Organization did not elect to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under
the Uniform Guidance.

Note 2 — Subrecipients

None of the federal expenditures presented in the accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards was provided to subrecipients.
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templeton

& COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
Impact Broward, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Impact Broward,
Inc. (a non-profit organization) (the Organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 8, 2017.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Impact Broward,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Impact Broward,
Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Impact

Broward, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention

by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Impact Broward, Inc.'s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

JM%%AM

Fort Lauderdale, Florida
December 8, 2017
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W nn & COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and
on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Directors
Impact Broward, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Award

We have audited Impact Broward, Inc.’s (the Organization) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of the Organization’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017. The
Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of audit results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal statutes, regulations, and
the terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Impact Broward, Inc.’s major
federal awards based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and he audit requirements
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards
and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization’s

compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Award

In our opinion, Impact Broward, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal

programs for the year ended June 30, 2017.
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning
and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Organization’s internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major
federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and
repott on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

\/M 99‘ %44/”

Fort Lauderdale, Florida
December 8, 2017
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IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2017

Part I — Summary of Auditor’s Results:

Financial statement section:
Type of auditors’ report issued Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? No
Reportable condition(s) identified not considered to be material weaknesses? No

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No
Federal programs section:
Dollar threshold used to distinguish Type A and Type B Program $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes
Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs Unmodified
Internal control over compliance for major programs:
No

Material weaknesses identified?
Reportable condition(s) identified not considered to be material weaknesses? No

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance
with Uniform Guidance? No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
94.011 Foster Grandparent Program
94.016 Senior Companion Program

Part IT — Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance
related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with paragraphs 5.18

through 5.20 of Government Auditing Standards.

We noted no material weaknesses or instances of noncompliance related to the financial statements
that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Part III — Federal Program Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance,
including questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal programs, as required to be reported
by the Uniform Guidance as well as the status of prior year findings and questioned costs.

Current Year's Findings and Questioned Costs

No reportable conditions, material weaknesses, or instances of noncompliance, including questioned
costs, related to the audit of major federal programs, as required to be reported by the Uniform
Guidance were reported for the year ended June 30, 2017.

Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs

No reportable conditions, material weaknesses, or instances of noncompliance, including questioned
costs, related to the audit of major federal programs, as required to be reported by the Uniform
Guidance, were reported for the year ended June 30, 2016.

113

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 7
Page 158 of 243



IMPACT BROWARD, INC.
REPORT TO MANAGEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
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templeton

& COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants and Consullants

December 8, 2017

To the Board of Directors of
Impact Broward, Inc.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Impact Broward, Inc. (the
Organization) for the year ended June 30, 2017, we considered the Organizations’ internal
control for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide

assurance on internal control.

However, during our audit, we noted certain matters involving internal control that are
presented for your consideration. This letter does not affect our report dated December 8,
2017. This letter is not required to be submitted to any federal or Florida regulatory bodies.

This letter is not intended to comment on the many favorable aspects of the Organizations’
internal control system. Our comments and recommendations, which have been discussed with
appropriate members of management, are intended to improve internal control or result in other
operational efficiencies. We will be pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your
convenience, to perform any additional study of the matters, or to assist you in implementing
the recommendations. Our comments and recommendations are summarized as follows:

Current Year Comment

Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements

Comment

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit
Entities (Topic 958), Presentation of Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit Entities. ASU
2016-14 makes certain revisions that address many, but not all, of the identified issues about
the current financial reporting for Not-for-Profit Entities. The ASU addresses the following

key qualitative and quantitative matters:

» Net asset classes

¢ Investment return

e Expenses and related information

¢ Presentation of operating cash flows

e Liquidity and availability of resources
The amendments in ASU 2016-14 are effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2017. Early application of the amendments in this update are
permitted. The amendments are applied on a retrospective basis in the year the update is first

applied. In the period the updates are first applied, the entity must disclose the nature of any
reclassifications or restatements and their effects, if any, or changes in net assets for each

period presented.
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To the Board of Directors of
Impact Broward, Inc.
December 8, 2017

Page 2

Current Year Comment, Continued

LIpcoming Accounting Pronouncements, Continued

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which is intended
to increase transparency and comparability of accounting for lease transactions. The ASU will
require all leases to be recognized on the balance sheet as lease assets and lease liabilities and
will require both quantitative and qualitative disclosures regarding key information about
leasing arrangements. Lessor accounting is largely unchanged. The new pronouncement is
effective for ycars beginning afier December 15, 2018, including interim periods within those
years.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Organization’s management review and evaluate the ASUs and begin
to plan to modify the Organization’s financial reporting to conform with these ASUs. We also
recommend additional traininfg on the new financial reporting framework so that there is no
disruption in the timeliness of the Organization’s ability to deliver financial statements to its
stakeholders upon adoption of the ASUs,

Prior Year Comments

Develop a Fraud Prevention Policy

Comment

We noted that the Organization does not have a defined fraud prevention policy. The purpose
of a fraud prevention policy is to promote awareness and prevention of fraud through a
formally adopted policy that sets the tone throughout the organization related to fraud. We did
note that the Organization has a Code of Conduct Policy that sets ethical standards which is
designed to frame behaviors of individuals that are employed and work with the Organization.
However, this does not constitute a fraud policy. Having a fraud policy documents what is
considered to be a fraud, how employees are expected to report suspected fraud (tie in with
whistleblower policy) and how management wilﬁaddmss fraud and the outcome for anyone
that is determined to have committed fraud.

Recommendation
We recommend that the Organization develop and implement a fraud policy.

Status

The Organization will develop and implement a fraud policy by January 31, 2018. The fraud
policy will ensure we have implemented plans to safeguard the assets at Impact Broward, to
ensure the integrity of the accounting records, and to deter and detect fraud.
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To the Board of Directors of
Impact Broward, Inc.
December 8, 2017

Page 3
Prior Year Comments, Continued
Di Recovery Plan
Comment

As part of our audit fieldwork, we obtained an understanding of internal controls around
information technology and computer applications used by the Organization to conduct
business. We noted that the Organization does not have a formalized comprehensive disaster

recovery plan.

Recommendation

The Organization should develop a comprehensive disaster recovery plan. Without a written
tested disaster recovery plan, the Organization increases its exposure to business interruption.
Accordingly, a disaster recovery plan should be developed and periodically tested. A copy of
the plan should be stored off-site. Such a plan should nggress the flowing areas:

* Identification of the critical application systems and the minimum acceptable run
frequency and turnaround times;

¢ Consideration of manual processing alternatives and length of time they could feasibly
operate;

o Identification of a back-up processing site, including a formalized arrangement for
utilizing the facility;

e Compatibility of system software at the back-up site;

e Requirements for data file back-up, system documentation, equipment and detailed
action plans for each critical application;

¢ Personnel to be notified in the event of a disruption and the responsibilities of key EDP
and user personnel,

A formal comprehensive disaster recovery plan is desirable to define the procedures required
by the Organization to continue operations with a minimum of disruption during system "down
time." The plan should also describe user recovery procedures when on-line service is
subsequently available. The plan should be updated and tested on a regular basis.

Status

In late 2016, the Organization changed its information technology services vendor and
transferred all its business to the cloud. A disaster recovery plan was updated in April 2017
that discusses steps to take in preparation for a disaster and the recovery. In early 2018, it will
undergo further review to minimize the risk of business disruption.
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To the Board of Directors of
Impact Broward, Inc.
December 8, 2017

Page 4

ek

We thank the Board of Directors and management for their assistance and the many courtesies
extended to us during our audit. We sincerely appreciate this opportunity to serve the

Organization,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors,
management, and others within the Organization and it is not intended to be, and should not he,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

o plitr # Loy, e

Templeton & Company, LLP
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FORT LAUDERDALE ,“*ml‘-*’f‘f

FLORIDA

October 13, 2017

Mr. Peter Kaldes
President and CEO
Impact Broward, Inc.
20380 North Dixie Hwy.
Wilton Manors, FL 33305

Dear Mr. Kaldes,

The City of Fort Lauderdale conducted its annual desktop monitoring for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. We
corresponded with Ms. Diane Smith who submitted all the requested documents in a timely manner.

The City conducted a thorough review of the documents submitted. The information was cross-
referenced with a sampling of Impact Broward’s monthly request for reimbursement. Based on the
sampling of the documentation, The City found these records to be satisfactory and in compliance with

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) requirements.

Findings:

There were no findings of significance at this time.

Concerns:

The City of Fort Lauderdale identified one concern. Impact Broward did not fully utilize all funding for FY
2016-2017. The balance remaining on the account will not be available for use in the upcoming Fiscal
Year 2017-2018. The City will closely monitor the spending schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 and will

take appropriate action, If needed.

Comments:

Impact Broward has been a valuable partner in serving the needs of Fort Lauderdale seniors. There are
no immediate actions required at this time. We look forward to a successful fiscal year in 2017-2018.
Thank you for choosing to collaborate with the City of Fort Lauderdale in building an inclusive

community for our seniors.
Sincerely,

({// ( S //(-‘_.;, -

Rachel Williams, MS
Acting Grants Administrator

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE
Housing & Community Development (HCD) Division
914 Sistrunk Blvd. Suite 103, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33311 | (954) 828-4527
www.fortlauderdale.gov
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AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER OF BROWARD COUNTY

tging & Disability Resonrce
Center uf Rraward County

Pointing You in the Right Direction!

www.adrcbroward.org

AREAWIDE COUNCIL ON AGING

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Theodora Williams
President

Pauline Grant
1st Vice President

John Primeau
2nd Vice President

Naushira Pandya, M.D., CMD
3rd Vice President

Arthur M. Birken
{reasurer

Representative Evan Jenne
Secretary

Senator Nan H. Rich
Parliamentarian

Deborah G. Rand
Immediate Pasi President

Mayor Jack Brady

Alan B. Brass, C.P.A.
William Edelstein

Joel S. Fass, Esq.

David Lieberman

Audrey Millsaps

Hon. Ronald J. Rothschild
Kenneth S. Rubin, Esq.
Manucl Synalovski, ATA
Mary Todd

5300 Hiatus Road, Sunrise, Florida 33351

Elder Helpline: (954) 745-9779
Administration: (954) 745-9567
Fax: (954) 745-9584

Edith Lederberg, Executive Director

January 9, 2018

Peter Kaldes, CEO
Impact Broward
2038 N. Dixie Highway Suite 201
Wilton Manors, Bl 33305
[l
Dear Mr."Kaldes,
The Aging & Disability Resource Center feels that as Board Chair, you

should be kept informed of the status of the Project administered by the
Impact Broward. Enclosed is a copy of the Project's Report which reflects

the Annual Monitoring visit.

Project monitoring is performed to assure compliance with Federal and
State Guidelines and Regulations, as well as the terms of the approved
application and signed contract. Continued funding is predicated on the
basis of the provider's ability to fulfill these terms.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning this report,
please contact our Program Director, Elizabeth Lombardo at 954-745-

9567.
We appreciate your interest in, and support for, this project.

Very sincerely,
Vi
Ak,

Edith Lederberg
Executive Director

EL:la

Enclosure

The Aging & Disubility Resource Cenrer of Broward County Is administered by the Areawlde Councll on Aging of Broward County, Inc. and funded by Older Americans Act,
Florida Community Care for the Elderly, Alzheimer Disease Initintive and Medicaid Waiver Legistation through the State Department of Elder Affairs.
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ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT

PROJECT:

_ PRIVATE NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION

CONTACT PERSON:
MINORITY OPERATED:
TELEPHONE:
ADMINISTERING AGENCY:
CONTRACT NUMBER:
FUNDING PERIOD:
FUNDING SOURCE:

TYPE OF MONITORING:
DATE OF VISIT:
PARTICIPANTS:

Lisa Van Voorhis, Program Director
Impact Broward, Inc.

Marion Connor, Program Supervisor
Aging & Disability Resource Center

Amparo Fidalgo, Contract Administrator

Aging & Disability Resource Center

SITE VISITED: None

Impact Broward, Inc.

__ PUBLIC AGENCY
Peter Kaldes, President and CEO

YES X NO

(954) 484 - 7117
Impact Broward, Inc.
JR117-38-2018

July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018

X Annual __ Special

October 25, 2017

Diane Smith, Program Director
Impact Broward, Inc.

Elizabeth Lombardo, Program Director
Aging & Disability Resource Center
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IMPACT BROWARD, Inc.
2017 Annual Monitoring Report
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IMPACT BROWARD, Inc.
2017 Annual Monitoring Report

I

IL.

ENTRANCE INTERVIEW
On Wednesday October 25, 2017 the ADRC Program Supervisor, Marion Connor; Program

Director, Elizabeth Lombardo; Contract Administrator, Amparo Fidalgo conducted an entrance
interview with Impact Broward Program Directors, Lisa Van Voorhis and Diane Smith. The
parties discussed the monitoring agenda and developed a schedule for a review of documentation.
They also reviewed the topics of concern to the Project Director and the ADRC, as well as the

overall achievement of service objectives and outcomes.

FOLLOW-UP FROM PREVIOUS MONITORING VISIT
There were no issues identified requiring further follow-up from the previous monitoring visit.

HI. POSITIVE/ NOTEWORTHY ACTIVITIES

The story below emphasizes the true impact of our program on both our volunteers and clients.
Mrs. B. is a volunteer at Impact Broward RELIEF program since April 2014 and has made a
significant difference for her clients and caregivers. Mrs. B. was born in Jamaica and spend most
of her years in the Fort Lauderdale area, after the passing of her husband 4 year ago Mrs. B. felt
alone and needed something that would occupy her free time. She joined Impact Broward with the
intentions of giving back to her community, as part of Impact Broward over the past year she has
come to realize that being a RELIEF volunteer has been more than just helping a family in need. A
RELIEF volunteer has given her the opportunity for developing new friendships and a lasting bond

with the families, she has been assigned to assist.

Mr. G. became a fulltime caregiver for his wife for over three years when she first began to show
signs of dementia and could no longer be left alone. He was very concerned about her
forgetfulness, and impaired judgement and felt it was no longer safe for her to stay home alone.
Mr. G. was referred by the ADRC to Impact Broward for assistance from the RELIEF program and
was matched with Mrs. B. and began receiving weekly respite services from the RELIEF program,
The weekly respite services gave him a peace of mind knowing Mrs. B. was looking after his wife.
Mrs. B. was exceptionally good at keeping Mrs. G. socially engaged with sharing funny stories or

talking about life experiences.
Mrs. G. looks forward to the weekly respite visits from Mrs. B., Mr. G. quickly realized that Mrs.

B. and the RELIEF program was a blessing to his family, Mrs. B. become like a new “addition” to
their family and truly treasured the time she spends with them. Mr. and Mrs. G. greatly appreciated

the respite services the RELIEF volunteer provides but most importantly, they treasure her
friendship.

1V. CONCERNS OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR & ADRC

No concemns at time of visit.
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IMPACT BROWARD, Inc.
2017 Annual Monitoring Report

V. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

Prior to the monitoring visit, the Contract Manager reviewed the following CIRTS reports: Monthly
and Year To Date (YTD) Service Units; Month/YTD Service Units / Unduplicated Clients by Service;
Client Unit Report by Individual Service; CIRTS Turnaround Reports; CIRTS Client Information
Form; Services with no Enrollments; APS Assessments; Assessment Due; Imminent Risk Report;
Incomplete Assessment Report; Demographics of Clients Served or Enrolled; Disaster Assistance
Clients for a Provider; Active Consumers receiving an APS referral; ACTV, APPL, APCL Clients
who have moved to another PSA; All Enroliments for a Date Range; Priority Ranking for APCL
Clients; List of Active Clients (Not Served within 14 months); Active PACE Clients Who are ACTV,
APCL, or APPL in Another Program; Clients Served not Enrolled; Consumer Age Verification
Report; Possible Duplicate Clients Report; Data Inconsistencies Found When Comparing Vital
Statistics Death Certificates with CIRTS-Open Enrollments Report; Data Inconsistencies Found
When Comparing Vital Statistics Death Certificates with CIRTS- Assessments after DOD Report;
and Data Inconsistencies Found When Comparing Vital Statistics Death Certificates with CIRTS-
Services More Than 2 Months after DOD Report; MLTC Consumers Receiving CCE/ADI/LSP/OAA
Services; CIRTS Data Clean-up Report; and Active MLTC Clients Who are ACTV,APCL or APPL

in Another Program.

1. Volunteer files are maintained in a centralized, locked location. Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
"Not Achieved []

Not Applicable [] |
2. Volunteer files contain all items listed in the Volunteer File Checklist as Achieves [X]
stipulated in the contract. Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved {]
Not Applicable []
3. Provider has grievance procedures in place and volunteers are informed Achieves [X]
of their rights. Partially Achieves []
All files contained a signed grievance procedure. Not Achieved {]
Not Applicable []
4. Provider possesses proof of current liability insurance covering in-home Achieves [X]
volunteers providing direct services. Partially Achieves []

Not Achieved [] :
Not Applicable []
5. An after-hours on-call system for volunteers is in place and volunteers are Achieves [X]
informed of appropriate phone numbers and procedures, an alternate Partially Achieves []
contact is provided. (Not for medical emergencies) Not Achieved []
Volunteer training includes handling medical emergencies Not Applicable []

| andcalling91l, o
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IMPACT BROWARD, Inc.
2017 Annual Monitoring Report

]

| 6. At least one staff person is designated to manage volunteers. (Recruit, Achieves [X]
! train, match, schedule, etc.) Partially Achieves []
| Lisa Van Voorhis, Program Director. Not Achieved []
: .' Not Applicable [] J
! 7. Provider maintains accurate records of trainings, which track the ' Achieves [X]
j individual volunteer training logs located in the volunteer file. Partially Achieves []
| o . Not Achieved []
- Each volunteer file has a certificate for the required 20 hours of pre- Not Applicabl
| , . b/ i ; ) . ot Applicable [}
- service training before providing any services to clients. A binder with
5 the training logs and descriptions of each training is maintained |
separately. A master list is included in the training binder to easily .' }
identify which volunteers have completed the quarterly trainings. |
8. Provider maintains accurate time sheets for volunteers, which track the Achieves [X]
individual volunteer service logs located in the volunteer file. Partially Achieves []
The time sheets are sent monthly to the ADRC Contract Manager for Not Achieved []
verification and payment authorization. Not Applicable []
9. Service logs for each instance of respite provided, signed by caregiver Achieves [X]
or client verifying service was received. Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []
10. Monthly Service Records are accurate and submitted by due dates as Achieves [X] '
stipulated in the contract; service goals are not over served orunderserved |  Partially Achieves (]
by more than 1% year-to-date. Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []
11. Provider maintains an assessment/screening process, which captures Achieves [X]
client name, address, caregiver name and address, client condition, | Partially Achieves [
indication that the client and caregiver meet statutory requirements, Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable []
12. Provider maintains a signed statement that both the caregiver and client Achieves [X]
are aware of approved and prohibited activities for volunteers. Partially Achieves (]
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []
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IMPACT BROWARD, Inc.
2017 Annual Monitoring Report

13. Outreaching and providing services to frail, low income, socially isolated, Achieves [X] ‘

minority and handicapped elderly persons. Partially Achieves []
} Not Achieved []
| Not Applicable []
VL. VOLUNTEER FILES

5 volunteer files were reviewed to ensure they met the checklist criteria as described in the
contract; all requirements are being met.

.i l
1. Signed position description indicating responsibilities, goals, time Achieves [X]

commitment, supervisor, qualifications required, training required are to Partially Achieves []
be provided. Not Achieved []

Not Applicable []

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [] r

[
I —
‘J 2. Completed volunteer application.

I S |

Achieves [X] |
Partially Achieves (]
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

3. Completed reference check.

4, FDLE criminal history screening with results. Achieves [X]
FDLE level Il screening is done through the Department of Elder Affairs, Partially Achieves []

the clearinghouse website and updated every five years. Not Achieved []
Not Applicable {]

Achieves [X] |
Partially Achieves [] |
Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable []

5. Signed confidentiality statement.

6. Signed statement of understanding for allowable and prohibited
activities.

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []

Not Applicable []
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IMPACT BROWARD, Inc.
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Achieves [X]

7. Signed statement of understanding that stipend payments may be
Partially Achiéves []

considered taxable.
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []
l
8. Assignment sheet for each client assigned to volunteer indicating frequency Achieves [X] ’
and duration of respite, actual days and times of respite, notes on clients |  Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []

condition in enough detail to inform the volunteer of what will be found in
the home, and signatures of voluntcer, caregiver and provider staff Not Applicable []

indicating acceptance/agreement,

Achieves [X] ]J

9. Service logs for each instance of respite provided, signed by caregiver or
client verifying service was received. Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []

Not Applicable []

o |
Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

10. Training log including dates and training received.

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [] |

I1. Signed copy of grievence procedures.
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IMPACT BROWARD, Inc.
2017 Annual Monitoring Report

VIIL. FISCAL REVIEW

This section is completed with the collaboration of the ADRC Fiscal Department. Personnel files
reviews and verification of DOEA Level 11 background screening is completed by the Fiscal

Department,

A. CERTIFICATIONS

and the Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion from Contracts/Subcontracts form?

f' I. Did the Contractor complete the Certification Regarding Lobbying form, |
|

|

|

| 2. Does the Contractor provide adequate liability insurance coverage on a

[ comprehensive basis and to hold such liability insurance at all times
during the effective period of any and all agreements incorporating this

[ agreement by reference, and have they furnished the Council with written |

verification supporting both the determination and existence of such
’ insurance coverage?

B. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
|

to contract documents?

2. Does the Contractors archives show that records are kept in accordance
with the provision that stipulates that *“The Contractor should retain all
client’s records, financial records, and any other documents (including
electronic storage media) pertinent to each agreement) for a period of at
least six (6) years after termination of the agreement™?

3. Has the Provider adopted and do they adhere to a conflict of interest
policy?

4. Has the Contractor enacted policies and procedures to assure that
computer data is backed up with sufficient frequency to allow for
successful recovery as needed and that such backed-up data is stored
securely?

128

1. Has the Contractor enacted policies and procedure to assure public access .

Achieves [X] |
Partially Achieves [] |
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

1

Achieves [X] |
Partially Achieves []

Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable []

.

|

Achieves [X] |
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved (]
Not Applicable []

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable (]

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []
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1

’ 5. Does the Contractor ensure that the Contractor’s governing body J

|

director responsible for program services funded under agreements
incorporating this agreement by reference; and has the annual

performance evaluation of the director has been completed and is
contained in the director’s personal file? ‘

jJ completes an annual performance evaluation of the executive or program
|

6. Does a review of the board minutes shows that all new policies, budgets
and fiscal reports have been reviewed and adopted by the board?

C. EXPENDITURE REVIEW -

1. Did a review of selected contract expenditures reveal any costs that are
not allowed by state and/or federal regulations?

2. Did the selected general ledger postings and their supporting
documentation and/or reconciliation schedules adequately show contract Ir

revenue and expenditures?

3. Does the unit cost methodology comply with guidelines and closely
correlate with actual costs recorded in the general [edger and the semi-

annual service cost reports?

4. Does the contractor records support that sub-Contractors payments are
issued not later than 7 business days after having received payment from

the Council?

5. Are supporting documentation for the payment requests selected for
review complete, allowable and fairly allocated?

129

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable [] |

|

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves [] 1
Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable [] ‘

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable {]

[

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [)

Achieves [] ‘
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [X] |

Achieves []
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [X]

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves [] |
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 7
Page 174 of 243



IMPACT BROWARD, Inec.
2017 Annual Monitoring Report

6. Does the provider report voluntary contributions on its monthly Form
1057

7. Does the provider maintain clear records of contributions and their use
for program expansion?

Does the provider submit its co-pay goal annually and maintain an
effective method of collection?

D. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS .

(1.

2. Are invoices received timely?

Does the provider submit its semi-annual service cost report as required
in a timely manner?

E. AUDIT

1. Does the provider’s audit report conform to the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133 and/or section 215,97, F.S. and Chapter 10.600, Rules of
the Auditor General (State of Florida)? Under 500,000.00 Federal/State

Single Audit thresholds.
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Achieves []
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [X] [

|

Achieves []
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [X]

Achieves []

Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable [X] |
|

Achieves []
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [X]

Achieves [X]

Partially Achieves []

Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [}
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matters?

| 3. Has the Contractor disclosed the date that the audit report was received

from the auditor?

ADRC within the timeframe required?

expenses?

2. If applicable, has management adequately addressed findings and
| recommendations of its audit firm bearing on issues relevant to contract

4. Has management submitted its audited financial statements to the

| 5. Does the audit report contain the supplemental schedule of functional

6. Do the total costs by service and the total units of service closely
correlate to the provider’s service cost reports and unit cost budgets?

F. PERSONNEL FILES

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [] |
!
Achieves [X] |
Partially Achieves [] |
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [] ]
|

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves [] |
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves [] |
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Achieves [] |
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []

Not Applicable [X]

Indicate number of files reviewed. Verify that administrative staff have had FDLE screening checks

completed. Verify the person has had appropriate training. Four (4) employce files were reviewed.

1. Current job description

2. Date of hire
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Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []

Not Applicable []

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []
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Achieves [X] .!

‘ 3. Annual evaluations ‘
.' | Partially Achieves[] |
' Not Achieved [] |
] | Not Applicable [] |
| : |
[ 4. Documentation of the E-Verify check 1 Achieves [X]
‘ Partially Achieves[] |
Not Achieved []
| [ Not Applicable []
| - | |
[ 5. Documentation of background screening and rescreening Achieves [X] l'
. Partially Achieves []
‘ Not Achieved []
1 Not Applicable []
' 6. Documentation of training, licenses and certifications, if applicable to Achieves [X]
the position. Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []
7. Executive or Project Director’s annual performance evaluation. Does the | Achieves [X]
, Contractor ensure that the Contractor’s governing body completesan |  Partially Achieves []
| annual performance evaluation of the executive or program director Not Achieved []
responsible for program services funded under agreements incorporating Not Applicable [] |
this agreement by reference; and has the annual performance evaluation |
of the director has been completed and is contained in the director’s j
personal file? - B ] B
G. OTHER i
, -

1. Does selected printed promotional material clearly discloses sponsorship Achieves [X]
as required? Partially Achieves []
Flyers advertising various events must say “RELIEF” on them, not just Not Achieved []

| “Senior Companion.” Not Applicable []
! - —_— — -

2. Did Contractor perform administrative and programmatic monitoring of Achieves []
Sub-Contractors to ensure contractual compliance, fiscal accountability, Partially Achieves []
programmatic performance, and compliance with applicable state and Not Achieved []
federal laws and regulations? Not Applicable [X]

= ——_—— = l
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VIIL. AVAILABILITY OF DOCUMENTS/DOCUMENTS REVIEW .
. - i

Achieves [X]
Partially Achieves []

- Access to Records Policy /

r Not Achieved [] |
| Not Applicable [] |
| |
l

!

ADA Assurance and Supporting Documentation & ADA Policies . Achieyes [X] [
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []

|
II Not Applicable [] |
|

| Annual Corporate Certificate of Status (For non-profit organization) Achieves [X] |
Partially Achieves []

Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable [] J

l S . . o
|

Articles of Incorporation Achieves [X]

Partially Achieves []

] Not Achieved []

Not Applicable []

Achieves [X] |
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Certificate of Insurance

Civil Rights Compliance, DOEA Form 101A & B o Achicves [X]
Partially Achieves []

Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Client Information Privacy and Confidentiality Policy Pan'allAZhi}T'ves DE]]
ially Achieves

Not Achieved []

Not Applicable []
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Achieves [X)

Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved [] |

Not Applicable []

Conflict of interest- Staff, Board and Advisory Council members.

| Corporate By-Laws, Mimicipal Charter, Code of Ordinances Partiall)‘?cA}::il?i‘;evsc[s)H

Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Current Roster of Govering Body | Paniall;i\j:::ig;::egﬁ ‘

Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Data access, protection, storage and backup policy Parti all;‘il:;l;ivee\fe[s)ﬁ
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable []

Detailed documentation of administrative budget allocations and Achieves [X)
expenditures Partiaily Achieves [} |

Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable [] ‘

|
ual Employment Opportunity Policy and/or Affirmative Action Plan Achieves [X] 1‘
- ploym PP Y Partially Achieves [] |

| Not Achieved [] \
Not Applicable [] |

Achieves []
Partially Achieves [] |
Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable [X]

Equipment Policy

SR — ST e
Functional Procedures Manual Partially j:zhi:\‘::: H
Not Achieved []
Not Applicable [X]
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| Achieves []
i . . . - chieves
In-kind support as stated in Service Provider Application Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved []
‘ Not Applicable [X]
Personnel Policies Manual | _Achieves [X]
|  Partially Achieves []
' Not Achieved []
J Not Applicable []
| |
' : - - Achicves [X]
R
| ecords Retention and Disposal Policy Partially Achieves []
' Not Achieved []
‘ Not Applicable []
N |
Staffing plan according to SPA and UCM | Achieves []
Staff Training Plan Partially Achieves []
Organizational Chart . NXt f‘;?hlglved)gl
Staffing Plan | NotApplicable [X]
941 and RT-6 filed for December 31 Achieves []
Partially Achieves []
Not Achieved [] |
Not Applicable [X]
IX. ISSUES FOR FUTURE FOLLOW-UP
No issues
X. CORRECTIVE ACTION
None requested.
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XI. EXIT INTERVIEW

An exit Interview was conducted with Impact Broward Program Director’s, ADRC Program Supervisor,
Program Director and Contract Administrator. The Program Supervisor thanked the Project’s Staff for
their ongoing commitment to Broward’s frail, elderly population, and expressed appreciation for the

Project’s cooperation during the monitoring.

1 P
Ir ] / l h :
I C Ly A AT

Marion Connor
Program Supervisor, Aging & Disability Resource Center

( A

,L 2 _1’1: :_{M’f ] /MQM_ V22
Iiliw{sclh Lombardo
Program Director, Aging & Disability Resource Center

/) .
b / : / / . . : F
L ;{// Yl 1
u«AﬁuﬁﬁﬁN’.T‘iﬁ&lgi‘{" e (hé&hj/) —_—

Contralt Administrator, Aging & DisabilityResource Center

2 . ! : e : ., ( 7 ‘C;" -y
AR L2 S 0/ 3
Natasha K. Elfarghali /
Finance Director, Aging & Disabilfty Resource Center

_Em&rberg _
Executive Director, Aging & Disability Resource Centef "
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Impact Broward Organizational Chart

Peter Kaldes
President & CEO

Diane Smith | Cresha Reld Kathy Leone Lisa VanVoorhis

SCP Director -FT FGP Director -FT RSVP Director - FT Relief & Legacy - FT

Victoria Rulz Rachelle Faubias Valerle/Balley Maria Torres
NolINIBet Relief. Coordinator - PT

SCP Coordinator- FT FGP Coordinator -FT Administrator- PT

Samantha Matthews

Nadege Moncoeur Sheilynn Carrasco Kenneth Knight
Case Manager -PT FGP Assistant -FT VHV Coordinator- PT Case Manager - PT

Andrea Bonkosky
CAP Coordinator -FT
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DIANE SMITH, MNM
11964 NW 27 Street
Coral Springs, Florida 33065
Home and Cell: (954) 857-1103 Fax: (954) 484-8292
E-mail: smithdiane877@@gmail.com

Experienced Non-Profit Executive: History of quantifiable success in nonprofit management,
volunteer recruitment, human resources, grant writing, fundraising and corporate relations.
Passionate about community development, implementing programs and tenacious in pursuit of

goals.

EDUCATION

WORK HISTORY

May 2017
to
Present

April 2008
to
April 2017

Florida Atlantic University: Boca Raton, Florida
Master Degree in Nonprofit Management

University of Cincinnati: Cincinnati, Ohio
Bachelor of Social Work

Senior Companion Program Director
Impact Broward

As a result of an agency work force reduction in April 2017, the Chief Operating Officer position
with Impact Broward was eliminated. The agency reduced the staff by 30% and I was reassigned
to be responsible for the management of the Senior Companion program including supervising
two program coordinators, the case manager and student interns as well as recruiting, training
and placing 120 senior companion volunteers with elderly and disabled adults throughout
Broward County. Other responsibilities include:

Maintaining community partnerships with 25 agencies who refer clients in need of
volunteers.

Submission of all program grants including federal grant, foundations and local funders.
Collaboration with local organizations providing respite services in Broward County
resulting in the creation of a Caregiver Coalition that will meet the needs of caregivers in
our community.

Spearhead the annual agency fundraiser event.

Actively participate in all meetings of the agency Board of Directors and Advisory
Council.

Represent the agency at community events and conferences.

Educate elected officials through one-on-one meetings or community presentations on
the importance and impact of the agency programs.

Chief Operating Officer
Impact Broward, Inc.
Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Responsible for the management of three federal Senior Corps programs, compliance of federal
grants with Corporation for National and Community Service, development and administration
of special events, responsible to write and manage all agency grants and manage donor
relations. Responsible for creation, planning and implementation of all agency programs and
direct supervision of four program directors, student interns, development assistant and

supervision of administrative staff. 135
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¢ Improved contract compliance on Senior Corps Programs from marginal to model
programs used as examples statewide and nationally.

e Supervise Senior Corps budget of one million dollars annually and agency budget of
1.8 million annually.

e Write all grants including United Way, foundations and local and national grants for the
organization.

e Diversified agency funding sources by more than 20 new grants and foundations
increasing grant revenue by 40% or more each year since 2008.

e Implemented eight new agency programs including securing new funding for each
program.

¢ Launched 12 new “I'riendraising™ events that earned exposure for the agency and
increased special event revenue by 10% per year since 2008.

e Responsible for all aspects of agency’s Annual Luncheon Event, Fashion Show,
Caregiver Symposium and Annual Golf Event.

e Represent agency at community presentations and events.

e Directly responsible for operation of all eight agency programs.

February 1994 Executive Director

to
April 2008

Broward Homebound Program
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33064

Managed nonprofit organization that provided case management services and coordination of
in-home services to 500 elderly and disabled adults throughout Broward County annually.

Managed a budget of $1.2 million.
Applied for all agency funding through Broward County, United Way and Private
Foundations.

e Coordinated all special events including an Annual Walk, Golf Tournament and
Dinner/Dance.

¢ Increased Funding for Community Care for Disabled Adult Program by 30% in 1999
through the support of the Broward Delegation.

e Collaborated with the Women’s League of Hillsboro Beach and received a donation of
$203,000.This was the single largest donation received by the organization.

e Agency received Program of the Year Award by United Way in 2004,

Professional Affiliations
American Express Leadership Academy Graduate High Potential 2015
Ready2Lead Graduate 2014
Broward Coalition on Aging Member
Elder Services Resource Network Member
Board Member Association of Fundraising Professionals Broward Chapter
Broward County Disadvantaged Transportation Board Member
Past President of Broward Coalition on Aging
2013 Chair National Philanthropy Day
Past President of the State Community Care for Disabled Adults Advocates

139

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 7
Page 189 of 243



PeETER J. S. KALDES

Impact Broward, Fort Lauderdale, FL April 2016 — current
President and Chief Executive Officer

Reporting to the Board of Directors, ensure that the over 50-year-old nonprofit organization fulfills
its vision, mission, and strategies of serving children, veterans, seniors and nonprofits by effectively
managing all key components of organization's nearly $2 million operations. Manage long-term
strategic planning and execution, cultivate long-term relationship with donors, lead strong financial
stewardship, and oversee programmatic effectiveness. Serves as the leader of the organization,

and acts as its primary public representative.

JPMorgan Chase & Co., Washington, DC December 2013 — August 2015
Senior Program Officer and Head, Global Cities, Global Philanthropy, Corporate Responsibility
Reporting to the President of Global Philanthropy and the Executive Vice President of Corporate
Responsibility, managed a nearly $20 million philanthropic portfolio to catalyze and advocate for
economic development and growth in the world's cities. Duties and accomplishments:

= Managed the Global Cities Initiative, a program involving 30+ cities around the globe that
creates new research, convenes city leaders, and conducts an academy for cities to expand
economic development and growth through data-driven global engagement strategles;

* Lead strategic planning and impact framework process, as part of Corporate Responsibility
executive management team, to increase effectiveness of program across US and
international cities and achieve greater alignment with the core competencies of the
Foundation and alignment with Corporate Responsibility functions;

« Served as a strong spokesperson for the program with media while building relationships
and coalitions with business and civic leaders through regular participation in US and
international public programs and events;

* Worked collaboratively across the firm's senior executives and lines of business, such as in
formulating the firm's $100million Detroit commitment, and represented program before
internal senior oversight committees and boards;

* Managed direct reports, operating and philanthropic budgets, and overall administration of
program;

* QOversaw convenings, communication strategies, agenda building, and stakeholder
engagement; and

« Drafted, reviewed and administered grant portfolio including capacity building and
programmatic grants to think tanks, civic and non-profit economic development
organizations.

The White House, Washington, DC December 2012 — December 2013
Director, International Economlic Affairs, National Security Council

As a Presidential Appointee, advised the President, Vice President, National Security Advisor,
Director of the National Economic Council, and Deputy National Security Advisor for International
Economic Affairs on federal policies that promoted domestic economic development across the
entire federal government. Duties and accomplishments:

« Coordinated the President’s Export Promotion Cabinet, including leading the National Export
Initiative, a 5-year federal effort to double exports by improving delivery of federal services
and expanding the participation of states, metropolitan regions, and businesses;

= Developed the first-ever Regional Export Challenge, a $12million competitive grant program
that will allow regions to use international trade for economic development;

* Expanded SelectUSA, the President’s initiative to attract investment, and managed the first
annual SelectUSA Investment Summit, which matched nearly 1000 foreign investors with

states and regions;
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* Led the development of commercial growth strategies for services and manufacturing
sectors and advised on international trade negotiations;

» Contributed to the President’s federal budget, including reviewing and assessing the
budgets of those bureaus whose missions impact economic policy; and

= Built and maintained collaborative relationships and coalitions internally and externally, with
businesses, think tanks, and the academic community.

United States Department of Commerce, Washington, DC November 2010 — December 2013
Senior Policy Advisor, Office of the Secretary

As a Presidential Appointee, advised the Secretary of Commerce, oversaw the Department's
policies to promote the economic competitiveness of states, cities, and businesses and attract
foreign direct investment. Duties and accomplishments:

* Managed the strategic planning, development and implementation of the Administration’s
investment and trade policies, across twelve bureaus, including the Economic Development
Agency;

» Advanced the policy priorities of the Secretary by managing relationships and working with
high-ranking officials from executive branch agencies, businesses, foreign governments,
and think tanks; and

« Assisted in the Department’s $8 billion budget formulation, including reviewing and
assessing the budgets of those bureaus whose missions impact international trade and
investment policy.

Senior Advisor and Director, Office of Legislative Affairs November 2010 - January 2012
As a Presidential Appointee, advised the Under Secretary of Commerce for Intemational Trade,
strategically managed and implemented coordinated stakeholder outreach; worked with the White
House and other economic-related Executive Branch agencies; and managed staff and office
budget of over $550K. Duties and accomplishments:
¢ Advised on economic competitiveness policy and deveioped, managed and implemented
strategic international trade plans and campaigns for the agency;
* Monitored and assessed legislative proposals to determine impact on agency; and
¢ Coordinated briefings for agency leadership with Congressional oversight committees and
drafted testimony and prepared agency witnesses for Congressional hearings.

United States Senate, Washington, DC October 2008 — November 2010
Legislative Counsel to Senator Debbie Stabenow (D-Ml)
Advised Senator and led on economic competitiveness issues. Duties and accomplishments:

* Developed key messages, talking points and fact sheets on international trade, and
implemented an outreach strategy to Michigan cities and businesses to take advantage of
international trade policies;

* Assessed and monitored trade agreements, negotiations of new agreements, and market
access issues;

» Built coalitions with business, labor and trade association stakeholders in drafting and
advancing legisiation; and

» Created and maintained relationships with high-ranking officials from the Executive Branch
and foreign governments.

Weill, Gotshal & Manges LLP, Washington, DC November 2005 - June 2009
Senior Associate, Litigation/Regulatory Group
Represented governments, corporations and non-governmental organizations in high-profile
international arbitration and litigation and advised on U.S. law and international treaties including:
= Advised on one of the largest, most complex, and most palitical international trade disputes
in history, involving a settlement of over $5 billion between the United States and Canada;
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» Advised Christian Aid and African Union on recommended positions developing countries
should take during Doha Round negotiations of WTO Agreements and during re-negotiations

of European Union Economic Partnership Agreements; and
« Advised Center for Democracy and Technology, for an InfoDev project of the World Bank, on
the transparency of foreign governments’ freedom of information laws.

United States Department of Commerce, Washington, D.C. September 2002 — October 2005

Attorney, Office of General Counsel
Advised senior Commerce officials on high-profile administrative proceedings involving international

trade investigations on industrial and agricultural imports from European Union, Latin American and
Asian countries:
= Built consensus amongst policymakers, accountants, and analysts in managing a caseload
of over twenty proceedings enforcing trade laws;
« Participated in financial audits of foreign companies in Argentina, China, Turkey and
Uruguay;
* Represented the United States before the WTO, NAFTA, and U.S. Courts in complex

commercial litigation; and
* Awarded U.S. Department of Commerce Quarterly Star Award for demonstrated leadership

and initiative.
Pennsylvania Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia, PA August 2001 — September 2002
Law Clerk / Commerce Program Case Manager
« Researched and drafted opinions in complex commercial litigation for specialized

commercial court; and
« Conducted case management conferences managing discovery, theories of liability and

damages, and assisted judges during hearings, trials and emergency injunctions.

EDUCATION

University of Pittsburgh, School of Law, Pittsburgh, PA
J.D., May 2001
Honors: Associate Editor, Journal of Law and Commerce
Publication: "Rum Wars: The Transatlantic Battie Over Section 211,” 20 J. LAW & COM. 261
(Spring 2001) '

Tufts University, Medford, MA
B.A. in Intemational Relations, May 1998
Study Abroad: Albert Ludwlgs Universitét, European Union Program, Freiburg, Germany 1996

LANGUAGES AND AFFILIATIONS
* Fluent in modem Greek and working knowledge of German
¢« Member of the bars of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and District of Columbia

142

CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 7
Page 192 of 243



Nadege Moncoeur
637 W Evanston Circle
Fort Lauderdale,F1,33312
nadeget@mail.usl.edu

(786)-803-3734

Profile

Motivated, personable business professional, eager to learn. Flexible and versatile. Good
listening skills, ability to communicate effective and understand client’s needs. Work well with
others to serve as an advocate on behalf of clients. Handles sensitive, and confidential
information.

EDUCATION
Bachelor of Social Work
Florida Atlantic University December 2014
Boca Raton, FL
University of South Florida January 2010 to August
2011
Tampa, FL
Associates in Elementary Education
Central Florida Community College January 2007 to May 2009
Ocala, FL.
EXPERIENCE
Impact Broward
Case Manager July 2015 to Present
e Conduct in-home assessment based on request from elderly and disabled adults from the
community
® Develop individualized case plans on clients assessed.
e Provide clients with linkage and referrals to community resources.
e Provide follow up in-home visits annually to reassess the clients for services
e Assist staff with volunteer monthly timesheets, record filing, and handling problems that
may occur.
Impact Broward August to December 2014
Social Work Intern Fort Lauderdale, FL.

® Conducted in-home assessment at clients home and developed treatment plans
® Provided referrals to appropriated agency resources. '
e Assisted nonprofit agency that productively help elderly, children and veteran

populations.
Home Depot ' September 2011-
December 2014
Cahier Associate Fort Lauderdale,

FL
e Receive payments by cash, check ,credit cards ,vouchers, or automatic debits
e Issue receipts ,refunds ,credits and change due to customers
e Count money in cash drawers at the beginning of shifts to ensure that amounts are correct
and that there is adequate change.
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Ross Clothing Store
Retail Associates
FL

Greet customers when entering the establishment

Maintain clean and orderly checkout areas

Establish or identify prices of goods and tabulate bills using cash register or optical
scanners

Resolve customer complaints

Answer customers questions and provide information on procedures and policies

Process merchandise returns and exchanges.

Auntie Annie’s

February 2007 to May 2009
Ocala,

Customer service representative

Received cash, checks, debit and charge payments, gave back cash and returned
receipt.

Bag and packaged purchases, exchange and handle returns.

Stocked racks, marked prices, take inventory and prepare displays.

Assist customers on sale floor and fitting rooms

Answered incoming calls made to the store.
June 2004 to

December 2006
Shift Leader Sunrise, FL

e Opened and closed store, supervised other workers and gave directions on specific
task

e Prepared and distributed food to customers

e Communicate with customers about store products

e Handled cash transactions and returns.

Skills
Computer: experience with general computer skills such as Microsoft Word PowerPoint

and Excel.
Language; proficiency in English and Creole.
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Andrea F. Bonkosky MSW RCSWI

3130 North West 122nd Avenue, Sunrise FL 33323
Cell: (954) 643-3017 - AFBonkosky@gmail.com

Professional Overview

Committed Psychotherapist and driven Social Worker with experience in various aspects of social work such as
case management, assessments, discharge planning, and conducting therapy. Focused on a strength-based
approach to empower individuals to become experts in their lives while finding comfort in my services for support,
guidance, and education.

Education

Master of Science : MSW, 2014
Florida Atlantic University — Boca Raton, FL
Concentration in Mental Health and Substance Abuse

Bachelor of Science : BSW, 2013
Florida Atlantic University — Boca Raton, FL
Concentration in Aging Populations

License/Certifications

» LCSW Eligible- Registered Clinical Social Worker Intern {(ISW9579)

o CEUs 2017 - Infection Control, ADA, Incident Reporting, Domestic Violence, Sexual Harassment, Suicide
& Self-Harm, Ethics & Boundaries, Cultural Diversity, Understanding Co-occurring Disorders, Aggression
Management, HIPAA, Abuse Reporting & Affirmative Duties.

¢ BLS 2017-2019

Experience

Caregiver Assistance Program Coordinator
June 2017 to Current
South Florida Institute on Aging (formerly Impact Broward) — Wilton Manors, FL

¢ Coordinates quarterly support groups/workshops for caregivers receiving respite from agency programs.

+ Responsible for reaching out and coordinating community speakers to deliver educational material to
caregivers in hopes of reducing anxiety, stress level, and other symptoms associated with caregiver
burnout.

» Responsible for reviewing all agency referrals and conducting intakes to determine appropriateness of
referral, refer to other community resources, and refer internally to agency programs for delivery of direct
services.

o Assists in coordination of Volunteer training by determining eligibility of individuals interested in
volunteering; organizes documentation to be completed at the training; and presents on educational topics
such as benefits of volunteering, independent living considerations among older adults, and caring for
at-risk population served at the agency.

s Assists in any capacity with monthly program in-services of 100+ volunteers.

¢ Composes monthly newsletters for Caregiver Assistance and Senior Companion Program which includes
educational material for volunteers and caregivers served at the agency.

¢ Assists with agency events; community expos and health fairs; and remains available to assist with any
other task assigned.

Transplant Social Worker
April 2017 to May 2017
Jackson Memorial Hospital — Miami, FL
¢ Conducted comprehensive biopsychosocials to determine eligibility for organ transplant listing.
o Assessed patients for compliance and adherence to treatment plans formulated with patients.
o Provided education on transplant listing process, coordination of care, patient and family responsibilities,
and expectations relating to organ transplants pre, peri, and post.
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o Presented case history material for review and discussion with other staff members.
» Provided counseling in an inpatient setting to patients listed for organ transplant - pre, peri, and post

operative.
Provided counseling to family members of patients listed, waiting to be listed, or those who passed away

awaiting an organ transplant.
Participated in inter muitidisciplinary rounds daily to discuss cases and determine appropriate

interventions.
Coordinated discharge planning and clinic appointments for patients.
Facilitated family meetings with medical team to discuss goals of care, prognosis, hospice/palliative care,

and discharge plans.

Program Director
September 2016 to February 2017
Quantum Behavioral Solutions — Deerfield Beach, FL

Responsible for supervising day to day interactions at the facility.
Addressed grievances reported by clients and/or employees.
Coordinated program schedule and assigned tasks to employees.
Responsible for interviewing and hiring all new employees.
Managed all expenditures daily at the facility.

Arranged staff training.
Provided education on new policies and procedures and ensured employees adhered to new protocols.

Led weekly staff meetings to monitor client progress, coordinate client care, and discuss concerns.
Served as Liaison for clients transitioning levels of care to other facilities.

Intake Specialist / Program Therapist
September 2016 to February 2017
Quantum Behavioral Solutions — Deerfield Beach, FL

Conducted intakes, verified insurance, and determined appropriate level of care for OP Detox, PHP, IOP,

and OP.

Utilized DSM-V to diagnose clients under supervision of Clinical Director.

Facilitated group and individual therapy for clients with Substance Abuse and Mental Health disorders.
Formulated and individualized treatment plans with clients.

Completed ASAMs (Initial, Transfer, Discharge).

Assisted clients with community resources and provided referrals as necessary upon discharge.
Conducted efforts to reengage clients at risk for abandoning treatment.

Clinical Social Worker
January 2015 to August 2015
Jackson Health System — Miami, FL

Conducted biopsychosocial assessments to determine discharge needs; assessed for abuse or neglect of
vuinerable populations and needs relating to Mental Health/ Substance Abuse.

Performed collaboratively with interdisciplinary staff to design and implement appropriate treatment plans,
including discharge plans and identifying discharge barriers.

Provided counseling and therapeutic interventions to patients and families.

Provided crisis intervention to patients and families.

Collaborated with community agencies and made appropriate referrals, as needed.

Led patient and family counseling sessions for patients in Hospice and Palliative Care, while facilitating

their transition of care.
Educated patient and families regarding Advance Directives and assisted in the completion of such

documents.
Identified unknown patients utilizing various community resources in accordance with hospital policy.

Located and appointed patient family or appropriate party as Health Care Proxy for incapacitated patients.

Social Worker
June 2014 to December 2015

Mageltan Heaith — Miami, FL
¢ Provided case management services and assisted in care-coordination for individuals with severe mental
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linesses; Schizophrenia, Schizoaffective Disorder, Major Depressive Disorder, Bipolar Disorder, Anxiety
Disorders.

o Assisted dlients in accessing Medical services and coordination of care.
* Participated in Discharge Planning for clients in hospitals with the goal of preventing re-admissions.
* Served as liaison between clients and medical providers, care coordination team, and other parties

involved in client's care.
Participated as member of a regional team responsible for identifying barriers to the coordination of care
provided to clients in efforts of improving the overall effectiveness of the program.

Psychotherapist Intern
September 2013 to April 2014
Memorial Qutpatient Center for Behavioral Health — Hollywood, FL

Performed comprehensive biopsychosocial assessments to determine eligibility of services and level of
care - PHP/IOP.

Conducted individual and group therapy.

Developed and conducted a Grief and Loss psychoeducational group at this facility.

Formulated treatment plans for assigned caseload.

Participated in trauma-focused research monitoring interventions in the treatment of Post-Traumatic Stress
Disorder (PTSD).

Refetred clients to community resources and assisted clients in accessing care in the community.

¢ Provided education on diagnoses, symptomatology, and treatment.
¢ Attended interdisciplinary treatment meetings daily to discuss client care and progress.

Social Worker Intern
January 2013 to May 2013
Impact Broward — Fort Lauderdale, FL

Conducted comprehensive biopsychosocial assessments to determine client's eligibility for services.
Provided community referrals to clients as needed.

Provided education on agency programs and services.

Aftended Veteran's court regularly to reach out to Veteran's at risk for homelessness to assist with
community resources.

Surgical Assistant
February 2008 to December 2010
South Florida Oral and Plastic Surgery — Fort Lauderdale, FL

L ]

Conducted comprehensive medical assessments.

First surgical assistance during surgical procedures

Coordinated surgical schedule, provided pre and post-surgical education.
Provided pre and post-operative counseling.

Trained new staff and performed managerial duties as needed.
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CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into on May 9, 2017, between NFP Business
Management Partners LLC ("Consultant"), with its principal place of business located at 3570
12" Avenue, Denver, Colorado, 80206 and Impact Broward ("Client"), 2038 N. Dixie Highway,
Suite 201, Wilton Manors, FL, 33305, and shall be effective as of May 22, 2017, (the "Effective

Date").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Consultant is engaged in the business of providing financial management software
and services and

WHEREAS, Client wishes to utilize the services of Consultant in connection with performing
software training, accounting and finance-related services.

NOW, THEREFORE, Consultant and Client agree as follows:

1. Scope of Services

Consultant will perform the following work ("Consultant's Work" or the "Work") for
Client in accordance with the scope of work as set forth in Exhibit A.

2, Price and Payment Terms

Client agrees to cooperate with Consultant's reasonable requests with respect to the
scheduling and performance of the work and to pay Consultant for Consultant's Work as set forth
in Exhibit A. Invoices for professional services and reimbursable costs are rendered monthly
based on actual hours worked, and are due upon receipt of invoice. Consultant shall not perform
any services to Client if Client has an outstanding balance due for greater than 30 days.

3. Term and Termination

Unless terminated as provided herein, this Agreement shall extend to and terminate upon
completion of Consultant's Work as provided herein. Client may terminate this Agreement
without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice. In the event of termination without cause,
Client agrees to pay Consultant for all of Consultant's Work performed up to the date of
termination. Either party may terminate this agreement for material breach, provided, however,
that the terminating party has given the other party at least 21 days written notice of and the
opportunity to cure the breach. Termination for breach shall not preclude the terminating party
from exercising any other remedies for breach.
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NFP Business Management Partners LLC — Impact Broward
Consulting Services Agreement, May 22, 2017

4. Ownership of Intellectual Property

To the extent that Consultant has received payment of compensation as provided in this
Agreement, Consultant hereby assigns to Client all right, title, and interest in any intellectual
property created or developed by Consultant for Client under this agreement.

5. Confidential Information

A All information relating to Client of the type that is normally considered to be
confidential or proprietary including all information related to client's financial matters, or which
is clearly marked as such, shall be held in confidence by Consultant and shall not be disclosed or
used by Consultant except to the extent that client consents to such disclosure and use is
reasonably necessary to the performance of Consultant's work.

B. All information relating to Consultant that is known to be confidential or
proprietary, or which is clearly marked as such, shall be held in confidence by Client and shall
not be disclosed or used by Client except to the extent that such disclosure or use is reasonably
necessary to the performance of Client's duties and obligations under this Agreement.

6. Warranty and Disclaimer

Consultant warrants that Consultant's Work will be provided in a workmanlike manner,
and in conformity with generally prevailing industry standards. THIS WARRANTY IS
EXCLUSIVE AND IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND ANY ORAL OR WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS,
PROPOSALS OR STATEMENTS MADE ON OR PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
THIS AGREEMENT.

7. Limitation of Remedies

Client's sole and exclusive remedy for any claim against Consultant with respect to the
quality of Consultant's Work shall be the correction by Consultant of any material defects or
deficiencies therein, of which Client notifies Consultant in writing within ninety (90) days after
the completion of that portion of Consultant's Work. In the absence of any such notice,
Consultant's Work shall be deemed satisfactory to and accepted by Client.

8. Limitation of Liability

In no event shall Consultant be liable for any loss of profit or revenue by Client, or for
any other consequential, incidental, indirect or economic damages incurred or suffered by Client
arising as a result of or related to Consultant's Work, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, even
if Client has advised of the possibility of such loss or damages. Client further agrees that the total
liability of Consultant for all claims of any kind arising as a result of or related to this
Agreement, or to any act or omission of Consultant, whether in contract, tort or otherwise, shall
not exceed an amount equal to the amount actually paid by Client to Consultant for Consultant's
Work during the twelve (12) month period preceding the date the claim arises. Client shall
indemnify and hold Consultant harmless against any claims by third parties, including all costs,
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NFP Business Management Partners LLC — Impact Broward
Consulting Services Agreement, May 22, 2017

expenses and attorneys' fees incurred by Consultant therein, arising out of or in conjunction with
Client's performance under or breach of this Agreement.

9, Relation of Parties

The performance by Consultant of its duties and obligations under this Agreement shall
be that of an independent contractor, and nothing herein shall create or imply an agency
relationship between Consultant and Client, nor shall this Agreement be deemed to constitute a
Jjoint venture or partnership between the parties.

10.  Employee Solicitation/Hiring

During the period of this agreement and for twelve (12) months thereafter, neither party
shall directly or indirectly solicit or offer employment to or hire any employee, former employee,
subcontractor, or former subcontractor of the other without the prior written consent of the other.
The terms "former employee" and "former subcontractor" shall include only those employees or
subcontractors of either party who were employed or utilized by that party on or after the
Effective Date of this Agreement, and before the Termination of this Agreement. A violation of
the section shall result in liquidated damages owed by the breaching party, to the non-breaching
party, in the amount of three month's salary. The parties agree that the amount of liquidated
damages is the reasonable estimate of the presumed actual damages to the non-breaching party
for the cost of recruiting and training the employee or subcontractor.

11. Miscellaneous Provisions

A Consultant agrees to notify client in writing if it intends to subcontract any part of
the Work to an independent contractor. Except as provided herein, neither party may assign this
Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party. This
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the parties hereto, together with
their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns, as permitted herein.

B. Any dispute arising under this Agreement, except for the recovery of past due
fees and costs, shall be subject to mediation, by a mediator mutually agreed upon by the parties.
If the parties cannot agree to a mediator, each party shall select one (1) mediator, and then the
two mediators selected by the parties shall agree on a mediator to hear the dispute. The parties
agree that this Agreement shall be governed by and construed and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of Colorado. The mediation shall be held in Colorado.

C. If any litigation or mediation is necessary to enforce the terms of this Agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees and costs.

D. If any term of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable or contrary to law, it
shall be modified to the least extent nécessary to make it enforceable, and the remaining portions
of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

E. Neither party shall be held responsible for any delay or failure in performance of
any part of this Agreement to the extent such delay is caused by events or circumstances beyond

the delayed party's reasonable control.
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NFP Business Management Pastners LLC — Impact Broward
Consulting Services Agreement, May 22, 2017

F. The waiver by any party of any breach of covenant shall not be construed to be a
waiver of any succeeding breach or any other covenant. All waivers must be in writing, and
signed by the party waiving its rights. This Agreement may be modified only by a written
instrument executed by authorized representatives of the parties hereto.

G. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect
to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior agreements, proposals, negotiations,
representations or communications relating to the subject matter. Both parties acknowledge that
they have not been induced to enter into this Agreement by any representations or promises not
specifically stated herein,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date first set
forth above.

Consultant: NFP Business Management Cllent: Impact Broward

Partners LLC
By: A o ( By:
_ /L:, 194 .‘(:»';.'({t A %
Title: Managing Principal Title: president & CEO
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NFP Business Management Partners LLC — Impact Broward
Consulting Services Agreement, May 22, 2017

EXHIBIT A: STATEMENT OF WORK
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Preamble
1.0 Project Background
2.0  Project Summary
3.0 Key Tasks and Milestones
4.0  Time and Cost Estimates
5.0  Expenses and Taxes

PREAMBLE

This Statement of Work accompanies an Agreement that has been executed by the parties. All
statements of fact contained in this Statement of Work are subject to the terms and conditions set
forth in such Agreement. The terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement control in the
event of any inconsistency between such terms and conditions and the matters set forth in this

Statement of Work.
1.0  Project Background
Provide accounting and CFO support on an on-going basis utilizing Abila MIP Fund Accounting.

2,0  Project Summary
Consultant will work together with client to perform the monthly services by a requested date

each month. The Client will have responsibility for ensuring that information necessary for
completion of tasks are accomplished in a timely and accurate fashion, including scanning and
uploading of invoices, stipend timesheets and employee time and expense reports. Consultant
will have access to prior documents for reference for grant reporting, including reports and grant
agreements.

3.0 Key Tasks and Milestones
Consultant will perform the services as outlined below.

Discovery and Initial Scope of Work Narrative
Discovery and Review of Prior Processes
a. Review existing financial transactions and processes and document
b. Provide support for revisions to processes for remote work
¢. Review existing processes to evaluate and implement cost and time-saving
efficiencies

On-Going Accounting and CFO Services Scope of Work Narrative
Monthly Accounting Services - Provide regular monthly accounting services to ensure accurate
financial reporting.

a. Enter all transactions for the month, cash payments, cash receipts, credit card
transactions. Perform a review of all transactional activity for correctness and red-
flags. Make adjusting entries, as necessary.

Reconcile and enter all stipend payments,

Process payroll and enter in financial software.
Develop and implement an allocations process.
Complete monthly reconciliation of bank accounts.

oo o
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NFP Business Management Partners LLC — [mpact Broward
Consulting Services Agreement, May 22, 2017

f. Complete journal entries appropriate for month end close, maintain supporting
schedules and reconcile balance sheet accounts monthly.

Conduct or advise on grant draws following payroll and stipend payments.
Monitor and manage cash flow to advise for transfers as needed.

Prepare required federal and grant financial reports for submission.

Compile financial and grant reports for necessary audiences.

o e

Annual Accounting and CFO Services Scope of Work Narrative
Annual Accounting Services — Lead annual audit and 990 preparation and review and assist in
the annual budget process, including entry in MIP for reporting purposes.

4.0  Time and Cost Estimates

Consultant is being hired on an hourly basis to perform the Services and provide the Deliverables
according to this Statement of Work. This Statement of Work is subject to a nonbinding estimate
of total labor costs to complete this work. Consultant will maintain daily records of hours and
tasks performed and will invoice based on actual hours worked each month.

Work that is requested or required that is outside of the scope detailed in 3.0 will be presented to
the Client for approval prior to proceeding.

The Consultant will perform the services beginning May 22, 2017 or upon acceptance of the
agreement,

Estimated monthly project activity costs:
Discovery and Review of Prior Processes: $5,000
Monthly on-going services: $5,500 per month
Annual activities: $5,500
Total estimated year one cost: $76,500

Consultant will maintain daily records of hours and tasks performed and will invoice based on
actual hours worked each month. Hourly rates for calculation of the activity costs include an
Accountant at $60 per your and Controller at $115 per hour. Additional services outside of the
scope will be billed at $115 per hour.

Client accepts that a stable scope of work is critical to achieving the price estimates. All work
schedules will be considered reasonably accurate estimates, subject to revision,

5.0 Expenses and Taxes

Prices quoted for Services do not include and Client will reimburse Consultant for its reasonable
and necessary cost of travel and out-of-pocket costs for photocopying, overnight courier, unusual
long distance telephone and the like. All non-local trips must be approved by Client before
commencing. Any applicable sales tax is to be paid by Client. Travel expenses are not
anticipated and if necessary will comply with the Client's travel policies.
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Impact Broward Conflict of Interest Statement

For Officers, Directors, Advisory Council members, Committee Members and Staff Members of Impact Broward, Inc.:

No member of the impact Broward Board of Directors, Advisory Council, staff, or any of its Committees, shall derive any
personal profit or gain, directly or indirectly, by reason of his or her participation with Impact Broward. Each individual
shall disclose to the Impact Broward any personal interest which he or she may have in any matter pending before Impact

Broward and shall refrain from participation in any decision on such matter.

Any member of the Impact Broward Board, Advisory Council, any Committee or Staff who is an officer, board member, a
committee member or staff member of a borrower organization or a loan applicant agency shall identify his or her
affiliation with such agency or agencies; further, in connection with any credit policy committee or board action
specifically directed to that agency, he/she shall not participate in the decision affecting that agency and the decision

must be made and/or ratified by the full board.

Any member of the Impact Broward Board, Advisory Council, any Committee, Staff of Impact Broward shall refrain from
obtaining any list of Impact Broward clients for personal or private solicitation purposes at any time during the term of

their affiliation.

There are no relatives of any City of Fort Lauderdale employee or City Commissioner on Impact Broward’s Board of
Jrectors, Advisory Council, committees or staff of Impact Broward.

At this time, | am a Board member, Advisory Council member, a committee member, or an employee of the following

organizations:

(list)
Now this is to certify that |, except as described below, am not now nor at any time during the past year have been:

1) A participant, directly or indirectly, in any arrangement, agreement, investment, or other activity with any vendor,
supplier, or other party doing business with the Impact Broward which has resulted or could result in personal benefit to

me.
2) A recipient, directly or indirectly, of any salary payments or loans or gifts of any kind or any free service or discounts
or other fees from or on behalf of any person or organization engaged in any transaction with the Impact Broward.

Any exceptions to 1 or 2 above are stated below with a full description of the transactions and of the interest, whether
direct or indirect, which | have (or have had during the past year) in the persons or organizations having transactions
with the Impact Broward.,
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For Official Use Only
Corporation for National and Community Service
601 Walnut Street, Suite 876 E
Philadelphia, PA 19106-3323

Notice of Grant Award

Senior Companion Program
Grantee

EIN: 591297932
DUNS: 555960012

Impact Broward Inc.
2038 N Dixic Highway Fort Lauderdale FL 33305-2269

Award Information

Agreement No.: 16SCSFL004

Amendment No.: 2
CFDA No.: 94,016

Performance Period: 07/01/2016 - 06/30/2019
Budget Period: 07/01/2017 - 06/30/2018

Grant Year:; 2

Award Description
This amendment will remove all previous special condition

Purpose
The purpose of this award is to assist the grantee in carrying out a national service program as authorized by the Domestic and
Volunteer Service Act of 1973, as amended (42 U.S.C. Chapter 22).

Funding Information

VPrévlously This Award/ Total Current
Year 2 Awarded Amendment Year
This Year

Total Obligated by CNCS §$327,043 30 $327,043
Grantee's Unobligated

0 $0 0
Balance (Carryover) . )
Total Available $327,043 $0 $327,043

Cumulative Funding for Project Perlod
Total Awarded in Previous Amendments $0

Total CNCS Funds Awarded to Date

Funding Source and Amount
Not applicable to this award.

Terms of Acceptance: By accepting funds under this grant, recipient agrees to comply with General Terms and Conditlons
found at https://egrants.cns.gov/termsandconditions/2017GeneralTAndC20161129-508.pdf, and the Program Terms and
Conditions found at https://egrants.cns.gov/termsandconditions/2017FGPSCPTandC508-20161213.pdf. Recipient also agrees to
comply with assurances and certifications made in the grant application, and applicable federal statutes, regulations and
guidelines. Recipientagrees to administer the grant in accordance with the approved grant application, budgels, supporting
documents, and all other representations made In support of the approved grant application.

Corporation for National and Community Service:

02/0 8
/08/201 Impact Broward Inc.

Signature Award Date Legal Applicant

Diane M. Smith

Senior Grants Officer Project Director

For Ofﬁcﬂaﬁlse Only
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Notice of Grant Award

Senior Companion Program

Grantee

Impact Broward Inc,

2038 N Dixic Highway Fort Lauderdate FL 33305-2269

Corporation for National and Community Service:

Yvonne Walker, 215-964-6325
Grants Officer

Marianne Sierocinski

Program Officer

For Official Use Only

For 0m=l1a§ilse Only

601 Walnut Street, Suite 876 E
Philadelphia, PA 19106-3323

EIN: 591297932
DUNS: 555960012

Péter Kaldes
Certifying Official/Executive Officer
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Diane Veltri Bendekovic, Mayor

PLANNING, ZONING &

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Danny A. Holmes, AICP, Director

December 5, 2017

Impact Broward.

Attn: Diane Smith, CEO
2038 N. Dixie Highway
Wilton Manors; FL 33305

Dear Ms. Smith:

Plantation

the grass is greener

CITY COUNCIL
Lynn Stoner, President
Mark Hyatt, President Pro Tem
Jerry Fadgen
Ron Jacobs
Peter S. Tingom

I would like to take the time to congratulate you on being awarded CDBG funding for FY 2017-18. Through scrious
discussion and review, the City has decided to grant you $10,000 in CDBG funding for the Senior Companion

Program.

Please thoroughly read through the attached Agreements for Funding and Acceptance of Funds, sign and return
them to: Danny A. Holmes, Director of Planning, Zoning and Economic Development, City of Plantation, 400 NW

73" Avenue, Plantation, FL 33317.

We appreciate your diligence in submitting an application. Again, congratulations on receiving this funding which

will benefit this worthwhile program!

Sincerely

Petef Dokuchitz, Principal Planner

Copy: Danny A. Holmes, Director

Attachment

401 NW 70th Tetrace ® Plantation, Florida 33317
Planning 954.797.2622 ® Zoning 954.797.2225 & Fax 954.797.2793
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AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING AND ACCEPTANCE OF FUNDS
BETWEEN THE CITY OF PLANTATION
AND
IMPACT BROWARD
Program Year 2017-2018
(January 1, 2018 — December 31, 2018)

THIS AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING AND ACCEPTANCE OF FUNDS
(“Agreement”) entered into this day of December 2017 between the CITY of Plantation,
hereinafter referred to as “CITY” and Impact Broward, hereinafier referred to as “Impact
Broward” and/or “AGENCY?, having its principal office located at 4701 NW 33" Avenue,
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309, is related to the provision in the CDBG Action Plan approved
by the CITY Council on July 26, 2017 to assist Public Setvice Agencies. This
AGREEMENT is effective January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, for the
disbursement of $10,000 in Community Development Block Grant funds to Impact Broward
to be used to provide supportive services for the Senior Companion Program, upon the
following terms and conditions:

Definitlons:

A. “CITY” means the CITY of Plantation, Florida.

B. “CDBG” means Community Development Block Grant Program of the CITY
of Plantation.

C. “PZED” means Planning, Zoning and Economic Development Department (CITY of
Plantation).

D. “The AGENCY” means Impact Broward.

E “U.S. HUD” means the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development or a person authorized to act on U.S. HUD’s behalf.

F. “Low and Moderate-Income Persons” means the definition set by U.S. HUD.

Purpose / Statement of Work:

The purpose of this Agreement is to state the covenants and conditions under which the
AGENCY will implement the agreed upon scope of work supported by the allocation of
federal CDBG funds. At least 51 percent (51%) of the beneficiaries of a project funded
under this Agreement must be low and moderate-income persons (as determined annually by
HUD for the area).

The AGENCY shall, in a satisfactory and proper manner as determined by the CITY,
perform the tasks necessary to conduct the program outlined in this agreement and submit
monthly requests for reimbursement of approved expenses using the cover sheet in
Attachment “A”, provided hereto and made a part hereof. Reimbursement requests should
accompany all required (monthly) reports.

The CITY agrees to disburse monthly payments not to exceed $10,000, to be used to cover
the stipend for volunteer services associated with the Senior Companion Program, beginning
in January, 2018 and continuing through December, 2018, Disbursements will be released
only upon the receipt of each required “request for reimbursement”, including all (monthly)
reports and necessary data (as determined by the CITY), covering the time period for which
reimbursement is requested. The AGENCY shall keep the originals of the submitted
receipts and appropriate information about the beneficiaries so as to demonstrate that at
least fifty-one percent (51%) of the project beneficiaries are either low or moderate income
persons as determined by HUD, and each reimbursement request shall contain a verified
certificate that the requirement to have fifty-one percent (51%) of the beneficiaries of this
Agreement be considered or presumed low or moderate income persons has been satisfied.
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Board of Diractors

Jan Moran
Chairman and Prpsident
Fouriding Director

Larry McGinnes
vice Presitunt
Founding Director

Tom Blanton
Treasurer

Assistant Secretary
Founding Director

Melanie Burgess
Executive Director

Sceratary
Founding Director

Dr. Meivin T. Stith
Founding Director

George Gadson
Director

Irv Kiftin
Directen

Lucia Lopez
Director

Legal Counsel

Francis B. Brogan, Jr., Esq.

n Mernory of
Jim Moran
Founder
1918 - 2007

L ——
IS 0135 FOUNDATION

“THE FUTURE BELONGS TO THOSE WHO PREPARE FOR IT”

July 7, 2016

Mr. Peter Kaldes
President & CEO

Impact Broward

4701 NW 33 Ave.

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309

Dear Mr. Kaldes:
pleased to notify you that your grant request has

been approved in the amount of $110,000.00 payable in two aequal instaliments of $55,000.00 in
2016 and 2017, with the 2017 payment conlingent upon program utilization and progress loward
successful outcomes. The monies are to be used for the Senior Com panion Program aceording to
the attached budget and expected autcomes. Our funding is based on Impact Broward's current
stalus as a public charity under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) and 509(a)(2). Consequently,
should there be any change to your tax status, you are required to notify The Foundation
immediately. Itis also necessary to contact us with any potenlial adjustments in program delivery
from what was presented and approved during the grant application process to determine if there

are funding implications.

We understand the importance of crealing cause awareness, as well as acknowledging
partnerships invested in serving our communily. Should this grant generate an announcement or
recognition (i.e., press release, print or e-newsletter, logo usags, etc.), The Foundation
respectfully requires prior review and written approval. in such mentions, please refer to us as
The Jim Moran Foundation. For further assistance with your communications, or to begin the

review and approval process, please contact liisa Finkelman at 954-363-5550 or

ilisa. finkelman@jimmoranfoundation.orq.

On behall of The Jim Maran Foundatian, | am

Please sign and return this letter of commitment to me confirming that Impact Broward will
comply with The Jim Moran Foundation’s funding allocation and communications requirements.
Upon receipt of the signed commitment letter, your grant check will be mailed to you within 15

business days.

Itis our privilege to partner with you.

Sincerely,

M\_M

ttachment

In accardance with The Jim Moran Foundation, Inc.'s funding and communications requirements
stated above, Impact Broward agress to utilize the $55,000.00 grant for its Senfor Companion
Program. In addition, periodic updates and impact reporting will be provided as requested by

The Jim Moran Foundation.

Mr. Peter Kaldes, Impact Broward

cc: Diane Smith v/
Andy Szkaradek, Board Chair , '
I ———
Ul lniilere
100 JIM MORAN BOULEVARD, DEFRFIELD BEACH, FLORIDA 33442 “;“‘N“"””N

Phone: 854 429 2122 Fax: 954 363 4370 www jimmorarnfoundation org Sonn 1
)
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MISCELLANEOUS APPROPRIATIONS AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
AND

Impact Broward, Inc.

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into on this fii day of AN‘ng_emlgglg__, 2017 by and
between the CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida,
hereinafter the CITY.

Impact Broward, Inc. a Florida Not For Profit Corporation authorized to do business in the State of
Florida, whose principal office -is located at 2038 North Dixie Highway, Suite 201, Fort
Lauderdale, FL 33305 hereinafter referred to as RECIPIENT.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the City of Pompano Beach has appropriated for its current Fiscal Year 2017-18
(October 1% through September 30%), the sum of $2,000 to RECIPIENT, to conduct a program
entitled or activity as described in Addendum “1” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference, for the period beginning October 1, 2017 and ending September 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Pompano Beach to enter into a contract
with the RECIPIENT for the conduct of said program or activity in accordance with the terms and
conditions set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, I/We, the undersigned representative(s) of the RECIPIENT, am/are authorized
to sign this Agreement binding said RECIPIENT.

NOW, THEREFORE, in CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises herein, the parties do
hereby agree as follows:

1) RECIPIENT agrees to do as follows:
a) To accept the funds as appropriated in accordance with the terms of this Agreement;

b) If RECIPIENT intends on obtaining matching funds from another source at the time
of the application for the CITY grant, to submit a matching fund commitment
agreement which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and -incorporated herein by
reference in its entirety to the CITY; and

¢) Prior to the award of any City funds, RECIPIENT shall provide documentation
substantiating that RECIPIENT’s corporation/organization falls within Section
501(c)(3) and Section 501(A) of the Internal Revenue Code; and

d) To abide by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, as from time to time amended, and to
comply with all applicable federal, state, county and municipal laws, ordinances,
codes and regulations. Any difference between the above federal, state, county or
municipal guidelines or regulations and this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of
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the more restrictive guidelines; and

Not to utilize allotted funds under this Agreement for any purpose other than the
purpose set forth in this Agreement; and

To return to the CITY within fifteen (15) days of demand all City funds paid to said
RECIPIENT under the terms of this Agreement upon the finding that the terms of
any agreement executed by the RECIPIENT of the provisions or any applicable
ordinance or law have been violated by the RECIPIENT; and

To return to the CITY all funds expended for disallowed expenditures as determined
by the City of Pompano Beach; and

To maintain books, records and documents in accordance with generally accepted
accounting procedures and practices to maintain adequate internal controls which,
relating to the project(s), sufficiently and properly reflect all expenditures of funds
provided by the City of Pompano Beach under this Agreement; and

To consent to:

1) Such audits of the financial affairs of the RECIPIENT by the City of
Pompano Beach Internal Auditor as the CITY may require; and

2) Producing all documents required by the Internal Auditor; and

3) In the case of the RECIPIENT receiving Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) or
more from the City of Pompano Beach, furnish the City of Pompano Beach a
copy of a grant auditing report conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and the provisions of Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133. All grant funds shall be shown via
explicit disclosure in the annual financial statements and/or the
accompanying notes to the financial statement. This report shall be due
within 120 days of the close of the CITY’S fiscal year; and

4) For grants less than $50,000, the annual report of receipts and expenditures to
be submitted shall use a budget to actual comparative basis which shows the
approved budget updated for any budget changes (paragraph 5) and a
compilation of quarterly progress reports (paragraph 6). The annual report of
revenues and expenditures shall include a statement of expenditures made in
each budget category and line item identified in the budget as well as
annualized statistical information relative to the program or activity which
was previously submitted in quarterly progress reports. Outstanding
encumbrances should be indicated in quarterly progress reports of
expenditures. Timely liquidation of encumbrances in the fourth quarter of
grant activity to expedite the timely submission of the fourth quarterly report
is required as there will be no carryover of residual funds remaining unspent
or unencumbered by the recipient. This report shall be on a fiscal year of
October st through September 30th, and shall be due on November 16th of
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2)

3)

4)

each fiscal year; and

S) Preserve and make available all financial records, supporting documents,
statistical records and any other documents pertaining to this agreement fora
period of three (3) years after termination of this Agreement; or, if an audit
has been initiated and audit findings have not been resolved at the end of
these three (3) years, the records shall be retained until resolution of the audit.

0 To operate the program or activity generally described herein and more particularly
described in Addendum “1” to this Agreement. The RECIPIENT may not enter into
subcontracts or sub-grants under the provisions of this Agreement without the City of
Pompano Beach’s written approval. The RECIPIENT must furnish the City of
Pompano Beach a copy of all subcontracts or sub-grants prior to receiving written
approval.

This Agreement shall become effective on the 1st day of October 2017, and shall terminate
on the 30th day of September 2018, unless cancelled sooner with or without cause by either
party by giving thirty (30) days prior written notice of such cancellation to the other party.

The City of Pompano Beach agrees to pay the RECIPIENT the sum of $2,000 for the
program or activity. City of Pompano Beach tunds will be provided upon a quarterly
reimbursement basis for all awards above $15,000 based upon documented invoices.
Reimbursable amounts for all awards above $15,000 will be limited to /4 of the total award
amount per quarter. For those awards equal to or less than $15,000, reimbursements will be
based upon documented invoices for any given quarter up to the entire amount of the award.
In the event that RECIPIENT does not receive matching funds described in Exhibit “A" or
said tunds are revoked during the term of the Agreement, CITY funding may be revoked and
RECIPIENT shall comply with (1) (f) of this Agreement for returning all or part of awarded
CITY funds.

RECIPIENT agrees to provide the City of Pompano Beach City Manager’s Office with a
quarterly narrative progress report on the program or activity described in Addendum "1
Such reports shall include basic statistical information relative to the program or activity and
a statement of expenditures made in each budget category and line item identified in the
budget which is included in Addendum "/ ". Distribution of each reimbursement payment to
the RECIPIENT shall be contingent upon prior receipt of the required progress report which
is due during the preceding quarter. Quarterly reports shall be due no later than the following
dates:

1st Quarterly Report (October/November/December) - February 1st
2nd Quarterly Report (January/February/March) - May 1st

ird Quarterly Report (April/May/June) - August Ist

4th Quarterly Report (July/August/September) - November 15th

However, if any of the above dates fall on a weekend, then the due date will be extended to
the next business day, thereatter.
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5)

6)

7

8)

T'he approved budget for the RECIPIENT, included in Addendum "1" and any changes in the
budget which would affect expenditure of funds provided under the terms of this contract,
must be approved in writing by the City Manager or his/her designee prior to the expenditure
of such funds; provided, that nothing herein shall authorize or allow any expenditure or
obligation of funds in excess of the total sum aforesaid.

RECIPIENT agrees that any funds provided by the City of Pompano Beach for the operation
of the program or activity during the period of October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018
which are residual funds remaining unspent or unencumbered by any existing (not
contingent) legal obligation shall be retained by the City of Pompano Beach.

THIS AGREEMENT shall apply to all funds appropriated during the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2018, provided that the City of Pompano Beach’s rights and the
RECIPIENT’S duties hereunder shall continue after said date as provided herein;

a) In the event that the City of Pompano Beach fails for any reason to appropriate funds
for this agreement, this AGREEMENT shall be deemed terminated and CITY shall
provide RECIPIENT with thirty (30) days written notice. Upon receipt of said
notice, RECIPIENT shall be responsible for any and all expenses and/or legal
obligations made after receipt of written notice from the CITY.

Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed to constitute or create a joint venture,
partnership, pooling arrangement or other form of business entity between the RECIPIENT
and the City of Pompano Beach. RECIPIENT agrees to indemnity and hold harmless the
City of Pompano Beach from an against all claims, suits, damages, costs, losses and expenses
in any manner arising out of or connected with the RECIPIENT’s expenditure of allotted
funds under this AGREEMENT and the RECIPIENT’s program or activity generally
described herein and more particularly described in Addendum 1" to this Agreement.
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The funding shall not exceed the approved dollar amount of $10,000 for the period of
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, unless this Agreement is extended. Monthly
release of funds shall further be in accordance with all sections of this agreement and
subject to the approval of the Director of the PZED Department and the Community
Development Coordinator.

The awarded CDBG funds are in support of the following activities:

a. Provide home management services to elderly and disabled residents;
b. Provide nutrition care services to elderly and disabled residents; and
<. Provide information and advocacy to low/moderate income residents of Plantation.

Levels of Accomplishment:

In addition to the normal administrative services required as part of this Agreement, the
AGENCY agrees to provide the following levels of program services:

Total Units/Year
20 elderly and disabled Plantation residents
Budget:

An amendment to this budget must be approved in writing by the Planning, Zoning and
Economic Development Department Director and the AGENCY.

Category CDBG Agency Other Funding | TOTAL
Source | All Sources
Personnel $5,100 $5,000 $129,512 $139,612
Benefits | $400 $5,000 $28,788 $34,188
Training 0 0 $5,375 85375
'Equipment 0 0 $1.830 $1,830
Supplies | 0 | 0 $1,398 $1,398
Contractual $4.500 0 $284,601 | $289.101
Other & In- 0 $22,452 0 $22,452
kind —
| Totals $10,000 | $32,452 $451.504 | $493,956

Time of Performance:

The effective date of this agreement and all rights and duties designated hereunder are
contingent upon the timely release of funds for this particular project. The effective date
shall be the date of execution of this Agreement or the date of release of funds by U.S.
HUD, whichever is later, The services of the AGENCY shall commence upon the effective
date of this Agreement. Reimbursement of associated and approved expenses incurred as of
January 1, 2018 will be processed. All service required hercunder shall be completed by the
AGENCY by December 31, 2018, unless extended by the CITY and the AGENCY (which
extension may be by letter agreement).

Subcontracts:

Any work or services subcontracted hereunder shall be specifically by written contract, or
written agreement, and shall be subject to each provision of this Agreement. Proper
documentation in accordance with CITY, State, and Federal guidelines and regulations must
be submitted by the AGENCY to the CITY and approved by the CITY prior to execution of
any subcontract hereunder. In addition, all subcontracts shall be subject to Federal, State,
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and CITY laws and regulations. None of the work or services covered by this agreement,
including but not limited to consultant work or services, shall be subcontracted or
reimbursed without the prior written approval of the Planning, Zoning & Economic
Development Director or designee.

Documentation and Record Keeping:

A. Records to be Maintained:
The AGENCY shall maintain all records required by the Federal regulations specified in 24
CFR 570.506, that are pertinent to the activities to be funded under this AGREEMENT.

Such records shall include but not be limited to:

1. Records providing a full description of cach activity undertaken;

2. Records demonstrating that each activity undertaken meets one of the
National Objectives of the CDBG program;

3. Records to determine the eligibility of activities;

4, Records required to document the acquisition, improvement, use or
disposition of real property acquired or improved with CDBG  assistance;

5. Records documenting compliance with the fair housing and equal

opportunity components of the CDBG program;
6. Financial records as required by 24 CFR 570.502, and 24 CFR 84.21-28;

and
7. Other records necessary to document compliance with Subpart K of 24 CFR
Part 570.

B. Progress Reports
The AGENCY agrees to provide the CITY monthly time sheets reflecting actual time

worked (in accomplishing goals) by the CDBG funded position, all sources of funding
should be identified in personnel payments and a completed Direct Benefit Activity form
(monthly). These reports must be presented/submitted no later than the tenth working day of
each month covered by this AGREEMENT. Reimbursement payments will not be released
without the submission of the required monthly (complete and accurate) reports to the
CITY. In the event of any problems or audit findings, the report should identify any
progress made, problems encountered and proposed solutions to the same should also be

submitted.

The CITY shall have the right under this AGREEMENT to suspend or terminate payments
until the AGENCY complies with any additional conditions that may be imposed by the

CITY or U.S. HUD at any time.

C. Retention:

The AGENCY shall retain all financial records, supporting documents, statistical records,
and all other records pertinent to the AGREEMENT for a period of four (4) years. The
retention period begins on the date of the submission of the CITY’s annual performance and
evaluation report to HUD in which the activities assisted under the AGREEMENT are
reported on for the final time. Notwithstanding the above, if there is litigation, claims,
audits, negotiations or other actions that involve any of the records cited and that have
started before the expiration of the four-year period, then such records must be retained until
completion of the actions and resolution of all issues, or the expiration of the four-year

period, whichever occurs later.
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D. Client Data:

The AGENCY shall maintain client data demonstrating client eligibility for services
provided. Such data shall include, but not be limited to client name, address, income level
or other basis for determining eligibility, and description of service provided. Such
information shall be made available to CITY monitors or their designees for review upon
request.

E, Disclosure:

The AGENCY understands that client information collected under this contract is private
and the use or disclosure of such information, when not directly connected with the
administration of the CITY’s or AGENCY’s responsibilities with respect to services
provided under this contract is prohibited by Florida Statutes Chapter 119 unless written
consent is obtained from such person receiving service and, in the case of a minor, that of a
responsible parent/guardian.

F. Closeouts:

The AGENCY’s obligation to the CITY shall not end until all close-out requirements are
completed. Activities during this close-out period shall include, but are not limited to:
making final payments, disposing of program assets (including the return of all unused
materials, equipment, unspent cash advances, program income balances, and accounts
receivable to the CITY), and determining the custodianship of records. Not withstanding
the foregoing, the terms of this AGREEMENT shall remain in effect during any period that
the AGENCY has control over CDBG funds, including program income.

Reporting and Payment Procedures:

A, Program Income

All income eamed by the AGENCY from activities financed by CDBG funds (as defined at
24 CFR 570.500(a)) must be reported to the CITY. The use of program income by the
AGENCY shall comply with the requirements set fort at 24 CFR 570.504. By way of
further limitations, the AGENCY may use such income during the contract period for
activities permitted under this contract and shall reduce requests for additional funds by the
amount of any such program income balances on hand. All unexpended program income
shall be returned to the CITY at the end of the contract period. Any interest earned on cash
advances from the U.S. Treasury and from funds held in a revolving funds account is not
program income and shall be remitted promptly to the CITY. In addition to reporting such
income, the AGENCY shall report to the CITY the procedure developed to utilize program
income to offset project costs. If program income is used to extend the availability of
services provided by the AGENCY through this AGREEMENT, the prior written approval
of the PZED Director or the Community Development Coordinator will be required.
AGENCY shall ensure that the accounting and disbursement of program income shall be
consistent with all applicable federal regulations,

B. Indirect Costs:

If indirect costs are charged, the AGENCY will develop an indirect cost allocations plan for
determining the appropriate AGENCY’s share of administrative costs and shall submit such
plan to the CITY for approval, in a form specified by the CITY.

C. Payment Procedures:
The CITY will pay to the AGENCY funds available under this AGREEMENT based upon

information submitted by the AGENCY and consistent with any approved budget and CITY
policy concerning payments, With the exception of certain advances, payments will be
made for eligible expenses actually incurred by the AGENCY, and not to exceed actual cash
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10.

11,

12.

requirements. Payments will be adjusted by the CITY in accordance with advance fund and
program income balances available in AGENCY accounts. In addition, the CITY reserves
the right to liquidate funds available under this contract for costs incurred by the CITY on

behalf of the AGENCY.

Conditions for Religious Organizations:
CDBG funds may be used for eligible public services to be provided through a primarily

religious entity, if a Grant-AGREEMENT is executed in connection with the provision of
such services, which includes the following stipulations:

a. It will not discriminate against any person applying for such public services on the
basis of religion, and will not limit such services or give preference to persons, on
the basis of religion.

b. It will provide no religious instruction or counseling, conduct no religious worship
or services, engage in no religious proselytizing, and exert no other religious
influence in the provision of such public services.

c. It will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment on the
basis of religion, and will not limit employment or give preference in employment,
to persons on the basis of religion,

AGENCY agrees to comply with all of the provisions outlined above

Other Program Requirements (Civil Rights / Resident Opportunities):

The AGENCY agrees that no person shall on the grounds of race, color, mental or physical
disability, national origin, religion, or sex be excluded from the benefits of, or be subjected
to discrimination under, any activity carried out by the performance of this AGREEMENT.
Upon receipt of evidence of such discrimination, the CITY shall have the right to terminate

this AGREEMENT.

Evaluation and Monitoring:

The AGENCY agrees that the CITY has the right to carry out periodic monitoring and
evaluation activities (through in-house and site visitation evaluations) as determined
necessary by the Planning, Zoning and Economic Development Department or as requested
by HUD. The AGENCY agrees to furnish upon request to the PZED Department or HUD
copies of such records and information as is determined necessary by the CITY or HUD.
The AGENCY shall allow the PZED Department or HUD to monitor the AGENCY on site
(at least annually). Such visits may be scheduled in advance or unscheduled as determined
by the PZED Department or HUD. AGENCY agrees that HUD or CITY may enforce this
contract and either may terminate the contract as a result of AGENCY not complying with
its terms. HUD or CITY may, upon terminating this contract, require reimbursement of

CDBG grant proceeds.

Audits and Inspections:
At any time during normal business hours and as often as the PZED Department, the CITY,

U.S. HUD, or the Comptroller General of the United States may deem necessary, there shall
be made available by the AGENCY to the PZED Department, the CITY, U.S, HUD, or the
Comptroller General for examination all its records with respect to all matters covered by

this AGREEMENT.
The AGENCY agrees to comply with all federally regulated financial management
requirements where applicable. These may include complying with the provisions of the

Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended, as it may pertain to this AGREEMENT. The CITY
or HUD may require the AGENCY to submit a single audit, including any management
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13.

14.

18.

16.

letter, made in accordance with the general program requirements of OMB Circulars A-110,
A-122, A-133, or other applicable regulations within 180 days after the end of any fiscal
year covered by this AGREEMENT in which Federal Funds from all sources are expended.
The audit shall be made by a Certified Public Accountant of the AGENCY’s choosing,
subject to the CITY’s approval. In the event the AGENCY is exempt from having an audit
conducted under A-133, the CITY reserves the right to require submission of audited
financial statements and/or to conduct a “limited scope audit” of the AGENCY as defined
by A-133, and reserves the right to require such other audit requirements that HUD may
determine reasonably required, necessary, or appropriate.

Cooperation with the Broward County Office of Inspector General:

The Broward County Office of Inspector General (“OIG”) has the authority to review and
investigate how governmental contracts are performed and how contractors and vendors
(herein, “Contractors”) are paid. To this end, Contractor agrees to cooperate with the OIG
in the event the Contractor is contacted by the OIG. Such cooperation shall include,
answering any questions that may be posed by the OIG, and allowing the OIG to review and
copy any of Contractor’s written material, contract documentation, and financial records
that may relate to the formulation, execution, and performance of this Contract. The
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that whatever work or effort is expended by Contractor
in interfacing with the OIG is part of the administrative or overhead or base costs of the
services provided by the Contractor to the City, and shall never be a basis for claiming extra
or additional compensation under this Contract, or for requesting a change order.

The Contractor’s failure to cooperate fully with the OIG as required by the preceding clause
shall be a basis for the City claiming the Contractor is in default, and may, if not timely
cured, allow the City to terminate this Contract for cause. Unless the Contractor is
instructed otherwise in a specific written and notarized Order signed by the Broward County
Inspector General, Contractor shall advise City, in writing and in the same manner as
Contractor gives the City formal notice under this Contract, each instance, if ever, that the
Contractor is contacted by the OIG, and shall supply the City with information necessary to
allow the City to ensure that the Contractor is filly performing the requirements of this

Paragraph.

Increased Avallability:

The intent and purpose of this AGREEMENT is to increase the availability of the
AGENCY's services to the community. This AGREEMENT is not to substitute for or
replace existing or planned projects or activities of the AGENCY. The AGENCY agrees to
exert its best effort to maintain a level of activities and expenditures, planned or existing, for
projects similar to those being assisted under this AGREEMENT which is not less than that
level existing prior to this AGREEMENT.

Conflict Of Interest Provision:

The AGENCY further covenants that no person who presently exercises any functions or
responsibilities in connection with the CDBG Project, hag any personal financial interest,
direct or indirect, in the activities provided under this AGREEMENT which would conflict
in any manner or degree with the performance of this AGREEMENT and that no person
having any conflict of interest shall be employed by or subcontracted by the AGENCY.
Any possible conflict of interest on the part of the AGENCY or its employees shall be
disclosed in writing to the PZED Department.

Citizen Participation:
'The AGENCY shall cooperate with the PZED Department in the implementation of the

Citizen Participation Plan by establishing a citizen participation process to keep residents
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

and/or clients informed of the activities the AGENCY is undertaking in carrying out the
provisions of this AGREEMENT. Appropriate representatives of the AGENCY shall attend
meetings and assist in the implementation of the Citizen Participation Plan, as requested by

the CITY.

Suspension and Termination:
If through any cause the AGENCY shall fail to fulfill (or materially comply in accordance

with any applicable federal regulation) in a timely and proper manner its obligations under
this AGREEMENT, or if the AGENCY shall violate any of the covenants, AGREEMENTS,
or stipulations of this AGREEMENT, the CITY or HUD shall thereupon have the right to
terminate this AGREEMENT or suspend payment in whole or part by giving written notice
to the AGENCY of such termination or suspension of payment and specify the effective

date of termination or suspension.

At any time during the term of this AGREEMENT, cither party may, at its option and for
any reason, terminate this AGREEMENT upon ten (10) working days written notice to the
other party. Upon termination, the CITY shall pay the sub-recipient AGENCY for services
rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT through and including the date of termination. The
AGREEMENT may be terminated for convenience.

In the event the grant to the CITY under Title I of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 (as amended, or under other federal law or regulation) is
suspended or terminated, this AGREEMENT shall be suspended or terminated effective on

the date U.S, HUD specifies.

Leveraging:
The AGENCY agrees to seek additional supportive or replacement funding from at least two

other funding sources (during the time frame covered by this AGREEMENT). This will
allow, to the greatest extent possible, the leveraging of U.S. HUD funds. Proposals to other

agencies will be made available to the City upon request.

Independent Contractor:
The AGENCY agrees that, in all matters relating to this AGREEMENT, it will be acting as

an independent contractor and that its employees are not CITY of Plantation employees and
are not subject to the CITY provisions of the law applicable to CITY employees relative to
employment compensation and employee benefits.

Public Entity Crimes:
By entering into this contract or performing any work in furtherance hereof, the contractor

(sub-recipient AGENCY) certifies that it, its affiliates, suppliers, subcontractors and
consultants who will perform hereunder have not been placed on the convicted vendor list
maintained by the State of Florida Department of Management Services within the 36
months immediately preceding the date hereof. This notice is required by F.S.

287.133(3)(a).

Use and Reversion of Assets:
The use and disposition of real property and equipment under this AGREEMENT shall be

in compliance with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 84 and 24 CFR 570.502, 570.503, and
570.504, as applicable, which include but are not limited to the following:

A, Upon expiration of this AGREEMENT, the AGENCY shall transfer to the CITY
any CDBG funds on hand at the time of expiration and any accounts receivable
directly attributable to the use of CDBG funds.
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B. Real property under the AGENCY’s control that was acquired or improved in whole
or in part with CDBG funds under this AGREEMENT in excess of $25,000 shall be
used to meet one of the national objectives of the CDBG Program pursuant to 24
CFR Part 570.208 until five years after expiration of the AGREEMENT. If the
AGENCY fails to use CDBG-assisted real property in a manner that meets a CDBG
National Objective for the prescribed period of time, the AGENCY shall pay the
CITY an amount equal to the current market value of the property less any portion
of the value attributable to expenditures of non-CDBG funds for acquisition of, or
improvement to, the property. Such payment shall constitute program income to the
CITY. The AGENCY may retain real property acquired or improved under this
AGREEMENT after the expiration of the five-year period.

C. In all cases in which equipment acquired, in whole or in part, with funds under this
AGREEMENT is sold, the proceeds shall be program income (prorated to reflect
the extent to that funds received under this AGREEMENT were used to acquire the
equipment). Equipment not needed by the AGENCY for the activities under this
AGREEMENT shall be (1) transferred to the CITY for the CDBG program or (2)
retained after compensating the CITY [an amount equal to the current fair market
value of the equipment less the percentage of non-CDBG funds used to acquire the

equipment].
Financial Management:

A, Accounting Standards:

The AGENCY agrees to comply with 24 CFR 84.21-28 and agrees to adhere to the
accounting principles and procedures required therein, utilize adequate internal controls,
and maintain necessary source documentation for all costs incurred.

B. Costs Principles:

The AGENCY shall administer its program in conformance with OMB Circulars A-122,
“Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations,” or A-21, “Cost Principles for Educational
Institutions,” as applicable. These principles shall be applied for all costs incurred whether

charged on a direct or indirect basis.
Procurement:

A. Compliance:

The AGENCY shall comply with current CITY policy concerning the purchase of
equipment and shall maintain inventory records of all non-expendable personal property as
defined by such policy as may be procured with funds provided herein. All program assets
(unexpended program income, property, equipment, etc.) shall revert to the CITY upon
termination of this AGREEMENT.

B. OMB Standards:
Unless specified otherwise within this AGREEMENT, the AGENCY shall procure all

materials, property, or services in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR 84.40-48.

C. Travel:
The AGENCY shall obtain written approval from the CITY for any travel outside the
metropolitan area with funds provided under this AGREEMENT.
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24,

25,

26.

Notices:

Whenever either party desires to give notice unto the other, it must be given by written
notice, sent by certified United States mail, with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party for whom it is intended, at the place last specified, and the place for giving of notice in
compliance with the provisions of this paragraph. For the present, the parties designate the

following as the respective places for giving notice, to wit:

FOR CITY: TOR AGL Nc( NM ,a(ﬁ/ / % cmd/
Danny A. Holmes /\] { el ,h,( \;//;Hj {/\

Planning, Zoning & Economic Attn; -.
Development Director - O(_ ' ”r_ N i¢ ”/! J/,l’ ( N‘ /
CITY OF PLANTATION LA ptipie 2 ¢
CITY Hall I

400 NW 73 Avenue

Plantation, FL 33317

with a copy to:

Peter Dokuchitz
Principal Planner

CITY OF PLANTATION
CITY Hall

400 NW 73" Avenue
Plantation, FL 33317

Counterparts of This AGREEMENT:
This Agreement contains all of the parties binding representations to one another. Any

amendment or modification hereto must be in writing and is contingent upon approval by
the Planning, Zoning and Economic Development Department Director.

Legal Terms and Conditions
The AGENCY shall comply with all existing and future applicable federal, state and tocal

laws, codes, ordinances, rules, regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities relating to
the Project and shall give all applicable notices pertaining to same.
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™, ‘ l i ; . /
AGI*IN(.‘Y.-’Sl(erccipient:( \‘!m { Ji /{’ F\ Lo O !

_la.‘;_lm,fru. (b
Authotized AGENCY Officlal

By:

WITNESSES:
. .:}‘;-:;-9:?‘( >

/ )
- )(,( )x/r’eﬁ'-"f'/

CITY OF PLANTATION, FLORIDA
By:
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:
Director of Planning, Zoning &
Economic Development
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Witnesses

vy
fﬂtdw!{rwcftf

Sreelidee Ao

ASCELETA HAMMOND, CITY CLERK

Attest:

TY ATTORNEY

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this l7 day of //(/GVQ mb{ ‘. 2017 by

"CITY":

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
By: = p )
l i M?\YOR/’"\
Ay
By: Y\ bip

R (-_(iﬁ FIARRISON, CITY MANAGER

(SEAL)

LAMAR FISHER as Mayor, GREGORY P. HARRISON as City Manager and ASCELETA HAMMOND as
City Clerk of the City of Pompano Beach, a municipal corporation, on behalf of the municipal corporation, who

are personally known to me.

NOTARY'S SEAL:

KERVIN ALFRED
Nalary Public - State of Florida

Commisgsion # GG 000246
65 My Comm. Expires Sep 21, 2020
WILIXS Bondaed through National Notary Assn,

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

féfvm /4*/«/3(CC/

(Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or Stamped)

Commission Number
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"RECIPIENT':

IMPACT BROWARD, INC., a Florida Not For Profit
Corporation

N\"“-.
=
—

Witnesses:

RiNE

1 _ypcd or Printed Name

Title: _ IOE/U‘H
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF BROWARD
The Inn;y,s'-mg instrument was acknowledged before me this of f? day of Z "_('t..kﬂ’ 2017
oy 1216 Kevlele 3 "l i WD of

Impact Broward, Inc., a Florida Not For Profit Corporatlon He/she is personally known to me or who has

produced (type of identification) as identification.
’ —
%/%M ) 67425
NOTARY'S SEAL: NOTA I?(( PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

( . e
/V&Wa [ Ovres
L e MARIA TORRES (Name of Acknowledger Typed, Printed or Stamped)
" 23 MY COMMISSION 4 FF231381

"Wawd EXPIRES Juty 11,2019

11ET; J93 ¢ FlatANL 2 e o FFOZJ /\’j g/

Commission Number
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CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
FY 2018-2019 CDBG PUBLIC SERVICES
Attachments and Supplemental Questions

Name of Organization: Impact Broward, Inc.

In addition to submitting the application, each agency must also submit the required documents and label them as follows.
Agencies that do not provide the required documents, as labeled and instructed, will not be considered for
funding.

Documents for the “Original’ proposal package, must include the following “A” numbered attachments. The
"Original’ proposal package is for City staff only, as a result, the “A” attachments are nof required in the "Copied”

proposal packages. Theses page must be returned ONLY with your original application packet that is signed
in blue ink.

[ These twa calumns
are for usa only by
City Staff
Yes No
4 A1-IRS Letter confirming the Non-Profit Organization tax exempt status
; A2- Articles of Incorporation
e A3- By Laws
) A4- Occupational License (if required by the City, County, State or Federal Government)
/ AS5- Proof of zoning from the municipality (fo ensure your project is zoned for its location)
" A6- Board of Director Resolution or agency lettered authorizing the submission of the CDBG
v application
,/ AT7- Proof of project address (deed, lease, etc.)
| |A8-SignedWoform ,__
/| | A9-Vendor Central Contractor Registration (CCR) Verification e
] | A10-1RS 990

Documents for the "Qriginal’ proposal package and all "Copied’ proposal packages must include the following “B”
numbered attachments.

[ Thase two columns
are for use only by

City Staft
Yes No
v B1- A list of the agency’s Board of Directors
B2- Audited Financial Statements for the past 2 years (if applicable for your agency) If not
v applicable, an explanation is required.
B3- A copy of the most recent agency audit / monitoring report (if applicable). If not applicable,
v’ an explanation is required.
v/ B4- Organizational Chart
v B5- Resumes of key staff involved in the administration of the CDBG grant award
B6- Conflict of Interest Statement (please declare any conflicts of interest, (e.g. if your program will
./ permit your staff to benefit or if you are a relative to any City Commissioner or City employee)
v B7- Evidence of current funding commitment / funding match from other funding sources
/ B8- Evidence of sufficient funding to carry out project, if awarded by the City (e.g9. current bank /
investment statement)
Iz B9- If applicable, attach homeless statistical data
A B10- If applicable, Instructor Certificates, Approved curriculum
v B11-Other Attachments
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CAM 18-0394
Exhibit 7
Page 238 of 243



D

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
FY 2018-2019 CDBG PUBLIC SERVICES
Attachments and Supplemental Questions

Name of Organization: Impact Broward, Inc.

1. Describe your organization's experience in administering programs funded by Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG). (Limit 3500 characters or 500 words)

Impact Broward has received CDBG funding from the City of Fort Lauderdale for two years, the
City of Plantation for four years and the City of Hollywood for four years. We have been
monitored by each CDBG funder annually and have always received satisfactory monitoring
results. Our staff submits billing timely and maintains accurate documentation to support the

billing requests.

$ $1,856,394.

3. Please disclose your current funding sources in the table provided below.

What is the organization’s annual budget for the most recently completed fiscal year?

! Funding Source

Current
Amount

Comment on Outcome

CDBG: City of Fort Lauderdaie

$42,464

On track for spending all
funding.

Other CDBG :Please identify
Municlipality below

City of Plantation and City of
Hollywood

Other Local Government Funding.
Please identify type below

School Board of Broward

County and Clty of Pompano
Beach

$20,000

City of Hollywood funds the
Foster Grandparent Program
and City of Plantation funds the
Senior Companion Program
this year.

$172,000

The School Board of Broward
County funds the Foster
Grandparent Program and the
City of Pompano Beach funds
the Senior Companion

Program

State Funding

$108,000

This funding is received for the
Relief Program from the Aging
and Disability Center of
Broward County.

Federal Funding

$1,017,422

The Corporation for National
and Community Service funds
our Senior Corps programs at
$977,422 annually and our
newest Program Legacy Corps
for Veterans and Family
members is funded at $40,000
annually

Private Funding

$537,790

179

We receive funding from a
vareity of sources including:
$75,000 from the Jim Moran
Foundation;$50,000 from the
Community Foundation of
Broward;$12,000 from the
Jewish Federation of Broward
County,$17,500 from Law
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CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
FY 2018-2019 CDBG PUBLIC SERVICES
Attachments and Supplemental Questions

Enforcement Trust Fund and
TD Foundation, $10,000 from
Batchelor Foundation; United
Way of Broward County
$107,050 and $266,240 from
special events, contributions
and corporate funding.

4. Within the last five years, please list the fiscal years your organization received CDBG funds.

Please state the fiscal year/s, list municipality and the amounts received.

OOur organization has not received CDBG funding in the last five years

[ DR P Rcal Vaars e e Total CORC
Example: FY 16-17 City of Fort Lauderdale ' $25,000
FY 2016-2017 $25,040
FY 2017-2018 $42,464
FY 2014-2015 City of Plantation $12,590
FY 2015-2016 City of Plantation $8,041
FY 2016-2017 City of Plantation $11,000
FY 2017-2018 City of Plantation $10,000
FY 2013-2014 City of Hollywood $11,071
Fy 2015-2016 City of Hollywood $10,600
FY 2016-2017 City of Hollywood $18,743
FY 2017-2018 City of Holywood : $10,000
180
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Deparimont of State / Divislop of Corporations / Search Records / Datail By Document Mumber /

Detail by Entity Name

.:/

VIS RN

!
S NG (vt

= e——i

\

oo osifer

rod /‘u

il

Forvder o b yiar

DIVISION 0F CORFORATIONS

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Not For Profit Corparation
SOUTH FLORIDA INSTITUTE ON AGING, INC,

Eiling Information

Document Number 718531
FEWEIN Number 58-1297932
Date Filad 05/18/1970
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 02/06/2018
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

2038 North Dixie Highway

Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Changed: 04/03/2017
Mailing Address ‘
2038 North Dixie Highway

Suite 201
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Changed: 04/03/2017

Registered Agent Name & Address

Kaldes, Peter

2038 North Dixie Highway
Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Name Changed: 04/12/2016

Address Changed: 04/03/2017

Qfficer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title VD
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2/8/2018 Detail by Entity Name
Brewer, Lynn

2038 North Dixie Highway

Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Title PD

SZKARADEK, ANDREW
2038 North Dixie Highway
Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Title President & CEO

Kaldes, Peter

2038 North Dixie Highway
Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Title TD

RADOSEVICH, TODD
2038 North Dixie Highway
Suite 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33305

Title SD
WEITZ, PETER

2038 N. DIXIE HWY, SUITE 201
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33305

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2016 01/06/2016
2016 04/12/2016
2017 04/03/2017
Document Images

040372017 - ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

D41 212016 .- AMENDED ANNUAL REPORT View Image in PDF format

D1OG/2016 -- ANNUAL REPQIRT
06/22/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

View image In PDF format

01/02/2014 -- ANNUAL REPQRT
Q4/12/2013 - ANNUAL REPORT
03/05/2012 - ANNUAL REPORT

08/27/2011 .- Name Change

01/11/2011 -- ANNUAL REPORT
02/0312010 -- ANNUAL BEPORT
01/30/2000 -- ANNUAL REPORT

N1/31/2008 .- ANNLIAI RFPORT

View image in PDF format
View image in POF format
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
Vlew Image in PDF format
View image in PDF format

View imane in PNF fnrm$82

I'
N
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
J
_|
|

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CarporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?inquirytype=EntityName&direction Type=Initial&searchNameQOrder=IMPACTBR...
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1211012007 - ANNUAL REPORT
03/15/2007 - ANNUAL REPORT
031312006 -- ANNUAL REPORT
01/18/2005 - ANNUAL REPORT
09/21/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT
07/29/2004 -- Name Change

02/05/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT

0(21/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT,

GAI0/2002 - ANNUAL REPORT
2= ER

02010/2000 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/10/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT
091997 - A SPORT

05/01/1996 -- ANNLUIAL REPORT

View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
View image in POF format
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
Vlew image in PDF format
View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

|
|
I
I
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
|
|
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